BANNON LAKES

Community Development District

January 16, 2019



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899

January 8, 2019

Board of Supervisors
Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Bannon Lakes Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is scheduled for
Wednesday, January 16, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management
Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance
agenda for the meeting:

L
II.
111
1V.
V.

VL

VIL

VIIL

IX.

X1

XII.
XIIIL.

Roll Call

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes from August 15, 2018 Meeting

Acceptance of Minutes from November 06, 2018 Landowners’ Election

Organizational Matters

Acceptance of Resignation of Karelyn Travieso from Board of Supervisors
Consideration of New Supervisor to Fill Vacancy

Oath of Office for Newly Elected & Appointed Supervisors

Resolution 2019-01, Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the Landowners’ Election
General Information for New Supervisors

Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Election of Officers

Ratlﬁcatmn of Partial Release of Recorded Instruments with RREF ITI-P-EP Bannon Lakes
JV,LLC

Consideration of Revised Proposal to Renew Agreement for Water Management Services
with Lake Doctors, Inc.

Consideration of First Amendment to the Agreement for Pond Management Services with
Lake Doctors

Consideration of Amenity Management & Field Operations Management Renewal
Proposal from Riverside Management Services, Inc.

Consideration of Proposal from VGlobalTech for ADA Website Accessibility
Consideration of Resident Request for a Change to Gym Hours

Other Business

Staff Reports

A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer

C. District Manager

D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum

“fi.m_U.OijP



XIV. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments
XV. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
C. Approval of Check Register
D. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 11-15

XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting — February 20, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS

XVII. Adjournment

The third order of business is the approval of minutes from August 15, 2018 meeting. A copy of the
minutes is enclosed for your review.

The fourth order of business is the acceptance of minutes from the November 6, 2018 Landowners
meeting. A copy of the minutes is enclosed for your review.

Then fifth order of business is organizational matters. The Board will accept the resignation of Karelyn
Travieso and consider appointing a new supervisor to fill the vacancy. If a new supervisor if appointed,
the oath of office will be administered. Next, the Board will consider resolution 2019-01, canvassing &
certifying the results of the Landowners’ election. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.
Last, the Board will consider resolution 2019-02, election of officers. A copy of the resolution is
enclosed for your review.

Then sixth order of business is the ratification of partial release of recorded instruments with RREF
III-P-EP Bannon Lakes JV, LI.C. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the consideration of revised proposal to renew agreement for water
management services with Lake Doctors, Inc. A copy of the proposal is enclosed for your review.

The eighth order of business is the consideration of first amendment to the agreement for pond
management services with lake doctors. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review.

The ninth order of business is the consideration of amenity management & field operations
management renewal proposal from Riverside Management Services, Inc. A copy of the proposal is

enclosed for your review,

The tenth order of business is consideration of proposal from VGlobalTech for ADA website
accessibility. A copy of the proposal is enclosed for your review.

The eleventh order of business is the consideration of resident request for a change to gym hours, A
copy of the request with a snippet of the current amenity policies are enclosed for your review.

Listed under Field Services is the Operation Memorandum, attached for your review.

Copies of the balance sheet and statement of revenue & expenditures, assessment receipt schedule,
check register, and funding requests are enclosed for your review.



We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850.

Sincerely,

District Manager



AGENDA



Bannon Lakes
Community Development District
Agenda

Wednesday Governmental Management Services
January 16, 2019 475 West Town Place
12:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092

II.

I11.

IV.

VI

VII.

VIIL

IX.

bannonlakescdd.com
Call In # 1-888-757-2790 Code 5097001

Roll Call

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes from August 15, 2018 Meeting

Acceptance of Minutes from November 06, 2018 Landowners’ Election

Organizational Matters
A. Acceptance of Resignation of Karelyn Travieso from Board of Supervisors

B. Consideration of New Supervisor to Fill Vacancy
C. Oath of Office for Newly Elected & Appointed Supervisors
D

. Resolution 2019-01, Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the
Landowners” Election

E. General Information for New Supervisors
F. Consideration of Resolution 2019-02, Election of Officers

Ratification of Partial Release of Recorded Instruments with RREF III-P-EP
Bannon Lakes JV, LLC

Consideration of Revised Proposal to Renew Agreement for Water Management
Services with Lake Doctors, Inc.

Consideration of First Amendment to the Agreement for Pond Management
Services with Lake Doctors

Consideration of Amenity Management & Field Operations Management
Renewal Proposal from Riverside Management Services, Inc.



X. Consideration of Proposal from VGlobalTech for ADA Website Accessibility
XI. Consideration of Resident Request for a Change to Gym Hours
XII. Other Business

XII1. Staff Reports
A. District Counsel

B. District Engineer
C. District Manager
D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum

XIV. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments

XV. Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures

B.  Assessment Receipt Schedule
C.  Approval of Check Register

D. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 11-15

XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting — February 20, 2019 at 12:00 p.m. at the offices of
GMS

XVII. Adjournment



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, August 15, 2018 at 12:15 p.m. at the Offices of
GMS, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL, 32092,

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Art Lancaster Chairman
John Podson Vice Chairman
Wes Hinton Supervisor

Also present were:

Jim Oliver District Manager
Wes Haber District Counsel
Brian Stephens RMS

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 12:15 p.m.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment
There being none, the next item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes from June 13, 2018
Meeting
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes from the

June 13, 2018 meeting., Are there any additions, corrections or deletions?

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Minutes of the June 13, 2018 Meeting were approved,

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2019
A. Consideration of Resolution 2018-05, Relating to Annual Appropriations and
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019
Mr. Oliver presented the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019.



August 15,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019
was opened.

There were no public comments.

On MOTION by Mr, Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Public Hearing to Adopt the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019
was closed.

Mr. Haber presented Resolution 2018-05, which relates to the annual appropriations and
adopting the budget for Fiscal Year 2019,

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Resolution 2018-05 Relating to Annual Appropriations and
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2019 was approved.

B. Consideration of Resolution 2018-06, Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll
Mr. Haber presented Resolution 2018-06, which imposes special assessments and

certifies an assessment roll.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all
in favor Resolution 2018-06 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll was approved.

Mt. Haber recommended the board authorize the Chairman to negotiate an agreement
with the Developer to provide for any additional amounts that are needed that are not collected

by virtue of the assessments that were levied on the platted and un-platted property.

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor a Developer Funding Agreement was approved with
Chairman to negotiate the agreement and in substantial form.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Construction Funding
Agreement with RREY¥ III-P-EP Bannon
Lakes JV, LLC

Mr, Haber presented the Construction Funding Agreement between the District and the

Developer.



August 15,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Construction Funding Agreement with RREF III-P-EP
Bannon Lakes JV, LLC was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal to Renew
Agreement for Water Management Services
with Lake Doctors, Inc.

Mr. Oliver presented the proposal to renew the agreement with Lake Doctors for water

management services. This is in the amount of $5,580 a year.

On MOTION by Mr, Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor the Proposal to Renew Agreement for Water Management
Services with Lake Doctors, Inc. was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2017
Financial Audit
Mr. Oliver presented the Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit. This has been provided to the

Auditor General. It is a clean audit and clean opinion.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor the Fiscal Year 2017 Financial Audit was approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Amenity and
Operation Management for Fiscal Year 2019
with Riverside Management Services

Mr. Oliver presented the proposal for amenity and operation management for Fiscal Year

2019 with Riverside Management Services. The board proposes a part-time attendant be staffed
on Thursday afternoons, full days on Fridays and Saturdays and Sunday afternoons. The board

would like justification for the increases stated in the proposal. This item was tabled.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Change Order No. 4 with

Vallencourt Construction
Mr. Lancaster discussed the Change Order No. 4 with Vallencourt Construction.



August 15,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

On MOTION by Mr. Hinton seconded by Mr. Dodson with all in
favor Change Order No. 4 with Vallencourt Construction was
approved.

On MOTION by Mr, Lancaster seconded by Mr, Hinton with all in
favor to Authorize the District to Fund Change Order No. 4
pursuant to the Funding Agreement was approved.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

There being none, the next item followed.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A. District Counsel
There being none, the next item followed.

B. District Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.

C. District Manager
There being none, the next item followed.

D. Field Services — Operations Memorandum
Mr. Stephens presented the operations memorandum, The board requested that staff clear

off bugs and spider webs from buildings.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s  Request and  Audience
Comments
There being none, the next item followed.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports
A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
Mr, Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the balance sheet and income

statement as of July 31, 2018.

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr, Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the assessment receipt

schedule,



August 15,2018 Bannon Lakes CDD

C. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr. Hinton with all in
favor the Check Register was approved.

D. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 7
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is Construction Funding Request No.

On MOTION by Mr. Lancaster seconded by Mr, Hinton with all in
favor Construction Funding Request No. 7 was ratified.

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — September 19,
2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS
Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is September 19, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the

Offices of GMS.

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Dodson seconded by Mr. Lancaster with all in
favor the Meeting was adjourned.

Secretary / Assistant Secretary Chairperson / Vice Chairperson



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF LANDOWNER’S MEETING
BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The landowners meeting of the Bannon Lakes Community Development District

was held on Tuesday, November 6, 2018 at 12:00 p.m. at the Offices of GMS, 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL. 32092,

Present were:

Jim Oliver
Art Lancaster
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order.
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of Voting Units
Represented
Mr. Oliver stated Mr. Lancaster has presented a completed proxy form, They
represent voting units.
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Election of a Chairman for Purpose of

Conducting a Landowners’ Meeting
Mr, Oliver stated I will serve as Chairman for the landowners meeting.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Nominations for the Position of
Supervisors (3)
Mr. Oliver stated there are three vacancies of the position of supervisors. Who are

your nominees?
Mr. Lancaster responded [ would like to nominate Margaret Shultis, Wes Hinton
and John Dodson.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots

Mr. Oliver stated now I will ask you to cast your ballots.



November 6, 2018 Bannon L.akes CDD

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Tabulation of Ballots and
Announcements of Results
Mr. Oliver stated there were 50 votes for Margaret Shultis and John Dodson.

There were 25 votes cast for Wes Hinton. Margaret Shultis and John Dodson will serve

four-year terms and Wes Hinton will serve a two-year term.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landowners Questions and Comments

There being none, the next item followed.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Mr. Oliver stated the landowners meeting was adjourned.



FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






From:

Subject: RE: Bannon Lakes CDD - Karelyn Travieso resignation from Board of Supervisors
Date: September 12, 2018 at 8:57 PM

To:

Ce:

Karelyn Travieso karelyn Travieso@riaitocapital.com &

Jim Oliver joliver@gmsnf.com
Arthur E. Lancaster aelancaster@eastlanddev.com, Shelby Stephens sstephens@gmsnf.com

Good evening Shelby,

Please accept this email as my resignation from the Bannon Lakes CDD Board effective
immediately.

Thank you.

Best,

Karelyn Travieso
Rialto Capital Advisors, LLC

790 NW 107" Avenue, Suite 400
Miami, Florida 33172

OFFICE: 305.485.2015

"FAX: 305.485.4178

Karetyn.iravieso @rialtocapital.com

www.rialtocapital.com

This communication may contain privileged or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that you have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do nat necessarily
represent thase of Rialto Capital Advisors, LLC or its affiliates. If you have received this communication in error, please
notify us immediately by email, and delete the original and any copies of the message. We do not waive confidentiality if
you have received this communication in error. This is not an offer, or solicitation of any offer, to buy or sell any security,
investment or other product. Thank you for your cooperation.






RESOLUTION 2019-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING
THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD
PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND PROVIDING
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE

WHEREAS, the Bannon Lakes Community Development District (hereinafter the “District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is required to be
held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following the creation of the District for the
purpose of electing supervisors of the District; and

WHEREAS, such landowners meeting was held on November 06, 2018, the Minutes of which are
attached hereto as Exhibit A, and at which the below recited persons were duly elected by virtue of the votes
cast in his/her favor; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District, by means of this Resolution, desire to canvas the
votes and declare and certify the results of said election.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been duly elected as
Supervisor of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as shown:

Margaret Shultis Seat 2 Votes: 50
John Dodson Seat 3 Votes: 50
Wes Hinton Seat 4 Votes: 25

Section 2. In accordance with Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, and by virtue of the number of
votes cast for the Supervisor, the above-named person is declared to have been elected for the
following term of office:

Margaret Shultis 4 Year Term
John Dodson 4 Year Term
Wes Hinton 2 Year Term




Section 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16™ DAY OF JANUARY, 2019, =

BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Attest:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman






RESOLUTION 2019-02

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Bannon Lakes Community Development
District at a regular business meeting held on January 16, 2019 desires to elect the below recited

persons to the offices specified.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

1. The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit:

Chairman

Vice-Chairman

Secretary

Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF JANUARY 2019.

Chairman / Vice Chairman

Secretary / Assistant Secretary



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Prepared by and return to:
Spencer N, Cummings, Esq.
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
225 Water Street, Suite 1750
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

PARTIAL RELEASE OF RECORDED INSTRUMENTS

THIS PARTIAL RELEASE OF RECORDED INSTRUMENTS (“Partial Release”)
dated , 2018, is by BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT, a local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190,
Florida Statutes (the “CDD”) and RREF II-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV, LLC, a Delaware
limited liability company (“RREF™).

RECITALS

A. The CDD and RREF executed and recorded the following documents relating to
the issuance of 2016 special assessment revenue bonds: Bannon Lakes Community Development
District’s Notice of Series 2016 Special Assessments recorded in Official Records Book 4184,
Page 1682, Agreement regarding the True-Up and Payment of Series 2016 Assessments recorded
in Official Records Book 4208, Page 14, Declaration and Consent to Jurisdiction of Bannon
Lakes Community Development District and to Imposition of Special Assessments recorded in
Official Records Book 4208, Page 60, and Collateral Assignment and Assumption of
Development and Contract Rights Relating to the Series 2016 Project recorded in Official
Records Book 4208, Page 100, all of the public records of St. Johns County, Florida
(collectively, the “Recorded Instruments™),

B. The Recorded Instruments included the property described on the attached
Exhibit “A” (the “Released Property™), however the 2016 special assessment revenue bonds do
not impact the Released Property. Accordingly, the CDD and RREF wish to confirm the release
of the Released Property from Recorded Instruments.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the sum of Ten and no/100 Dollars ($10.00),
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the CDD and RREF hereby
confirm the release and hereby forever release, exonerate and discharge the Released Property
from the Recorded Instruments.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that nothing herein contained shall be held or construed to
release, exonerate or discharge any property other than the Released Propetty from the Recorded
Instruments.

{ This Space Intentionally Left Blank }

JAX_ACTIVE 40324732



IN WITNESS WHEREOQOF, the CDD and RREF have caused this instrument to be
executed in its name by their proper officers and its corporate seal to be affixed as of the date
first written above.

Witnesses: CDhD:

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
Print Name: DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By:
Print Name Name:

Chairman, Board of Supervisors

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DUVAL
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of

2018, by , the Chairman of the BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, on behalf of the district.

Name Printed:

Notary Public

State of Florida at Large
Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:
Personally Known or
Produced  Identification
(check one of the above)

Type of Identification produced

JAX_ACTIVE 4032473 2 2



Witnesses:

RREF:

RREF II-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV, LLC,

Print Name: a Delaware limited liability company
By:
Print Name Name:
[ts:
STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DUVAL
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of ,
2018, by of RREF HI-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV,

LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, on behalf of the company.

JAX_ACTIVE 4032473.2

Name Printed:

~ Notary Public

State of Florida at Large
Commission No.:

My Commission Expires:
Personally Known or
Produced Identification
(check one of the above)

Type of Identification produced




EXHIBIT “A”
RELEASED PROPERTY
PHASE 4

A PORTION OF SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST, ST. JOHNS COUNTY,
FLORIDA, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF NINE
MILE ROAD, AS SHOWN ON FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT-OF-
WAY MAP SECTION 78080-2431, DATED 9-15-89, ALSO BEING THE NORTHERLY BOUNDARY
OF PARCEL 101, PART "A," DEEDED TO ST. JOHNS COUNTY, AS DESCRIBED IN DEED
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1059, PG. 1524 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ST,
JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA WITH THE EASTERLY LINE OF PARKLAND TRAIL, AS
DESCRIBED AND RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK, 1350, PAGE 119 OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF SAID ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTHERLY AND
NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG THE EASTERLY AND NORTHEASTERLY LINES OF SAID
PARKLAND TRAIL, RUN THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES; COURSE
NO. 1: NORTH 00°2325" WEST, 70.00 FEET; COURSE NO. 2: NORTH 28°04'44" WEST, 70.00
FEET, TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING NORTHWESTERLY; COURSE NO. 3:
NORTHWESTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 375.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 303.89 FEET,
SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 33°17'26"
WEST, 295.64 FEET TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING EASTERLY; THENCE EASTERLY,
ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE NORTHERLY, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 35.19 FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED
BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 83°10't1” EAST, 32.36 FEET TO THE
POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE; THENCE NORTH 42°50'45” EAST, 240.83 FEET TO
THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE LEADING NORTHEASTERLY; THENCE
NORTHEASTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE
SOUTHEASTERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 261.22 FEET,
SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF NORTH 56°42'14”
EAST, 258.68 FEET TO SOUTHERLY PROLONGATON OF THE EASTERLY LINE OF THOSE
LANDS DESCRIBED AND RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4386, PAGE 798 OF SAID
PUBLIC RECORDS AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 00°06'45” WEST,
ALONG LAST SAID LINE AND ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED
AND RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 4386, PAGE 798, A DISTANCE OF 432.60 FEET
TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF LAST SAID LANDS; THENCE SOUTH 89°53'15” WEST, ALONG
LAST SAID LINE, 429.73 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF THOSE LANDS DESCRIBED AND
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK, 3510, PAGE 1291 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF
SAID ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA; THENCE NORTH 00°05'36" WEST, ALONG LAST SAID
LINE, 640.59 FEET; THENCE NORTH 76°03'40" EAST, 180.20 FEET; THENCE NORTH 72°0426"
EAST, 297.17 FEET; THENCE NORTH 65°04'18" EAST, 59.48 FEET; THENCE NORTH 38°40'16"
EAST, 34.98 FEET; THENCE NORTH 73°00'54" EAST, 137.23 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89°30'54"
EAST, 83.70 FEET TO THE ARC OF A CURVE LEADING SOUTHERLY; THENCE SOUTHERLY,
ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, CONCAVE WESTERLY, HAVING A
RADIUS OF 260.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 104.8% FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED
BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH 11°40'10" EAST, 104.18 FEET, TO THE
POINT OF TANGENCY OF SAID CURVE AND THE NORTHERLY PROLONGATION OF THE
WESTERLY LINE OF BANNON LAKES PHASE 1A-1, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 81, PAGES

JAX_ACTIVE 4032473.2 4



80 THROUGH 84, INCLUSIVE OF SAID PUBLIC RECORDS; THENCE SOUTH 00°06'45" EAST,
ALONG LAST SAID LINE AND ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID BANNON LAKES
PHASE 1A-1 AND THE SOUTHERLY PROLONGATION THEREOF, 1217.54 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89°58'40" WEST, 160.62 FEET TO THE POINT OF CURVATURE OF A CURVE
WESTERLY; THENCE WESTERLY, ALONG AND AROUND THE ARC OF SAID CURVE,
CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 182.99
FEET, SAID ARC BEING SUBTENDED BY A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF SOUTH
80°16'12" WEST, 182.12 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

JAX ACTIVE 4032473.2 5



SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Corporale Qffices
3543 State Road 419
Wiiter Springs, FL 32708
= 1-800-666-5253
. Th e Lake D OCtOf S, ’n C.& !akes@iake(ﬁ:r’ctors.com

Aquatic Management Services www.lakedoctors.com

August 24, 2018

Mr. Brian Stephens
Bannon Lakes CDD

clo GMS

475 West Town Place
Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Dear Mr. Stephens:

Your current Lake Doctors, Inc. Water Management Agreement for Bannon Lakes
CDD is due for renewal on QOctober 1, 2018. We are pleased fo enclose a renewal
proposal for your approval. Your monthly investment amount of $465.00/per month will
remain unchanged.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your Lake Doctors Water
Management Program, please feel free to give me a call at (904)626-0287 or contact
me by email at mark.seymour@lakedoctors.com.

To assure continuous and uninterrupted service, kindly return a copy of the
executed agreement by September 15, 2018. For your convenience, we have provided
a pre-addressed, stamped envelope.

As always, we will continue to focus upon fully satisfying your water management
needs by providing excellent, quality service, quick response to questions or problems
and deep concern for the health of your pond, lake or waterway.

We at The Lake Doctors very much appreciate your current business and look
forward to continuing to work with you to keep your waterway(s) in excellent
Sincerely,

A

Mark Seymour
Sales Manager

MAS/jkw
723475



ATTACH PAYMENT HERE

Corporate Offices
3543 Stale Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708
1-B00-666-5253
The L&ke DOCtOfS, InC lakes@lakedoctors.com

Aquatlc Managemen Services www.lakedoctors.com

Water Management Agreement

MAS/723475 R
This Agreement, made this day of 20 is between The Lake Doctors, Inc., a
Fiorida Corporation, hereinafter called "THE LAKE DOCTORS" and
NAME
BILLING ADDRESS
ciIry STATE ZIP PHONE ( }
EMAIL ADDRESS
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMAILED, CHECK HERE:
Hereinafter called "CUSTOMER" REQUESTED START DATE:

PURCHASE ORDER #:

The parties hereto agree to follows:

A.  THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to manage certain lakes and/or waterways for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of
execution of this Agreement in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in fhe following location(s):

Four (4) ponds associated with Bannon Lakes CDD, St. Augustine, Florida.

Includes a minimum of twelve {12) inspections and freatments, as necessary, for control and prevention of noxious aquatic
weeds and algae. Service will cease effective October 1, 2018 if the signed Agreement is not returned. Note - #11 on
Terms & Conditions does not apply.

B. CUSTOMER agrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified aquatic
management services:

Underwater and Floating Vegeatation Control Program 8 465.00 monthly
Shoreline Grass and Brush Controf Program § INCLUBED
Free Callback Service $ INCLUDED

$

$

$

Monthly Written Service Reports INCLUDED

Additional Treatments, if required INCLUBED

Stocking 200 Triploid Grass Carp @ $6.50 ea. upon FWC approval 1,300.00

Total of Services Accepted 465.00 monthly

$0.00 of the above sum-total shall be due and payable upon execution of this Agreement, the balance shall be payable in
advance in menthly installments of $465.00, Including any additional costs such as sales faxes, permitting fees, monitoring,

reporting, water testing and related costs mandated by any governmental or regulatory bedy related to service under this
Agreement.

S e ol

=3

C. THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole discretion, will provide effeciive and safe results.

D. THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees to commence treatment within fifteen (15) business days, weather permitting, from the date
of receipt of this executed Agreement plus initial deposit and/or required government permits.

E. The offer coniained herein is withdrawn and this Agreement shall have no further force and effect unless execuisd and
refurned by CUSTOMER to THE LAKE DOCTORS on or before September 15, 2018.

F. The terms and conditions appearing on the reverse side form an integral part of this Agreement, and CUSTOMER hereby
acknowledges that he has read and Is familiar with the contents thereof. Agreement must be returned in its entirety to be
considered valid.

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC, CUSTOMER
Signed é Signed Dated
MARK A. SEYMOUR, SALES MANAGER Name

032016 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



)

2)

3

4}

5)

6)

7

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14}

15}

18)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Undaerwater and Floaiing Vegetaiion Condrol Program will be conducted in a manner conslstent with good watsr management practice using the fellowing methods

and techniques when applicable.

a)  Periodic treatments to maintain control of noxious submersed, floating and emersed aquatic vegetation and algae. CUSTOMER understands that some beneficial
vegetation may be required in a body of water fo maintain a balanced aqualic ecological system.

by  Determination of dissolved oxygen levels pricr to freatment, as deemed necessary, to ensure that oxygen level is high encugh to allow safe treatment, Additional
routine water analysis and/or bacteriologlcal analysis may be performed if required for success of the water management program.

¢)  Where applicable, treatment of only cre-half or less of the enlire body of waler at any cne time to ensure safety 1o fish and ather aquatic iife. However, THE
LAXE DOCTORS shall not be Hable for loss of any exolic or ron-native fish or vegetation.

d) CUSTOMER understands and agrees that for the best effectivaness and envircnmental safety, materials used by THE LAKE DOCTORS may be used at rates
equal to or lewer than maximum label recommendations.

e} Triplold grass carp stocking, If included, will be performed at stoeking rates determinad the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission permit guidelines,

fy  CUSTOMER agrees to provide adequate access. Failute to provide adequate access may require re-negotiation or termination of this Agreement.

g}  Controf of some weeds may take 30-90 days depending upon spedies, materials Used and environmenta factars,

h}  When deemed necessary by THE LAKE DOCTORS and approved by CUSTOMER, the planting andfer nurturing of certain varieties of plants, which for various
reasans, help to maintain ecologlicat balance.

Under the Shoreline Grass and Brush Control Program, THE LAKE DOCTORS will treat border vegetation to the water's edge including, but not limited fo
torpedograss, catlails, and other emergent vegetation such as woody brush and broadieaf weeds. Many of these species take several months or longer to fully
decomposa. CUSTOMER is responsible for any desired physical cutiing and removal.

CUSTOMER agrass fo inform THE LAKE DOCTORS in writing if any iake or pond areas have been or are scheduled to be mitigaied {pianted with required or beneficial
aquatic vegetation), THE LAKE DOCTORS assurmes no responsibility for darnage o aquatic plants if CUSTOMER f{ails to provide such information in & timely manner.
Emergent weed control may not be performed within mitigated areas, new or existing, unless speciflcalty stated by separate coniract or medification of this Agreement.
CUSTOMER saisa agrees fo notify THE LAKE DOCTORS, in wiriting, of any conditions which may affect the scope of work and CUSTOMER agrees to pay any resultant
higher direct cost incurred.

if at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels THE LAKE DOCTORS is not performing in a satisfaciory manner, or in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement, CUSTOMER shall inform THE LAKE DOCTORS, In writing, stating with particularity the reasons for CUSTOMER'S dissatisfaction. THE LAKE
DOCTORS shali investigate and aftempt to cure the defect. If, after 3C days from the giving of the original notice, CUSTOMER caniinues o feel THE LAKE DOCTCRS
performance is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement by giving netice ("Second Notice”) to THE LAKE DOCTORS and paying all monies owing 1o
the effective date of termination. in this event, the effective date of termination shall be the last day cf the menth in which said second notice is received by THE LAKE
DOCTORS.

Federal and State regulations require that various water time-use restrictions be observed during and following some treatmenis. THE LAKE DOCTORS wili notify
CUSTOMER of such restrictions. It shall be CUSTOMER responsibility o observe the restrictions throughout the required period. CUSTOMER understands and
agrees that, notwithstanding any other provision of the Agreemaent, THE LAKE DOCTORS does not assume any liability for fafiure by any parly to be notified of, or to
obiserve, the above reguiations.

THE LAKE DCOCTORS shalt maintain the following insurance coverage and Himits: (a) Workman's Compensation with statutory fimits; (b) Automobile Liabllity; {c)
Comprehensive General Liability, including Follufion Liability, Property Damage, Completed Operations and Product Liability. A Cerfificate of Insurance wili be provided
upon request, A Certificate of surance naming CUSTOMER as "Additional Insured” may be provided at CUSTOMER'S request. CUSTOMER agrees to pay for any
additionai costs of insurance requirements over and above that is provided by THE LAKE ROCTORS.

Nelther party shal be responsible for damages, penallies or otherwise for any failure or detay In performance of any of its obligations hereunder caused by strikes, riots,
wat, acts of Ged, accidents, governmental orders and regulations, curtailment or failure to obtain sufficient material, or other force majeure condition (whether or nol of
the same class or kind as those set forth above) bayond ifs reasonakle contro and which, by the exercise of due diligence, it s unable to overcome. Should THE LAKE
DOCTORS be prohibited, restricted or otherwise prevented cor impaired from rendering specified services by any condition, THE LAKE DOCTORS shall notify
CUSTOMER of said condition and of the excess direct cosis arising there from. CUSTOMER shall have thirly (30) days after receipt of said notice to notify THE LAKE
DOCTORS in writing of any inability to comply with excess direct costs as requested by THE LAKE DOCTORS.

CUSTOMER warrants that he or she Is authorized to execute the Water Management Agreement on behalf of the riparian owner and to hold THE LAKE DOCTORS
harmless for consequences of such service not arising out of the scle negligence of THE LAKE BOCTORS,

CUSTOMER understands that, for convenience, the annual investment amount has been spread over a twelve-month period and that individual monthly billings do not
reflect the fluctuating seasonal costs of service. If CUSTOMER places their account on hold, an additional charge may be reguired due to aguatic re-growth.

THE tAKE DOQCTORS agrees to hotd CUSTOMER harmiess from any loss, damage or clalims arising out of the sole negligence of THE LAKE DOCTORS, However,
THE LAKE DOCTORS shall in no event ba liable to CUSTOMER or others for indirect, special or consequential damages resulting from any cause whatsoever.

Upon completion of the term of this Agreement, or any extension thereof, this Agreement shall be automatically extended for a period equal to its original term
unless terminated by either party. If required, THE LAKE DOCTORS may adjust the monthly investment amount after the original term. THE LAKE DOCTORS will
submit written notification to CUSTOMER 30 days prior to effective date of adjusiment, If CUSTOMER Is tnable to compiy with the adjusiment, THE LAKE DOCTORS
shall be notifled Immedtiately In crder to seek a resolution. 1f necessary, CUSTOMER may terminate this Agreement according to the procedure outlined in #4 above.

THE LAKE DOCTORS reserves the right to impose a monthly service charge on past due balances andfor cancel the Agreement,

Should CUSTOMER beccme delinquent, THE LAKE DOCTORS may place the account on hold for non-payment and CUSTOMER will continue to be responsible for
the monthly investment amount even Iif the account is placed on hold. Service may be reinstated once the entire past due bajance has been received in full. Should it
become necessary for THE LAKE DOCTORS to bring action for collection of monles due and owing under this Agreement, CUSTOMER agrees to pay ¢ollection costs,
including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys fee {including those on appeal) and court costs, and ail other expenses incurred by THE LAKE DOCTORS resulting
from such collection action.

This Agreement is assignable by CUSTOMER upon wrilten consent by THE LAKE DOCTORS.

This Agreement ccnstitutes the entire agreement of the parties hereto and shall be valid upon acceptance by THE LAKE DOCTORS Carporate Office. Mo oral or
written alterations or modifications of the terms contalned herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both THE LAKE
POCTORS and CUSTOMER.

Agreements that include debris removal shall consist of: ¢asual trash such as cups, plastic bags and other man-made materials up to 20 |bs, will be removed during
regularly scheduled service visits. Large or dangerous ilems such as bichazards and landscape debris are not includad.

03/2016 ® THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR POND MANAGEMENT
SERVICES BY AND BETWEEN BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND LAKE DOCTORS, INC.

This First Amendment (“First Amendment™) is made and entered into this day of
, 2018, by and between:

Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a local unit of special-
purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being
situated in St. Johns County, Florida, and whose mailing address is 475 West
Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf Village, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 (the
“District™), and

The Lake Doctors, Inc., a Florida corporation, whose address is 3543 State Road
419, Winter Springs, Florida 32708 (“Contractor” and, together with the District,
the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, on July 19, 2017, the District and the Contractor entered into an agreement
for pond maintenance services (the “Agreement™), which is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 18 of the Agreement, the parties desire to amend the
Agreement as set forth in more detail below and in the Contractor’s proposal dated June 15,
2018, attached hereto as Exhibit B; and

WHEREAS, each of the parties hereto has the authority to execute this First Amendment
and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all conditions
precedent to the execution of this First Amendment so that this First Amendment constitutes a
legal and binding obligation of each party hereto.

NoOw, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual
covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged,
the District and the Contractor agree as follows:

SEcTION 1. The Agreement is hereby affirmed and the parties hereto agree that it
continues to constitute a valid and binding agreement between the parties. Except as described
in Section 2 of this First Amendment, nothing herein shall modify the rights and obligations of
the parties under the Agreement. All of the remaining provisions, including, but not limited to,
the engagement of services, indemnification and sovereign immunity provisions, remain in full
effect and fully enforceable.

SECTION2. The Agreement is hereby amended as follows:
The term of the Agreement is hereby remewed such that the term of the

Agreement shall expire on September 30, 2019, unless terminated earlier in
accordance with Section 11 of the Agreement. Notwithstanding the date on



which this First Amendment is executed, the First Amendment shall be effective
as of July 1, 2018, such that the complete term of the Agreement shall be a single,
continuous, term, and the provisions of the Agreement shall remain in force
during the full term of the Agreement

SECTION 3.  All other terms of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and
are hereby ratified.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this First Amendment to the
Agreement on the day and year first written above.

ATTEST: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC,, a Florida
corporation

By:

By: Its:

Exhibit A: Pond Maintenance Agreement
Exhibit B: Renewal Proposal



Exhibit A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
HSTRICT AND THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.
FOR POND MAINTENANCE SERVICES

C\ This Agreement (“Agreement™} is made and entersd into this !ﬁ day of
M ig,gﬁ ! 4 2017 by ard hetween:
P
Bannon Lakes Community Development District, a jocal unit of special-
pirpose government sstablished pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Stonaes, being
situated in 8t Johms County, Florids, and whose muiling address iz 475 West
Town Place, Suile 114, World CGolf Village, St Augustine, Florida 32002
(*Distric™y; and

The Lake Doctors, Ing, a Florida corporation, whose address is 3343 State Road
419, Winter Springs, Florida 32708 (hercinafter "Contractor”, together with
Drstriet the “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District is 4 local unit of specinl-purpose goverament established pursiant
to the Uniform Community Development Distdet Act ef 1980, as codified in Chapter 190,
Floride Sratates (*Act"); and

WHERRAS, the Distdel was eslablished for the pwpose ol plamning, Mnancieg,
cunstructing, operating and/or maintaining certain infrastrugture; and

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates und maintains 4 ponds ("Ponds”™,; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to enier into su agresment with an independent contractor
to provide pond maintenance services for the Ponds; and

WHEREAS, Contractor submitted & proposal and represents that it is qualified to provide
pond mainiehance services and hes agreed to provide to the Districs those services identified in
Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (“Services™); and

WHEREAS, the District and Contractor warrant and agree thar they have all right, power
and antherity to eater into and be bound by this Agreement.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals, agreements, and mutual covenants
contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
gre hereby acknowledged by the Partics, the Parties agree as follows:

Sgcrion 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS, The recitals so siated are true and
correct and by this reference are incorporated info and form a material part of this Agreement.



SECTION 2, DESCHIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES.

A, The District desives that the Contrsctor provide professional pond
mainfenance services within presently scoepted stindards. Upon sll Padies signing thig
Agreement, the Contractor shall provide the Distriet with the Services identified in Exhibit A,

B, While providing the Services, the Contractor shall assign such staff as may
be yequired, nnd such steff shall be responsible for coordinating, expediting, and contralling sl
aspeets fo assurs completion of the Services.

C. The Contracior shall provide the Services es shown in Section 3 of this
Agreement. Contractor shall solely be responsible for the means, manner and methads by which
its dities, obligations and responsibilities are met tn the satisfaction of the District.

. This Agreement grants to Contactor the right to enter the lands that are
subject to this Agreement, for those purposes deseribed in this Agreement, and Confractor
hereby agrees to comply with all applicabie laws, rudes, and regulations.

SecTioN 3. SCoPE OF Ponp MAINTENANCE SErvICES, The Contractor will provide
pond maintepanse services for the Ponds within the District, The duties, oblgations, and

Sarvices attached as Exbibit A. To the exfent any of the provisions of this Agreement are in
condlict with the provisions of Exhbibit A, {his Agresment conirols,

Secmond. MansER oF CONTRACTOR'S PERFORMANCE. The Contractor agress, as
an independent contractor, o uideriake work andfor perform such services as specified in this
Agreement or any addendum executed by the Parties or in any authorized written work ordet by
the District issued in connection with this Agreement and accepted by the Contractor. All work
shall be performed in a neat snd professional manner ressonably sceeptable to the District and
shall be in accordance with industry standards, The performance of the Services by the
Contractor under ihis Agreement and related to this Agreement shall conform to any written
instructions jsssed by the District.

A. Should any work andfor services be reguired whick are aot specified in
this Agreement or any addenda, bot which are nevertheless necessary for the proper provision of
services 1o the District, such work or serviees shall be fully performed by the Contractor as if
described pnd defineated in this Agreement.

B, The Contractor agress that the District shall sot be liable for the payment
of any work or services not inciuded in Section 3 wniess the Distelet, through an authorized
representative of the Distdet, authorizes the Confractor, in wiiting, 1o perform such work,

€. The Disirict shall designate in waiting a person 1o aol a5 the District’s
represeniative with respect 1o the services 1o be performed under thés Agreement. The Distriet’s
representative shall have complete suthority (o transmit insbructions, receive infermation,



interprer apd defing 1he District’s policies and decisions with respect © materials, equipment,
elements, and systems pertinent to the Contractor’s services.

() The District hereby designuees the District Menager o acl ag is
reprosentaiive,

{2}  Upon request by ihe Distrct Manager, the Contraclor agrees to
meel with the Distriet's representative to walk the property to
diseuss condifions, schedules, and ftems of concem regarding this
Agreement.

D, Contractor shall use all due care 1o protect the property of the District, its
residents, and landowners from damage. Contractor agrees 1o repair sy damege resulting from
Cotractor’s actlvities and work within tweaty-four {24) hours.

SECTIONS,  COMPENSATION: TERM,

Al As compensation for the Services deseribed in this Agreement, the District
agrees 1o pay the Centractor Fowr Hundred Sixty-Five Dollars ($465.00) par month, The term of
this Agreement shall be fram July 1, 2017 through Tune 30, 2013 unless terminated earlier by
gither party in accordance with the provisions of this Agresment,

B. If the Digtrief should desire additions! work or servives, or ¢ add
additional areas to be mainiained, the Contractor agress to negotiate in good faith to undertake
such additional work or services. Upon successfid negotiations, the Parties shall agree inwriiing
W an, addendur, addenda, or change order {o this Agreement. The Comractor shall be
compensated for such agreed addBional work or services based upon 3 payment pmosnt
accepiable 1o the Parties and agreed to In wiiting,

[ The District may requine, e » condition precedent to making any payment
{0 the Contractor that all subconiractors, materialmen, suppliers or laborers be paid and require
evidence, in the form of Lien Releases or partial Walvers of Lien, fo be submiited fo the Distrct
by thoss subcontractors, material mes, suppliers or leborers, and fAmther require thal the
Contracior provide an Affidevit relating o the payment of sald indebledness. Furiber, the
Pistrict shall have the right 10 require, as & condition precedant to making any payment, evidence
from the Confractor, in a form satisfactory to the Diswivt, that any indebtedness of the
Contractor, as to services to the Distriet, has been paid and that the Contractor has met lf of the
obligations with regard 1o the withholding and payment of iaxes, Social Security payments,
Workmen's Compensation, Unemployment Compensation contributions, and sinsifar payroll
deductions from the wages of emplovees,

I The Coatractor shall maintaln records conforming fo usual accounting
pactices, As soon ag niay be practicable af the beginning of ¢ach month, the Contractor shall
invoies the Distrct for all services performed in the prior month and any other sums due to the
Contractor. The District shall pay the invoice amount within thirty (30) days afler the invoies
dete. The Contracter may cease performing services under this Agreement i€ any payment dog



hereunder s not paid within thirty (30) days of the Invoice date, Each snonthly invaice will
include such supporting information as the District may reasonably require the Contracior to

provide.
Sgertond.
As
B.
C.

IvsurANCE.

The Contractor shall meintain throughout the term of this Agreement the
following insuranee:

(1}  Worker's Compensation Insurance in accordance with the laws of
the State of Florida.

{2)  Comumercial General Liability Insurance covaring the Contractor’s
legal liability for bodily injuties, with limifs of not less than
$1,000,000 combined single liall bodily injwry and property”
damage liability, end covering at least the following hazards:

§ Independent Contractors Coverage for bodily njury and
propenty damage i connection with any subconfractors’
operation.

{3y  Employer’s Liability Covermge with Hmits of st feast $1,000,600
(one miltion dollars) per sccadent or disease,

(4}  Automobile Liability Insurance for bodily injuries in limits of not
fess than 31,000,000 combined single Hmit bodily injury and for
property damage, providing coverage for any accident arising out
of or resulling from the operation, muintensnee, or use by the
Contractor of any owned, son-owaedl, or hired automobiles, |
trailers, or other cquipment required 1o be livensed.

The Distdct, its staff, consultanis and supervisors shell be named as
additionsl insured, The Contractor shall fumish the District with (he
Certificate of Insurance evidencing compliance with this requirement. No
ceriificate shall be acceptable to the Distriet unless it provides that any
change or termination within the policy perfads of the insurnve covernge,
as vertified, shall not be effective within tirty (30} days of prior written
notice to the District, Insurance coversge zhall be fom a repuizble
insurance sasrier, licensed 10 conduct business in the State of Florida

If the Confractor fais o have secured snd maintained the roquired
insurance, the Distriet has the bt but not the obligation 1o secure such
required insurance in which event the Condracior shall pay the cost for that
requitred insurance and shall furnish, vpon demand, all information that
miay be reguired in connection with the Districl’s obtaining the required
insurence,



SECTIONS,  INDEMNIFICATION,

A Obligations under this section shall include the payment of all setilements, -

judgments, damages, liquidated damages, penalties, forfejtures, back pay
awards, court costs, arbittation andfor mediation costs, Htigation sxpenses,
attorney foes, and paralegal fees (incurred in court, out of outt, on appeal,
or in bagkruptey proceedings) as ordorad,

B. Contractor ggrees to indemnify and hold harmless the District and its
officers, agents end employees from any and ail Jishility, olaims, actions,
suits or demands by any person, corporation or other entity for injuries,
death, property damage or of any nature, arising ot of, or In consention
with, the work 1o be performed by Contractor, including litigatics or any
appellate proceedings with yespect thersto, Contractor further agrees that
nothing herein shaill constitute or he construed as & waiver of the District's
{imitations on lability confained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or
other siatuts,

. In no event, however, shall Contrsctor be lable for incidentzl, special,
punitive of exemplacy damages in connection with this Agresment, sven i
notice way given of the possibility of such damages and even if such
damages were reasonably foresecable,

SECTION Y., LIMITATIONS ON GOVERNMENTAL LIARDITY. Nothing in this
Agresment shall be deered as o waiver of the Distdet’s sovereign immunity or the District’s
{imity of liability as set forth In Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other stasute, sod nothing in
this Agreement shal] jmure to the benofit of any thivd party for the purpose of allowing any claim
which would otherwise be barred umder such limitations of liability or by opemation of law.

SpCTIONG.  COMPLIANCE WITH GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION. The Conlmetor
shall keep, observe, and perform 2l requirements of applicable loeal, State, and Federal taws,
ruies, regulations, or opdinances. Tf the Contractor falls 1o notify the District in weiting within
five {5) days of the veceipt of any nolice, order, required to comply notice, or a repori of &
violation or ax alleged violation, made by any focal, Siste, or Federal govemmenta! body or
agency or subdivision thereof with respect to the services being rendered voder this Agresment
or any setion of the Contracior or any of its agents, servants, employsss, or materialmen, or with
respact to terms, wages, hours, conditions of employment, safety eppliances, or any other
requirements applicable o provision of services, or fails to comply with any requirement of such
ageney within five (5} days afler receipt of any such notice, order, request to comply notice, or
report of a violation or an alleged violstlon, the District may tenminate this Agreament, such
termination 1o be effective upen the giving of notice of ermination.

SeCcTIoN 7. Liexs anp Crams. The Conmactor shall promiptly and propedy pay for
al} fubor employed, malerials purchased, and equipment hived by it to perform under this
Agreement. The Contractor shall keep the District’s property frec from any materialmen's or



mechanic’s liens and claims or notices in tespest to such Hens and claims, which arise by reason
of the Contractor’s performance under this Agreement, and the Contractor shall Immediately
discharge any such claim or len. In the event that the Contractor does ot pay or satisfy such
claim or Ben within thres (3) business days after the filing of notice thereof, the Tisiriet, in
addition to any and all other remedies available usder this Agveoment, may terminate this
Agreement to be effective immediately upon the giving of notice of termination,

SECTION 8,  DEFAULT AND PROTECTION AGAINST THIRD PARTY INTERFERENCE, A
default by 2ither party under this Agreement shall engitle the other o all remedies available at
taw or in equity, which may include, but not be limited {o, the right of demages, injunctlve relief]
andfor specific performance. The District shall be solely responsibie for enforcing its riphis
under ihis Agreement against any interfering third pariy. Nothing contsined in this Agreement
shall Hemit o impair the Disteict™s right o proteet ts riphts from interference by # third party to
this Agreement.

Sectiond.  CusToM AND USAGE. I is hercby agreed, any law, custom, or esage (o
the contrary notwithstanding, that the Distrior shall have the dght ai all times 0 enforce the
conditions and apreements contained in this Agreement in africt accordanes with the terms of this
Agreement, notwithsianding any condust or custam on the part of the District in refraining from
50 doing; and further, that the fallure of the District af any time or times to strictly enfores its
rights under thiz Agreement shall not be construed as having created & custom in any way or
manner contrary fo the specific conditions and agreements of thiz Agresment; or as having in any
way modified or waived the same,

SECTION 10, BUcCESSoRS. This Agreemend shall inure o the benefit of and be binding
vpen the heirs, execulors, adminisitators, suceessors, and assipns of the Pariies lo this
Agresment, excepl as expressly limited in this Agreement,

SECTION 1L TERMINATION, The District agrees that the Condracior may termingde this
Agreement with cause by providing thiny (30) days’ writien notice of termination to the District
stating a fuilure of the District to perform according 1o the terms of this Agreement; provided,
however, that the Disirict shall be provided a reasoneble opporfunity to cure any failure under
this Agreemeat. The Contrector agrees that the Tfistrict mey terminate this Agreement
immediately for cnise by providing written notive of termination to the Contractor, The District
shall provide thirty (30} days" written notice of termination without canse. Upon any termination
of this Agreement, the Contrastor shall be entitled 1o payment for all work andfor services
rendersd up until the effective termination of this Agreement, subject 0 whatever claims or oft-
sets the Disiriet may have apalnsi the Contractor,

SECToN 12, TERMITS AND Licenses. A6l permits and liconses required by any
governmental agency directly for the District shall be obtained and paid for by the Distdet, All
other permuits or licenses necessary for the Contyactor 1o perform under this Agreement shall be
obtained and paid for by the Contractor,

SECTION 13, ASSIGNMENT.  Neither the Disidct nor the Contractor may assign this
Agrecrment without the prior written approval of the other, Any purported assipnment without



such approval shall be void.

SeCToNn 14, INDEPENDENT CONTRAGTOR STATUS. In 8l maifers relating fo thig
Agreement, Lhe Contractor shali be acting as an Independent contracior, Neither the Contracior
nor employees of the Contractor, If there are any, are employess of the Disiriet under the
meening of application of any Pederal or Siats Unemployment or Insurance Laws or Old Age
Laws or otherwise. The Contratior agries tr assame a)l liabilites or obligations Imposed by any
ong or more of such laws with respect to employees of the Contractor, il there are any, In the
performance of Uiis Agreement. The Confractor shall not have any authority to assume or ereate
any obligation, express or implied, on behalf of the District and the Coniractor shall have no
authority to represent the Districl as an agent, employee, or in any other capacily, ualess
oflrerwise set forth in this Aprecment.

SECTION 15, HeADINGS pog CONVENEENCE ONLY. The descriptive headings in this
Agreement sre for convenlence onfy and shall neither contro! nor affeet the meaning or
congtruction of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

SecTioN 18, ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT, A default by either Party wder this
Agreement shall earitle the other Party fo all remedivs available at law or in equity. In the event
that either the District or the Contracior is required to snforce this Apreement by count
proceedings or otherwise, then the pravailing Party shall be entitled 1o recover all fess and costs
incurred, ncluding ressonable altomeys’ fees and costs for tial, aliernaiive dispute resolution, or
eppellate provecdings.

SpeTioN 37, AGREEMENT. This lnstrament shall constitute the finul and complete
expression of this Agrecment between the Parties relating o the subject matter of this
Agreemend, To the extent there is any conflict between the testms of this Agresment and the
terms set forth i Xxhibit A, the {eans of this Agreement shall control

SzCTION 18, AMENDMENTS. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions contained
in {hds Agreement may be made only by an Instrument I welting which Is executed by both the
Pasties,

SecTioN 19, AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Agresmeént hus been duly
authorized by the appropriate body or official of the Parties, the Pacties have complied with all
the requirements of jaw, 2nd the Pagties have fall power and anthority fo comply with the terms
and provisions of this Agreement.

SecTron 20, NWorwrs. Al notices, requests, consents and other communications nnder
this Agreement {"Notice” or "Motices™) shall be in writing and shall be hand delivesed, mailed by
First Class Mall, postage prepaid, or sent by overnight delivery service, o the Parties, as follows:

A. If to District: Banpon Lakes Community Development
District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
World Golf Village



S8 Augustine, Florida 32092
At District Manager

With & copy 1p! Hopping Green & Samy, PA.
119 8, Mouroe Street, Suite 304
Tallehasses, Florida 32301
Attn: Disirict Connsel

B. H 1o the Confractor; The Lake Dastors, Inc.
3543 Stafe Road 419
Winfer Springs, Florida 32708
Attny Mark Seymour

Except as otheswise provided in this Agreement, any Notice shall be deemed recsived
only upon actuat delivery af the address set forth above. Motices delivered after 5:00 pom, (t the
place of delivery) or on a non-business day, shell be desmed received on the next business day,
If any time for giving Notice contained in this Agreement would othenwise sxpire on s non-
business day, the Nolice period shall be extended o the next succeeding business day.
Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays recognized by the United States govermment shall not be
reparded as business days. Counsel for the District and counsel for the Contractor may deliver
Notices on behealf of the District and the Condracior. Aay pary or other person to whom Notices
are to be sent or copled may notify the Parties and addressees of any change in name or address
10 witch Notices shall be sent by providing the same on five {5 days writien notice 1o the Parties
mnd addressess sef forth in this Agreement,

Szcrion 2. THIRD PARTY BENRFICIARIES. This Apreement is solely for the benefit
of the Parties hereto and ae right or cause of action shall acerue upon or by reason, 1o or for the
benefit of any third party not a formal party 1o this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement
exprossed or implied 18 intended or shall be construed to confer upon any person or corparation
other than the Parties hereto any right, remedy, or clalim under of by rzason of this Agresment or
any of the provisions or conditions of this Agreement; and all of the provisions, wpresentations,
tavenants, and condifions contained in this Agreement shall inure to the sole benefit of and shall
be binding upon the Parfies hercto and thelr respective representatives, successors, and assigns,

Secrron 32, CoxyrOLLING Law anp Venve. This Agresment and the provisions
conkained in this Agresment shall be construed, interpreted, and controlied according to the laws
of the Sinte of Florids. All actions and disputes shall be bronght in the proper court and venue,
whiel: shall be St Jolms County, Florida,

SRCTION 23, CoMPLIANCE WiTs Iusric Recorns Laws, Contractor undersiaads and
agreees that alt documents of any kind provided fo the Disteiet in connection with this Agreement
may be public records, and, accordingly, Coniracior agrees to comply with all applicable
provisions of Florida aw in handling such records, including bet pot Hmited, to Section
1190701, Florida Statutes, Among other requirements and 1o the extent applicable by law,
Contrictor shafl 1) keep and matain public records required by the Distrier to perform the
service; Z) upon reguest by the Public Reeords Custodian, provide the District with the requested

!

10



public records or allow the reeords to be inspeeted or copied within 8 reasonable Gme period at 2
oost that does not excesd the cost provided in Chepter 119, Florida Statutes: 3) ensure that public
records which oe exempt or confidential, and exempt from public records disclosure
requirements, are not disclosed except as awthorized by law for the duration of the consract term
aad following the conleact lerm if Contractor does not transfer the records to the Public Records
Cusfodian of the District; and 4) upon completion of the centrsct, transfer to the Distriet, 2t no
cost, ail public records in Confractor’s possession or, alternatively, kecp, muintain and meot all
applicable requirements for retaining public records pursuant {o Flodda lews, When such public
records are ransferred by Contractor, Conlractor shall destry any duplicate public records that
are sxempt or confidential and exempt from public secords disclosurs requirements. Al records
stored eleatronicaily must be provided o the Disirict in a format that is commpatible with
Microsoft Word or Adobe PDF formais. Contractor neknowledges that the designated Public
Records Custodian for the District is James Oliver.

IF CONTRACTOR HAS CQUESTIONS REGARDING THE
APPLICATION QF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO
CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS
RELATING TO THIS CONTRACT, CONTACT THE
CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS AT 1-504-940-3850,
JOLIVER@GMSNE.COM, AND 475 WEST TOWN PLACE,
SUITE 114, WORLD GOLF VILLAGE, 8T. AUGUSTINE,
ELORIDA 32092,

SECTION 24,  SeverasiLrry. ‘The invalidfy or unenforcesbifity of aay cne or more
provisions of this Agreerent shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remszining
portions of thiz Agreement, or any part of this Apreemeni pot held W be ipvalid or
menforceable,

SECTION 25, ARM'S LENGTH Turansacrion, This Agreement has been negofiated
fully between the Parties as an amm's length transaction. The Parties participated fully in the
preparation of this Agreement with the assistance of their respective counsel. In the case of 2
dispute concerning the interpretation of any provision of this Agreement, the Parties are each
deemed to have drafted, chosen, and selected the language, and any doubtful language will not
be irterprated or construed agsinst any party,

SecTion26. COUNTERPARTS. This mstrument may he excouted in any pumber of
counterparts, sach of which, when execufed and delivered, shall constitute an original, and such
counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument, Signsiure and
acknowledgment pages, if any, may be detached from the counterperis and atached to a single
vopy of this document 1o physicaily form one document.

11



TN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have signed and sealed this Agreement on

the day and year first written above,
Attest:

N

SecreiafyfAssistant Seerctary
Board n\f»Supzrﬁsers

iy

Pring Name: ‘\E *ﬁ:{:‘*’\ﬁ' \% o

Wi

Jessicn Mendez
Print Name of Wilness

Exhibit &: Proposal

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

s .
s

By: Rty Laura e
Its! Dhaalvsaans

Board of Supervisors

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC,

Print; Stacy E Stewart &

ks Vice President

10

12



EXHIBIT A

P S TR PRy

o et
538 S Haped 430
e Apevy, §3 137

1. The Lake Dﬂcto:s, inc., A
f‘qimic wm . -

wm o Rabrafis mivies 2w

e T W A

Water Mahagement Agneemem

MAS-reyised

Th Agtsasant, e i Hau ol €5, B beladest THE Lt Dicines. ¥e., 4.
FIssks CopRian, neranates sakea THE LAKE s;ccv-:xxs ans
HAME
BILLING ADDAESS
oY, STATE zip PHONES ) e
EMANL ADCHESS N
¥ YOU WOLLD LIWE VOUR WVDILE EMAILED, GHEGK HERR:
e BEsay ‘UUS TOMER" REGHUESTED STARY DATE:

PURCHABE OFDERA &

This Eases Borei g 12 ST

& THE LAKE BOCTORS a0i0% 1 mind e chriut iahas sodior Waleanags 101 % Poid &1 debre (17F motnzns R e oote of
ERSACH & B Aptemant 5 2oo4lSance Wil 153 1UTES ING CIETEAS oF s Adndedienl £ 1 Kilkaste naminniss

EDUT 4] pons Isfecisn Wi Hanhan Laves CDD, §1 AUGsane B,
i3t @ ML of thend {181 IBBCHONS At BRBLTIHISE, i NICASSETY, I6f CONIE B PIVETCH Of TOMous BIERRG

WS A 35A,
H CUSTOMER Kjeat % poy THE LAKE ROOTORE. 28 AJANE 30 SLENS. 2 Swing suv M 5pedlen aquaic
AR FHE SArviTRE
S, Unomwitsr and FReug Vggeam ol Prpram ¥ Msdemomhy
2 Shixeling Grass and SRkN Coniod Prograny 3 B LLOED
3 o Cumach SHTER G < %3 R 171 I
4. Roniol WnIma Gerics Aspar £ 5D
5 ATUCNG! THETNS, 1 INGUr 13 RACLUDED
& STOCRING T 2E TR[MEAT G7aty OB 68 $4.50 1on 7S aopva 3 LR00
Total of Savviees Aweowa H * IROREITY

$46%.50 of e 3bove um-sowal shall Yo e Snd payiiie Bpor aeruiioh of this Agmemaent, B balincs $hal b3 beyans 1

Brouies o moaTly ppiaEmens of $ARNOD, mu«ng m; Suhivsl fosts 0ot 35 @dles LDES, PHRVENG fads, MOTHOANY,

;gm&m w3l {2y aro msied Soaty AP oF THCIENTRTY D6y jelarsd o aviss mest i
igitd,

. THE LAXKE DOCTORS 14555 mrauck wiighs, iis B 0l chelion . wil provida afpsive dnd S48 jesies,

H, THE LAKS DOCTORS Sisks 1 cimmansz iraalimect hilnn ADen {12} Bmpscp Doyt wadihar permilog, pom i el
of fecanl f Thes aictidad Agroriwel [HIS XGRI BEDG3E SO (RURT GOVEHIISM TS,

£ TV &R conk T : ot B & 4 ghai nivd 0 el ook and omfoct Urard Genied 3nd
tasnnd by BUSTOMER TPEZ LAKE mcmﬁs o1 € batdea Jurw 23, 2017,

F. i Bems And LOncEiions eOpOATIG Ob W fenrse Sk fonn en wkigrat pod of e Agrearnent, sl CUSTOMER harety
wﬂm’taﬂpas N3 N NeL 1623 a9G 5 taka W B evatenly thardal, Apesmant sim b huasd I 53 gl o be

THE %Dﬁ?\‘ﬁﬂﬁ ND CLSTNER
51‘*“3 é gk Detwd
AY. Narz
NG 5 THE LAKE DG TORS. N,

13




w

YERME AND CORDITIONS

m . & Lo Rl
HmMM#@rJ&
Ak v
ol pory g yied sxu Pk B mimal
3 Ty ERe iy st h#‘:ﬁt'ﬂbﬂmkh’\«ﬁﬁﬁﬁhmmmm
w»amunvm ik
= ';;s-’:-m ewmu;huewmnmn.aumwm:mmumww»»:qu ez ¢
£ D m#na—ﬁ?ﬁhwmwmwmmmmmmi‘l!xlé-f&éh’{‘ﬁl«mhma‘uu
[ Ak iy e kot A Pt ey it ibeia T a
. # BT, 3 ek Wkos S
P oertaies aad i F Mt i
I3 mﬁlmmmﬂahﬁmmﬂumw&«uﬁ:wmﬂ#w )
fo W duniars deabaicy iy 58S LIS POCTORS ETe e : A vaess
e R b ALl L,
urzmmh&gmﬂﬁmnmm:-_,fshm ITHE ) pue S Mo ek b wady edeg Ml vt Tvad
zﬁiﬁrﬂ I, e Wt-ﬁuw—&b&-ﬂbﬂm rroagepiinbin 'Q»"Ta;&»rmv.hf
ceNichrn.
:;m . it ,nmwm- S i & oy
me)h?nummm“ s ”‘”"‘“i‘# ik e
:x-_v.cnw B brs 34 il wi &wdmc msmmmui, BN L st s 5 m.zm le
@uﬂﬁm—-mumdgukmx» oy T Ky 8 i 29 s i SUSERATE ar
a1 sy o lasm..in N m iz vt =
gy Sridry A Ay E."" GEreng bt b 'n.m.. s;%&; --.-A._u'n TE Ll
Etmﬁx.wwumm:m .
Fod G & ot 31 LAV FIy
bo=rn N
Eadord An EIE Lol Tda R P
BETMEE o £irk fadrlos ae—.wpmw
ey o, orfuendeg 4y TR DR
TP, T D RSN,
:.:uﬁ:c:rmmmm.l.nu,m.aﬁ..ﬂ il tezed Gk a2 Wit
e Helaal. ﬁmimamqmjm PR e )
SRR R e
iy i 3 by o an
A Sl wbld “'Ml_'&d-, 5 - i g o A gt | X
25 T . T o Tk £ =
Mlmkmm«m;y—maa»-amum*ﬂ 754l ey
Gty :.l.ae'ara-«umm s1¢vwawmnmrmu-x
i 0 oty St Lot DUEYAGH.
CLTIACE i b s iy ok 51 W, ki of i LT TS
5 ol ¥ Mx.&us'?'u‘a’:‘?nza o s e e o e i T IR
e e 563 W N feiv v et 3 e Saad i e
@il P missrion: sl R TRTPN Ju e 2 R s g 2 g e it st i it o il
BT AT BREE G s 4 Sl byt o v e 3 o s L, “
Mk e : e n i s ‘xdvﬁﬁhﬁ;“ﬂ T iyt PO IR, roemin
L e e, Mbj)ﬁnﬂuaﬂsn&u s
V—Wkah:;:% im—mﬁ;&:wlrn:“ T 4 gipnad wom, i.i_#g”’w‘#ﬁ»lu:
D R e TR T v SR g R S
¥k § 9 VRS kst e 6 & e W marrty wen K cbuass o i R
Sttt uxﬁmw.xnumﬂmﬁ i s Tima ..wv-qw.ﬂm§mq-rmsuw [
e, Bomites 2 5t e —u;g.:-u;
[y lmw-m"""w-q’ " b ol s THAASE BRI ey
i e - aer vt TR au, ‘ " g
o i e -
T it mws by £ by THE LARK SR,
mhwnwuﬁsmmshpmwm-mnnﬁmw SHEE LA BOATART Comarnr Aoz
- v wad A d«:—htu\_
HERG ai R HENER,

daprmnirgs o bnla Slrhs vl st ok conad ST T e I Ly M e o wiks ot of 57 w2 ) g
4 ks L of ik Y i 233

st B AR GOI0RS, 1,

14




COMPMOR AREAS

. ) [ -2 )
COD MAINTENANCE | ~oirow
BAHNOH LAKES SUBDIVISIOR BRI WAY 10

FOR ERETLAMG PARTNENY, L. COAMR, WX

Rl N wm st

| I APl

TRATLE: wap o4, SF ¢ BE50 . DT by Hlwn

[ron




Exhibit B

A !ﬂ v
: 4 - Conpstate Offcss

4533 5 lade Head 412

: Vlistes Spaiogy, FL 32708
JJhe Lake Doctors, Inc., bsaetoetors o

Aquatic Managemens Sefvicas weselakeducting aine

Water Management Agreement

MAS/T23475 R
This Agresment, made this day of 20 Is botwaen Tha Luke Doctors, Ine., @
Fierida Corporation, hereinafier colled "THE LAKE DOCTORS" ad
NAME
BILLING ADDRESS ] - .
oy i . STATE zip PHONE( }
EMAIL ADDRESS
IF YOU WOULD LIKE YOUR INVOICE EMA|LED, CHECK HERE:
Hersinaiter caliad "CUSTOMER" REGUESTED START DATE:

PURCHASE ORDER ¥:

The padiss herslo agtae to follows:

A THE LAKE DOCTORS agrees lo manage certain Jakes anfor waterways for 3 period of twelve (12} manths froim the date of
execution of this Agreement in accordance with e fermg and condifions of this Agreement in the follewing ocatian{e):

Foair {4} ponds associzted wilh Bannon Lakes COLY, 5% Augusiine, Florids,

nchides & mingnum of beelve (12) inspecions and tesiments, as nacessary, for control and prevention of noxious squatic
weeds and algee. Sorvies will conse effective Augost 1, 2018 If the sigried Agreement is not relumed. Note - #11 on
Terms & Conditions does not apply.

B. CUSTOWMER sgrees to pay THE LAKE DOCTORS, its agents oc assigns, the foflowing sum for spatified aguatic
mansgement services:

1. Undarwater and Floating Vegetation Condiot Program $ 488.80 monthly

2 Shoraine Grpgs and Brissh Gontrol Progeam § INCLUDED

3 Free Caliback Service 5 INGLUDED

4 FRanthiy Writien Service Haports 3 HHCLUDED

5, Additlenat Treatements, if required % INCLUDED
Tolal of Services Actepted $ 455.00 monthly

$0.00 of ihe above sum-total shall be due and payable upon exscution of this Agreemont, the belance shall be payabie m
advance in monthly instelments of $466.00, including any addiional cosls such as sales fawes, parmitling fees, monktoring,

reporting, waler testing and relsled costs mandated by any governmental or requiatory body refalad to sesvics Undes thiy
Aygreement.

., THE LAKE DOCTORS uses products which, in its sole diseretion, wil provide sffactive and safe resulis.

0. THE LAKE DOCTORS agress 10 commencs treatment wiltin fiftesn {15) business days, weather permnilting, from the dele
of receipt of this executad Agresmneant plas initisl deposit antdfor requitsd government permis,

£, The oHer comalned hereln is withdrawn and this Ageeerant shall have no further foree and offac! unless executed and
retumed by GUSTOMER 1o THE LAKE DOGTURS on or bolote Jidy 15, 2018,

¥ The fams snd condilions appeanng on the reverse side foam an integrsl part of this Agteement, and CUSTOMER hejety
scknowledges that he has read and ls famillar with the contents thereot, Agreersent must bis retumed in 6 snlively to be

congitered valkd,
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. CUSTOMER
SBigned ‘ é 7 Sigried _ Datod

el diii @ THE LAKE DOCTORS, NG,

16



17



NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

9655 Florida Minlng Boulevard West — Bullding 300 — Suite 305 — Jacksonville, Florida - 32257 ';j """

August 3,2018

Jim Oliver

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

World Golf Village

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

Re: Part-Time Amenity Management/Staff, Field Operations Management,
Pool Maintenance, and Janitorial Services
Dear Jim:

Please consider this proposal for Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide
the following services for the Bannon Lakes Community Development District:

Proposed Fee FY 2018 FY 2018
Services : FY 2019 Budget Fees

Amenity Staff - Part-Time
(20 hours per week/Thur.-Fri.-Sat. or $26,000 $30,900 $0
at the direction.of the Board)

Field Operations Management $19,158 $18,600  $18,600
Janitorial Service (1 time per week) $7,000 $6,480 $6,480
Pool Maintenance $10,926 $8,196 $8,196

(add dne day of service per week annually)

incerely,
T
' SRS v v O

Rich ' Whetsel




“Exhibit A”

Part-Time Amenity Manager/Staff

Our proposal is structured to provide part-time Staff on a year-round basis. Staff shall have
the responsibilities of overseeing all amenity facllities, issuing access cards and hosting
special svents. RMS has ability to create a unique and flexible schedule to accommodate the
needs of the community and seasonal demands.

Staff wili prepare a monthly Manager's Report detailing resident concerns, detailed account of
District/planned events, rentals and access card tracking.

Coordinate, organize and promote varlous community events throughout the year.

Respond to all resident guestions and concerns regarding the District in a timely and
professional manner.

Maintain a professional relationship with all residents, welcoming and educating new
homeowners, issuing access cards, updating resident information, supervising staff members,
monitoring facility usage and rentals,

Assist Operatlons Manager with District contracts related to the Amenity Center Complex, o
include pool maintenance, Janitorial, communications, cable television, and fithess equipment
to ensure they are in compliance with contract specifications.

Inspected and document Amenity Center Complex for lighting, debris removal, pest control,
signage and fencing for necessary maintenance.

Inventory cleaning products, paper products, office supplies, first aid supplies and will perform
supplemental janitorial duties.

Responsible for updating and maintaining District communications platforms, to include the
community website, Smart phoneftablet apps, marquee board, etc.




TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Website Compliance Proposal For

Bannon Lakes COD

(www.bannonlakescdd.com/)
Website Accessibility for People with Disabilities as per

Nondiscrimination reauirements of Title I of the American Disabilities Act [ADA)

Date Version# Comments Author
May 25, 2018 1.0 Initial version VB Joshi
Jjune 18, 2018 11 Added document conversion cost VB Joshi
Kristen Thornburgh
June 21,2018 1.2 Added WCAG Standards Compliance VB Jashi
August 10, 2018 1.3 Added CDD Specific details VB Joshi
August 13, 2018 1.4 Updated pricing for simple, medium As per requirements from
and high complexity CDD websites Ariel and Valerie
August 28, 2018 2.0 Updated conversion and support costs As per meeting with
based on discussed scope GMSCFL

Presented by: VB Joshi, CEO, VGlobalTech, Orlando, Florida

S

GlobalTech(

FXDERICMNIE INNOVATIDN NG

BBB Rating: A+

F B Accreomen
Yy DUSINESS.0

Click for Profite

Project: ADA and WCAG Website Compliance
Service Providers: VGlobalTech LLC, Orlando, Florida, USA

COPYRIGHT ©: This proposal is solely created by VGlobalTech tean for s custorners and cannot be reproduced,
copied, madified or disiributed without written consent of VGlobalTech, Any violations shall be prosecuted.

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience innavation Page T of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEC solutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contaci@VYGlobalTech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No pant of this document shall be produced, sent, copied te any pariies it is not intended for. It is
intended for ihe entities listed cleary on this proposal. Any distribuiion without wiitten consent shall be procecuted



Table of Contents

L0 N & 41 o T L Lot o T ] 1 00000 OO 3
1.1  Common Problems and Solutions in Website AccessibHITy? s 4
1.1.1  Problem: Images Without Text EQUIVAIENTS .. sssssssssssns 4
1.1.2  Problem: Documents Are Not Posted In an Accessible Format.....cmnminiin 4
1.1.3  Problem: Specifying Colors and Font SIZes i, 4
1.1.4  Problem: Videos and Other Multimedia Lack Accessible Features...ammmmmmmn, 5
1.1.5  Web Content Accessibility Guidelines [WCAG) . 5

T o (11 0/ PO T e 7
2.1 Onetime (website conversion and compliance CoSt) 7

2.2 ADA Compliance Yearly Maintenance and Upgrade starting after initial conversion
is completed (Optional Maintenance - It is critical fo maintain compliance as websites get

UPAALEAT: crerreremrrroseessearionesisessasssmmsssssasssssessssssresssssssssss sesssessssssssssssssarssseses b st s S RS b bbb 8
3.0 PrOPOSAl ACCEIIATICE . omieecrreesseeresseeces s cersssresss s ss s ressras et eSS SRR RSB ERRE RES 10
A0 RO OIONCES! v isosscst st s e s s et aR b SRR AR PR AR TA 4RSS RS R R AR ER RS 11

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experence Innovation Page 2 of 11

Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO sojutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobaltech.com

Private ond Confidentict Document, No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties # & not infended for. it is
irfended for the entifies sted cleardy on this proposal. Any distilzution without written consent shall be procecuted



1.0 Introduction

Every individual must have equal access to information whether it is in person service or online.
This is a general agreement and understanding of access.

The internet has dramatically changed the way state and local governments do business. Today,
government agencies routinely make much more information about their programs, activities,
and services available to the public by posting it on their websites. As a result, many people can
easily access this information seven days a week, 24 hours a day.

Many government services and activities are also provided on websites because the public is
able to participate in them at any time of day and without the assistance of government
personnel. Many government websites offer a low cost, quick, and convenient way of filing tax
returns, paying bills, renewing licenses, signing up for programs, applying for permits or funding,
subritting job applications, and performing a wide variety of other activities.

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and, if the government entities receive federal
funding, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 generally require that state and local governments
provide qualified individuals with disabilities equal access to their programs, services, or
activities unless doing so would fundamentally alter the nature of their programs, services, or
activities or would impose an undue burden. One way to help meet these requirements is to
ensure that government websites have accessible features for people with disabilities, using the
simple steps described in this document. An agency with an inaccessible website may also meet
its legal obligations by providing an alternative accessible way for citizens to use the programs or
services, such as a staffed telephone information line. These alternatives, however, are unlikely
to provide an equal degree of access in terms of hours of operation and the range of options and
programs available.

Visit http://vglobaltech.com /website-compliance/ for more details, do a

website compliance check on your website and to download a PDF
proposal.

VGloballech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page3of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Dessign, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Emait, contact@vGleballech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not infended for. it is
intended for the entities isted cleady on this proposal. Any distibution withoul wiitten corsent shalt be procecuted



1.1 Commaon Problems and Solutions in Website Accessibility?

1.1.1 Problem: images Without Text Equivalents

Solution: Add a Text Equivalent to Every Image

Adding a line of simple HTML code to provide text for each image and graphic will enable a
user with a vision disability to understand what it is. Add a type of HTML tag, such as an
“alt” tag for brief amounts of text or a “longdesc” tag for large amounts, to each image and
graphic on your agency's website.

The words in the tag should be more than a description. They should provide a text
equivalent of the image. In other words, the tag should include the same meaningful
information that other users obtain by looking at the image. In the example of the mayor’s
picture, adding an “alt” tag with the words “Photograph of Mayor Jane Smith” provides a
meaningful description.

In some circumstances, longer and more detailed text will be necessary to convey the same
meaningful information that other visitors to the website can see. For example, a map
showing the locations of neighborhood branches of a city library needs a tag with much
more information in text format. In that instance, where the map conveys the locations of
several facilities, add a “longdesc” tag that includes a text equivalent description of each
location shown on the map - e.g,, “City Center Library, 433 N. Main Street, located on North
Main Street between 4th Avenue and 5th Avenue.”

1.1.2 Problem: Documents Are Not Posted In an Accessible Format

Solution: Post Documents in a Text-Based Format

Always provide documents in an alternative text-based format, such as HTML or RTF (Rich
Text Format), in addition to PDFE. Text-based formats are the most compatible with assistive
technologies.

1.1.3 Problem: Specifying Colors and Font Sizes

Solution: Avoid Dictating Colors and Font Settings

Websites should be designed so they can be viewed with the color and font sizes setin
users’ weh browsers and operating systems. Users with low vision must be able to specify
the text and background colors as well as the font sizes needed to see webpage content.

VGlohdalTech.com ~ Experence Innovation Page 4 of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO soiutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGloballech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any paries it is not intended for. it is
intended for the entities isted clearly on this propesal, Any distiibution without wiitten consent shall be procecuted



1.1.4 Problem: Videos and Other Multimedia Lack Accessible Features

Solution: Include Audio Descriptions and Captions

Videos need to incorporate features that make them accessible to everyone. Provide audio
descriptions of images (including changes in setting, gestures, and other details) to make
videos accessible to people who are blind or have Jow vision. Provide text captions
synchronized with the video images to make videos and audio tracks accessible to people
who are deaf or hard of hearing.

1.1.5 Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG]

Understanding the Four Principles of Accessibility

The guidelines and Success Criteria are organized around the following four principles,
which lay the foundation necessary for anyone to access and use Web content. Anyone who
wants to use the Web must have content that is:

1. Perceivable - Information and user interface components must be presentable to
users in ways they can perceive.

o This means that users must be able to perceive the information being
presented (it can't be invisible to all of their senses)

2. Operable - User interface components and navigation must be operable.

o This means that users must be able to operate the interface (the interface
cannot require interaction that a user cannot perform)

3. Understandable - Information and the operation of user interface must be
understandable.

o 'This means that users must be able to understand the information as well as
the operation of the user interface (the content or operation cannot be beyond
their understanding)

4. Robust - Content must be robust enough that it can be interpreted reliably by a wide
variety of user agents, including assistive technologies.

o This means that users must be able to access the content as technologies
advance (as technologies and user agents evolve, the content should remain
accessible}

If any of these are not true, users with disabilities will not be able to use
the Web.

VGloballech.com ~ Experience innovation Page 5 of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email; contact@VGleballech.com

Private and Confidential Document, Mo part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any pariies it 5 nof infended for, I is
intended for the entifies lsted cleary on this proposal. Any distiibution without wiitten: consent shall ba procecuted



Under each of the principles are guidelines and Success Criteria that help to address these
principles for people with disabilities. There are many general usability guidelines that
make content more usable by all people, including those with disabilities. However, in
WCAG 2.1, we only include those guidelines that address problems particular to people with
disabilities. This includes issues that block access or interfere with access to the Web more
severely for people with disabilities.

See reference section at the end of this document for more information and websites for
ADA, Usability and other important compliance issues and solutions.

VGlobalTech development and business management team shall
study these compliance guidelines and with our technical
capabilities apply these to make vour website accessible,
compatible and fully functional for all people, including those
with disabilities.

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovaiion Page 6 of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Sofiware, Marketing, and SEO sclutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com

Private and Confidenfial Document, No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties it is not inlended for, %15
intended for the entities fisted clecrly on ihis proposal. Any distribulion without wiitien consent shall be procecuted



2.0 Pricing

Website Complexity: Small Level Websites

VGlobalTech team shall complete the following critical tasks for client website.
All costs below are per website / CDD:

2.1 One time {website conversion and compliance cost}:

Task Estimated Cost

1. | Perform ADA Website Compliance Check for current S500
website — All webpages on the website. Create a project
plan, code review, html updates, plugins / security
updates (wordpress, joomla, etc CMS websites)

2. | Cross-Device Check (Website needs to appear as per ADA | $100
standards on Mobile Phones, Tablets, Desktops etc).
Braille Readers, Other assistance technology compatibility

3. | ADA Standards application {as per Section 1 above). $700
ADA.gov, Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG)

4. | PDF Documents conversion (to Text, HTML etc) as needed | $300
for ADA Compliance / Reader Compliance

5. | Create a webpage showing websites ADA Compliance $100
efforts
6. | Create customized footer with VGlobalTech’s ADA S50
Compliance Seal (valid for 1 year only)
Total {one time compliance [ conversion cost) 51750 / one
time
VGlaballech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 7 of 11

Your strategic pariner for Web Design, Software, Marketing. and SEO solutions.
Call 321-947-7777 § Email: contact@VGloballech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this documeni shall be preduced, sent, copied fo any parties it is not intended for. It is
intendead for the entities lsted cleary on ths propesal. Any distribulion without witten consent shadl be procecuted



2.2 ADA Compliance Yearly Maintenance and Upgrade starting after initial
conversion is completed {Optional Maintenance — It is critical to maintain

compliance as websites get updated):

VGlobaiTech team shall complete the following critical tasks for client website.
All costs below are per website / CDD:

Task Cost
Perform ADA Website Compliance Check for current $200
website — All new webpages on the website
Cross-Device Check (Website needs to appear as per ADA | $75
standards on Mobile Phones, Tablets, Desktops etc)
Update footer with VGlobalTech’s ADA Compliance Seal | $75
(extended for current year)
Support (upto 1 hr / month) for the year including S600
updates to newly added pages, upgrade to new standards
(if any}
PDF Documents conversion {to Text, HTML etc) as needed | $300
for ADA Compliance / Reader Compliance
Annual Maintenance [starts after initial 51250 /
compliance engagement guoted above is year
complete]

VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 8 of 11

Your sirategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions.

Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGlobalTech.com

Private and Confidenticl Document, No part of this decument shali be produced, sent, copled to any parties it is not intended for. it is

intended for the antities listed cleany on this proposal. Any dishibution without wiitien corsent shali be procecuted



This proposal includes following points, stipulations terms and conditions:

*{1) conference call or in person meetings per month with client to review metrics, results and
monthly recaps *unless otherwise noted

* email and phone communication

*Anything out of the scope of work in the above proposal will be addressed and client will be
immediately notified. After notification of additional work, a subsequent quote will be provided
to cover that work.

*Client is responsible to adhering to timelines as far as information required to complete the
task is concerned. If timelines are not adhered to and exceed 15 business days past the current
marketing months, last day, all work will end. A new month with new allocated costs will be
presented for future work to commence. No refunds and owed work will be due unless
otherwise agreed upon. An Invoice will be provided once signature approval of this project
proposal. Payments will be made to VGLOBALTECH

*Client is responsible for verifying quality of work, providing feedback, verifying that compliance
has been met as required. VGlobalTech team shall not be responsible for any legal ramifications
arising from work not done as per external agencies / organizations / associations needs if
proper feedback is not provided by the customer. VGlobalTech’s work will be in best faith but
cannot guarantee all compliance / legal needs since we are not the SME’s in the compliance
area. VGlobalTech shall not be Hable for any legal ramifications arising from compliance issues.

Refund Policy: The client may halt work and request for a refund within seven days of the date
of signing this services agreement by mailing a signed letter to the main address listed on
www.VGlobalTech.com website. If client requests a refund within seven days of the date of
signing their agreement they shall be liable to pay for all work completed and will be refunded
the remaining balance of the initial payment if billable worl has not exceeded a charge that
would be greater than client’s initial payment. If client requests a refund after the seven days
from the date of the signing of the agreement client is liable to pay for all work completed plus
an additional 25% of any remaining balance that may still be due. Once line item projects are
complete no refunds will be issued. Confidentiality: All information between client and service
provider inclusive of technical and business information relating to proprietary ideas,
patentable ideas and/or trade secrets, existing and/or contemplated products and services,
research and development, production, costs, profit and margin information, finances and
financial projections, customers, clients, marketing, and current or future business plans and
models, regardless of whether such information is designated as “Confidential Information” at
the time of its disclosure and will be treated as such and with absolute confidentiality and will
not be shared or used, which will be maintained at all times. The client is not allowed to disclose
their price with any third parties. Doing so is in breach of this agreement. All information
development will be shared and proprietary information and property between client and
service providers,

VGiobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovation Page 9 of 11
Your strategic partner for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and SEO solutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contoct@VGloballech.com

Private and Confidential Document, No part of this doctment shall be produced, sent, copied fo any parties it is not intended for. It is
infendad for the enlilies ksted clecgly on ihis proposal. Any distribution without wiitten consent shall be procecutad



3.0 Proposal Acceptance:

To accept these project, associated costs and conditions as listed above please sign and date
below.

The VGlobalTech proposed solution and terms have been accepted by the customer and the
VGlobalTech team can proceed with the project. All payments shall be made according to this
agreement.

For Customer Date

VB Joshi

For VGlobalTech Date
VGlobalTech.com ~ Experience nnovation Page 10 of 11

Your strategic partnher for Web Design, Software, Marketing, and 3EO solutions.
Call: 321-947-7777 | Email: contact@VGloballech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shall be produced, sent, copied to any parties if is not intended for. [T Is
intended for the entifies listed cleary on this proposal, Any distribution withou! wiaitten consent shall be procecuted



4.0 References:

ADA Best Practices Tool Kit for State and Local Governments:
https://www.ada.gov/pcatoolkit/chap5toolkit.htm

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Disability Rights Section
https://www.ada.gov/websites? htm

Web design Standards: https://www.w3schools.com/

Web Content Accessibility Guidelines (WCAG) https://www.w3.org/TR/WCAG21/

VGlobalTech Web Content Accessibility Implementation and Checkpoints:
http://vglobaltech.com/website-compliance/

FCYPERIENCE INNOVATIOR \L

i BBB Rating: A%

LY accreomen
- g

BBB.

BUSINESS .. [

VGiobalTech.com ~ Experience Innovaiion Page 11 of 1%
Your strategic pariner for Web Design, Sofiware, Marketing, and SEO solutions.
Calk: 321-947-7777 | Email contact@VvGloballech.com

Private and Confidential Document. No part of this document shali be produced, sent, copied fo any parlies it s not intended for. itis
intended for the enfities isted clearly on this proposal. Any distibuiion without written consent shall be procecuted



ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



From: Jeffrey Smith {effrey.smith@285@gmail.com
Subject: Bannon Lakes Gym
Date: November 12, 2018 at 10:18 PM
To: sstephens@gmsnf.com

Me and my wife have live at south shore for almost 2 years now and have enjoyed the amenities. | work quite a bit at
night usually not getting home until 10-11, and also have a 1 year old during the day while my wife is at work, With the
time restrictions on the gym, it’s really hard to get in unless | can somehow make it home before 10. Recently tried to
get in while it was only 930 and it would not let me access the gym, very disappointed and would tike to request an
extension on gym hours. As we have paid to enjoy the amenities and don’t feel tike it should be at my inconvenience to
change my schedule so { can continue to use the gym!

Thanks,
Jeff
67 Fallen Oak Trail

Sent from my iPhone



SWIMMING POOL THUNDERSTORM POLICY

The Facility Manager will control whether swimming is permitted in inclement weather, and the
pool facility may be closed or opened at his or her discretion.

FITNESS CENTER POLICIES

All Patrons and guests using the Fitness Center are expected to conduct themselves in a
responsible, courteous and safe manner in compliance with all policies and rules of the Bannon
Lakes Community Development District governing the Amenity Facility. Disregard or violation
of the District’s Policies and rules and misuse or destruction of Fitness Center equipment may
result in the suspension or termination of Fitness Center privileges.

Please note that the Fitness Center is an unattended facility and persons using this facility
do so at their own risk. Amenity Facility Staff are not present to provide personal training
or exercise consultation to Patrons or guests. Persons interested in using the Fitness Center
are encouraged to consult with a physician prior to commencing a fitness program.

1. Eligible Users: Patrons eighteen (18) years of age and older are permitted to use the fitness
center during designated operating hours. No one under the age of eighteen (18) is allowed
in the fitness center at any time without adult supervision.

2. Food and Beverage: Food, including chewing gum, is not permitted within the fitness
center. Beverages, however, are permitted in the fitness center if contained in non-
breakable containers with screw top or sealed lids. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted.

3. Emergencies: For all emergencies, call 911 Emergency Services immediately. All
emergencies and injuries must also be reported to Amenity Facility Staff as well as the
District Manager at 407-382-3256.

4, Proper Attire; Appropriate clothing and footwear (covering the entire foot) must be worn
at all times in the Fitness Center. Appropriate attire includes t-shirts (tank tops), shorts (no
jeans), leotards, and/or sweat suits (no swimsuits).

5. Hours: The Fitness Center is available for use by Patrons and guests during the hours of
5:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.

6. General Policies
o Each individual is responsible for wiping off fitness equipment after use using
antiseptic wipes provided by the District.
+ Use of personal trainers is permitted in the District fitness centers. Personal trainers
must be preapproved by the Facility Manager prior to personal training session.
« Hand chalk is not permitted to be used in the fitness center.

10



THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes Community Development District

9655 Florida Mining Blvd., Bldg. 300, Suite 303, Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Memorandum
Date: January 2019
To: Bannon Lakes Board of Supervisors
Jim Oliver, Richard Whetsel
From: Brian Stephens

Operations Manager
Re: Bannon Lakes CDD

Monthly Operations Report

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Bannon Lakes Community
Development District.

Landscape / Irrigation:

1. Several irrigation leaks have been repaired.

2. The event lawn has been overseeded for winier,

Amenity / Site:
1. Cleaning of the pools and club facilities has been done on the weekly schedule.
A lighting check is being done monthly for all the District Lighting.
The loose tennis wind screens have been re secured.
The front entrance was decorated for the Holiday Season.,
Power outlets were added to both entrance signs to allow for Holiday Lighting,
One (1) GFCT outlet was replaced for the pool equipment,
The filters have been replaced in all of the AC units.
The Office and Pool Bathroom AC has been repaired.

e S o

RMS is staffing the Amenity Center multiple day per week,

—
oo

. Predator Bird decoys have been installed around the Tennis Courts to help keep other birds away,

—
fR—

. Three (3} Banner Flags were installed at the front entrance for the builders.



Ponds:

I. Lake Doctors is doing a good job mamtaining the lakes.

QOther Projects:
1. None at this time,

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to
contact me at (904) 627-9271 or Rich at (904) 759-8923.



FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Statements

as of

November 30, 2018



Assels:

Cash
Investmendts:
Reserve
Interest
Construction
Due From General Tund
‘Utilities Deposit
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenues
Due to Debt

Thie to General Fund
Contracts Payable
Retainage Payable

Fund Balances:
Restricted for Debt Service
Restricted for Capital Projects
Nonspendable
Unassigned
Total Liabilities & Fund Fquity

Bannon Lakes
Commuenity Development District

Combined Balance Sheet

November 30, 2018

Capital Memorandum

General Debt Service Project Only
$322,510 $322,510
$385,750 $385,750
- - - $0
- - - $0
$59,030 $59,030
$50 $50
$322,560 $444,780 $0 $767,340
$1,867 $1,867
= e - $0
$56,873 , $56,873
$59,030 $59,030
- - - $0
- - - $0
— - - $0
$444,780 $444,780
- - $0 $0
$0 - o $0
$204,790 $204,790
$322,560 $444,780 $0 $767,340

Page 1



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND
Statement qf Revenues & :‘Expend"itures
For The Period Tnding November 30, 2018

Adopted Provated Actual

Budget 11/30/18 Thru 131/30/18  Variance
REVENUES:
Assessment - Tax Roll $183,430 $9,247 $9,247 $0
Assessment - Direct $255,753 $36,014 $36,014 $0
Developer Contributions $127,247 %0 $0 $0
Total Revenues [ $566,430 $45,261 $45,261 $0 |
EXPENDITURES:
Supervisors $4,000 $667 $0 $667
FICA Expense $306 $51 $0 $51
Fngineering $4,000 $667 $0 $667
Attorney Fees $20,000 $3,333 $13 $3,321
Tissemination $4,100 $683 $683 (30)
Annual Audit $4,200 $0 $0 $C
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Trustee Fees $10,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Information Technology $1,733 $289 $289 ($0)
Telephone $200 $33 $17 $16
Postage $500 $83 $7 $76
Fnsurance $5,500 $5,500 $5,610 ($110)
Printing and Binding $3,000 $500 $206 $294
Legal Advertising $3,000 $500 $323 $177
Other Current Charges $700 $117 $0 $117
Office Supplies $400 $67 $0 $66
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Total Administrative I £112,414 $26,165 $20,823 $5,341 |

Amenity Center

Insurance $15,106 $15,106 $13,413 $1,693
Utilities
Telephone $4,000 $667 $0 $667
Flectric $25,000 $4,167 $2,496 $1,671
Water/Frvigation $10,000 $1,667 $1,618 $48
Cable $3,000 $500 - $781 ($281)
Refuse $2,500 $417 $400 $17
Security
Security Monitoring $600 © $100 %0 $100
JAccess Cards $500 $83 30 $83
Management Contracts
Facility Management $30,900 $5,150 $0 $5,150
Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0

Page 2



Community Development District

Bannon Lakes

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Fnding November 30, 2018

Adopted  Provated Actual
Budget 11/30/18  Thru 11/30/18 Variance

Continued Management Contacts

fiefﬁ_ﬂgmt/ Admin $22,000 $3,667 $3,193 $474

Pool Maintenance $8,800 $1,467 $1,821 ($354)

Pool Chemicals $10,000 $1,667 $597 $1,070

Janitorial $7,000 $1,167 $1,167 $0

Janitorial Suplies $3,450 $575 $0 $575

Facility Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $1,037 $214
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $718 $0 $718
Special Fvents $3,000 $1,423 $1,423 %0
Holiday Decorations $1,500 $250 $0 $250
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $150 $0 $150
Office Suppfies $250 $42 $0 342
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $500 $83 $0 $83
Amenity Center Fxpenditures I $161,016 $40,347 $27,945 $12,402 |
Ground Maintenance Expenditures
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Landscape Maintenance $135,000 $22,500 $22,642 ($142)
Landscape Contingency $20,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Lake Mainienance $7,500 $1,250 $930 $320
Ground Maintenance $8,000 $1,333 $0 $1,333
Pump Repairs $2,000 $333 $0 $333
Streetlights $0 $0 $1,422 ($1,422)
Streetlighit Repairs $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Frrigation Repadirs $7,500 $1,250 $603 $647
Misceflaneous $5,000 $833 %0 $833
Reclaim Water $100,000 $16,667 $5,713 $10,953
Total Ground Maintenance Expenditures| $293,000 $51,333 $31,310 $20,023 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 1 $566,430 $117,846 $80,079 $37,767 %
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) | $0 ($34,818) ]
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $239,607
FUND BALANCE - Ending | $0 $204,790 |

Page 3



Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll
Assessments - Direct
Developer Contributions - FR
Developer Contributions - CFR

Total Revenues

ZExpenditures:
Administrative
Supervisors

FICA Expense
Engineering
Attorney Fees
Dissemination
Annual Audit
Arbitrage
Assessment Roll
Trustee Feas
Maragement Fees
Computer Time
Telepfone

Postage

Insurance

Printing and Binding
Legal Advertising
Otfier Current Charges
Office Supplies

Des, Licenses & Subscriptions
Total Administrative

Amenity Center

Insurance
Telephone
‘Electric
“Water/Irrigation
Cable
Gas
Refiise
Security Monitoring
Access Cards
Facility Management
Pool Attendants
Fieled Mgmt/ Admin
Pool Maintenance
Pool Chemicals
Janitorial
Facility Maintenance
Repairs & Maintenance
Special Events

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Year 2018
Octofer  November December January  February March April May Jane July August September Total

30 $9,247 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 50 30 $0 30 $9,247
$31,653 $4,362 50 $C 30 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $36,014
30 50 30 %0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 30

30 $0 $0 $C 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 30

I 531,653 $13,808 30 $C 30 30 50 $0 30 30 $0 50 $45,261 |
30 $0 30 $C $C 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0
30 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 $0
$0 30 30 $C 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30 30
513 30 $0 $C 50 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 50 $13
$342 $342 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $683
30 $C $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 30 30
50 30 $0 $C 30 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0
$5,000 30 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 $0 30 $C 50 $5,000
$1,000 30 $0 $0 30 30 50 30 30 $0 $C 50 51,000
$3,750 $3,750 %0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $C 30 $7,500
$144 $144 30 $0 30 30 80 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $289
46 $11 30 30 $0 30 $C 30 $0 30 $C 30 317
$3 $4 30 $0 $0 $0 sC 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $7
$5,610 30 $0 $0 30 30 30 30 30 %0 $0 50 55,610
5173 $33 30 30 30 30 50 $0 $0 30 80 30 $206
$323 30 30 $C 30 30 $C 30 $0 30 $C 50 $323
$0 30 $0 3¢ 30 30 $C 30 $0 30 $C 30 $0
$0 30 30 $C 30 30 $C $0 $0 30 $C 30 $0
$175 30 30 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $Q $0 $175
| $16,539 $4,284 30 50 $0 $0 50 30 $0 $0 30 30 520,823 |

$13,413 %0 $0 30 50 $0 $C $0 $0 $0 $C $0 $13,413
$0 30 $0 3¢ 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 $C 30 $0
$31,500 $395 50 $0 50 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 50 $2,496
$820 $798 30 50 30 30 50 %0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,618
$390 $391 $0 50 50 $0 30 50 30 $0 50 $0 $781
30 $0 $0 30 30 30 30 $0 $0 $6 $0 $0 $0
$198 $z201 $0 30 $0 30 30 30 $0 $0 50 50 $400
30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0
$0 30 30 30 $0 %0 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
30 50 k1] 30 30 %0 50 30 30 $0 50 30 30
$0 30 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 $0
$1,597 $1,597 30 30 30 $0 30 30 $0 0 50 30 $3,193
$911 &1 50 $0 $0 $0 $C $0 30 $0 30 $0 $1,821
$0 $597 $C 30 $0 30 $C $0 30 $0 30 $0 $597
£583 $583 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 30 $C 50 30 $1,167
$1,037 $0 $c 30 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $C 50 $0 $1,037
30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 $C 30 $0 $0
30 $1,423 $0 30 50 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 $1,423

Page 4



Rannon Lakes

Community Development District
Gereral Fund
Month By Month Income Statement
Fiscal Vear 2018

Qctoper November December January  February Mearch April May June July August September Total
Holiday Decorations 50 $0 50 $0 50 $0 30 $0 $0 30 $0 30 30
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 3G £0 $0 $0 $C $0 30 $0 30 $0 30 3C $0
Office Supplies 30 $0 $0 $0 $C 50 $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $C 30
ASCAPBMI Licenses $C $0 £0 0 50 30 0 $0 $C 30 $0 $0 30
Total Amenity Center [ s$2045C $7,496 $0 30 50 $0 30 $0 50 $0 30 50 $27,845
round Maimtenance Fxpendilures

Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $C $0 $0 30 $0 30 30 $0 $0 30 30 $0 30
Landseape Maintenance $11,321 $11,321 $0 30 $C %0 30 $0 50 $0 $0 $0 $22,642
Landscape Contingency 30 50 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 30 $0 30 $0 50
Lake Maintenance 4485 $465 $0 $0 $0 30 30 30 30 $0 $0 30 $930
Ground Maintenance 30 $0 %0 30 $0 0 30 50 50 $0 $0 $C %0
Pump Repairs 30 $0 $0 $0 30 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 30 $0 30
Streetfights $711 $711 $0 $0 $C $0 30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $C £1,422
Straetflighit Repairs $0 £0 $0 $0 50 $0 30 30 30 30 30 30 $0
Frrigation Repairs $382 $221 $0 $0 $C $0 30 30 50 %0 30 $0 $603
Miscellaneous 30 50 $0 50 $0 30 $0 $0 50 $0 $0 30 50
Reclaim Water $3,755 $1,958 30 $0 $0 30 30 30 50 30 30 $0 $5,713
Total Ground Maintenance Fxpendity] 316,634 $14,676 £0 $0 50 $0 30 30 S0 30 30 $C $31,310 |

Total Expenses | 353,623 $26,456 50 $0 50 50 $0 50 50 30 30 50 $80,079 |
Fxcess Revenues {Expenditures) [ {321,370) ($12,848) $0 $0 $0 50 30 30 50 30 $0 50 {334,818)]

Page 4



REVENUES:

Interest Income
Special Assessments

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016

Interest Expense - 11/01
Interest Expense - 05/01
Principal Expense - 05/01

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) |
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Fnding

Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending November 30, 2018

Adopted Provated Actual
Budget Thru 11/30/18  Thru 11/30/18 Variance
$50 $0 %0 $0
$771,500 $59,030 $59,030 $0
| $771,550 $59,030 $59,030 $0 |
$292,563 $292,563 $292,563 $0
$292,563 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 30 $0
[ $585,126 $292,563 $292,563 $0 |
$0 $0 30 $0
I $0 $0 $0 $0 |
$186,425 ($233,532) |
$292,662 $678,312
$479,087 $444,780

Page 6




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Period Ending November 30, 2018

REVENUES:

Developer Contribution
Interest Income

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In (Out)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES)
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

FUND BALANCE - Fnding

Page 7

Series
2016

$87,501
$0

$87,501

$50,304

$50,304

$0

$0

$37,196

($37,196)

$0




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate:

4.5% -5.0%

Maturity Date: 11/1/48
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% of Max Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement: $385,750.00
Reserve Balance: $385,750.00
Bonds outstanding - 1/31/2016 $11,850,000
Less: May 1, 2016 - $0
[Current Bonds Outstanding $11,850,000 |

Page 9






BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FISCAL YEAR 2019 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016
ASSESSED #UNITS | DEBT SERVICE FYI: ;&M TOTAL ASSESSED
NET
RREF [1j-P-EP ARAGON TNVESTMENTS LLC (ACRES) 65.78 - 24,731.21 24,731.21
RREF [1{-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC [ACRES) 68.86 - 25,89.20 25,889.20
RREF [11-B-EP BANNGN 1AKES JV LLC {ACRES) 24.61 - 9,252.55 9,252,59
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 159.25 - 59,873.00 59,873.00
LENNAR HOMES, L1C 62 104,857.18  51,460.00 156,357.18
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 90 152,270.10  74,700.00 226,970.10
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 33 55,832.37  27,390.00 83,222.37
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 185 312,999.65  153,550.00 466,549.65
TAX ROLL ASSESSED 272 460,180.53  225,760.00 685,940.53
TOTAL ASSESSED 616 773,180.18  439,182.99 1,212,363.18
SERIES 2016 o&M
PUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE | DEBTSERVICE| .~ | TOTAL RECEIVED
RECEIVED
RREF [1i-P-EP ARAGON INVESTMENTS LLC {ACRES) 18,548.41 - 5,182.80 6,182.80
RREF I-P-EP CYPRESS CREEK FARMS LLC {ACRES) 19,416.50 - 6,472.30 6,472.30
RREF {1-P-EP BANNON LAKES JV LLC (ACRES) 6,939.44 - 2,313.15 2,313.15
SUBTOTAL ADMIN O&M 44,904.75 - 14,968.25 14,968.25
LENNAR HOMES, LLC 78,178.58 52,448.60  25,730.00 78,178.60
KB HOME JACKSONVILLE LLC 226,970.10 - - -
PULTE HOME CORPORATION 41,611.19 2791618  13,695.00 41,611.18
SUBTOTAL SERIES 2016 LOTS 346,759.87 80,364.78  39,425.00 119,789.78
TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 269,053,838  279,678.98  137,207.72 416,886.70
TOTAL RECEIPTS 660,718.45  360,043.76  191,600.97 551,644.73
NO LOTS PLATTED IN TIME TO BE PLACED ON 2018 PROPERTY TAX BILLS. ASSESSMENTS INVOICED DIRECTLY
WITH PAYMENTS DUE [N INSTALLMENTS OF 25% DUE 10/15/18, 1/1/19, 4/1/19, 7/1/19
THERE IS AN ADDITIONAL $107,447 DUE FOR DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTION
TAX ROLL RECEIPTS
SERIES 2016
DEBT SERVICE 08t
DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED | TOTAL RECEIVED
1 11/07/18 222.15 108,99 331.14
2 11/19/18 13,546.10 §,645.58 20,191.68
3 11/27/18 5,079.79 2,492.09 7,571.88
4 12/13/18 15,239,37 7,475.28 22,715.65
5 12/27/18 245,523.10  120,451.19 365,974.29
INTEREST 01/10/19 68.47 33.59 102.06
TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 279,678.98 137,207.72 416,886,70
PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 26% 25.49% 25.60%
PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 61% 50.78% 60.78%
PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 47% 43.63% 45.50%







Bannon Lakes
Community Development District

Check Run Summary

6/1/18-10/31/18
| Date Check Numbers Armount
General Fund
8/2/18 295-297 § 78220
8/8/18 298-299 § 52,006.84
8/5/18 300-308 § 20,398.73
8/16/18 309-311 3 941577
8/23/18 312-313 $  L700.54
9/6/18 314-318 $ 11,983.07
5/13/18 319-324 $ 26,870.15
9/20/18 325 £  405.00
o/27/18 326 $ 152.91
10/4/18 327332 & 16,945.16
10/11/18 333-335 §  7,974.03
10/18/18 336-344 $143,845.08
10/31/18 3457347 $  4,031.83
11/21/18 348-362 £109,682.58
12/13/18 363-369 § 20,143.14
12/20/18 370-371 $ 47750
Total Checks T$426,81453
8/28/18 FPL § L,723.72
8/8/18 St Jofins County ‘Utifity Dept $ 407760
8/20/18 ATET 5 300.41
0/25/18 FPL & 1,749.79
o/7/18 St Jofms County Utifity Dept £ 2,970.17
9/28/18 ATET 5 390.41
10/24/18 FPL $  2,21L26
10/31/18 St JohAns County ‘Utility Dept $  3,755.07
10/19/18 ATET 5 300.41
/2718 FPL §  1,706.48
11/8/18 St Johins County Utifity Dept 5 3,576.42
11/27/18 ATET $ 30089
Total Paid Flectronically % 23.341.63

Total General Fund ¥ 450,156.16




ZOEO0O 6L°80Z2'%

00-00Z

TOEDOO

ommmom mouomm1 )
662000 £5SET'9
862000 28 1L8'SP
L62000 02807
wmmmom mQWmmHl )
mmmmom mOw@mal )

# LNOIOWY

R vt s R

1 q2O¥d

67°CT
08°'91
AN

Le:
L9°T6T
EE €€
Dm.omﬁxm

go-ooz

¢GT0s¢

S GET’9

e 1L8'GY

£8°£6

00°08T

LNOCGHY

6T/0T/T HOH

SNLIYLS

ONTUDHY AL

=SH¥Y'I NONNYd-

INYH

OTT S2A¥S INIWIDYNYA TYLNHEHNEIACD

COOTH—00ETS-0TE BOBIOZ
CO0SZFP—00ETS~0TE BOBIOZ
000ZP-00£TS-0TE B08BIO0Z
000TS~00ETS—0IE BOBIOZ
009TE-00£ES-0TE B08I0Z
00TSE-00€TS~CTE BOBLOZ

TOHIKROD LSHd HOOETHA

HNOHJITIEL
0y
SHILOD
0%
IDVLE0d
0¥
SEITIANS dDIJA0
0%

EDEL NOILVWMO4NI 9av

0y

EDAIL NOLIVWHOJINI DOV

0%

SHYA INEWEDVNYR OOV

000FE-00ETE-0TE 808

102

0¥

SANITL MENTY TOQLNOD LSId

00TS¥-00CLS-0ZE 80BTOZ

TOYIROD LSHd WCIEEYA

DONI YHETIIK % SWIHYS CQNWIDNE

aNId MENTE TOULNOD JLSId

00TSP—00ZLS~0EE BOBTOT

SHOIAMAS TYNQISSHACUd HdV

00TTE-00DETS-0TE %08

ONI ¥%TIIH ¥ SWIHL ONVIDNE

SEDIANES ‘IYNOISSEIOYd 834

SEOIAYHS INEZWOYNVH HAISUHATY

00TSP—-002L5~02E 908T0¢
FONYNAINIVH ALITIOVA NOD
00TGF~00ZL5~02€ 908BTO0Z

L894 SHOIA¥ES OITdNdHM

SHITEINS FONYNALNIYH

FSNATA DNV

81/10/8
81/10/8
81/10/8
81/10/8
BL/10/8
8T/10/8
mm\moMm

0t 81/82/L

£0000 8TI/60/8

9£1Z6 BT/90/8 0£000 BT/60/8

¥EIZH6 BL/90/8 0000 B8T/60/8

102 969810 BI/80/9 L0ODOO BT/80/8

OOTTE-00ETS~0TE Z0OBTIOZ BES98TO 81/L0/E L0000 B81/80/8

0t BI/E2/L ¥1000 BTI/Z0/8

008SF-00ZL5—0ZE 808T0Z 16000L89 BTI/91/L 81000 BT/20/8

ONTI ¥ETIIW ¥ SHWIHL ONVIDNA

HWYN JOUNIA

STDIAYES TYNOISSHIOHMd NOL

O00TTE-GOELIS-0TE S08T02

SBYTIDENE €08 #ILOOY Ldd OWHX
0L JESNAXH" T

TTIENED-SHAY'T NONNVE ¥ ANV

aNAd TYHENED -

SHNYT NONNVE

HILOANT

S6FL8TO BT/TT/L

arLvd

Y UEOTOANT

L00CO BT/20/8

HEVA
#FANTA  ADHHD

»xx BTIOZ/1E€/2T — BIQZT/T0/80 SHIYG MIHHD xxx

WELSIDEY MOEHD YEINdWOD/CIVAENd HTHVYAYd SINNODOVY EIVdA-O4-dVdi

HO0EdY



CNI¥NSENAdd —SENVT NONNYE- INYE
CTE0DD 0F°S1Z a¥odId ENILSNONY IS HHI
Hd 8IE8and 6T0Z/8T0Z AL
0¥ S1Z ¥ 0008%-0CGETS—0TE LOBTOZ 009S0ECI BI/9T/L 20000 81/£2/8
ZTEOOD FT G8F'T SHYS % NEMYD DNILIOH
NOTINTOSTE WR0/LE0CNd
FI'GBP'T * 00GTE-00ETS~0TE $O0BTOC  TS6TCT BI/TE/L §0000 B8T/EZ/8
TTE000 06 FFT *DNI ‘anoWd INYDANYT
SYIVARY NOIIVDIHdI
0SS PRT ® 00P9%-008ES~0EE LOBTOE LLES BI/IE/L £T000 8T/91/8
0TE000 00°22 *ONI ‘dnodd H¥VOaNYT
SUTVATY NOIIVDIHMI
00" 22¢ % 00b9%-008£5-0€E LOBTIOE 9L69 8T/IE/L ET000 8T/9T/8
60E£C00 LE 6FT’S DNI ¥¥TIIM 3 SHIHI aNYIONZ
PIT# NOILISINDEY
LZ 6FZ'6 * 00TOT-00TET-00E 80810C 6Z2ZL8T B81/50/9 L000D BT/ST/8
80€£000 0079719 “DNI ¥¥d MYA
HENYIEE /A0L0TL0EYd I9908
00919 x 0D0009~00ZL5~0TE 808T0C TOPPZ 8T/T0/8  TEOOO BT/60/8
LOE000 00°ELL'T ONTI ‘SEOIAWAS INITHOYNYH FATSUTATH
INTHISYNYR SNOIIVMEJ0 D0V
00° 055" T009%~00ZLG—02ZE 80B10E 1€ 81/10/8
AONYNIINIVW T00d 90Y
00-£89 D0ZSF-00ZLS—0TE 8BOBTOZ TE 8T/T0/8
SHOTANIS TYIMOIINYL ONY
00*0%S D0ESH-00ZL5-0TE 808TOZ 1€ 8T/T0/8 ¥T000 BI/60/8
S0E00C S0°G626°S TONI ‘dNO¥D TEYIANYI
SHMYI-INIVH FIVOSANVT 1Y
G0°G26°C 00Z9%-008E$~0EE BOBTIOT 069 8T/T0/8 £TGG0 8T/60/8
S0£000 68°GEE’S *ONI ‘aNods TEVOANYI
NERY-INIVH ZdYOSaNYT 90Y
68'56€'S 00Z9%-00BEG~0EE BOBTOT 6E69 81/10/8 €I0G0 8T/60/8
¥0€000 GO G9F *DNI *SH0ID0Q YT
AONYNIINIVA EMYI 90Y
00°59% 0089%~00BES~0EE B08BIOZ PEP6LE 8T/10/8 LT00C 8T/60/8
£0E000 00" G59F *ONT fSHCID0C ANV
AONYNAINIYH YT NAL
0059 00B9F-D0BES~0EE 90810Z £9GL9E 8T/10/9 LI000 BT/60/8
# INNOWY SSYTIENS €S #I0DOY J4d OMMX  EDIOANI  JL¥d TIYA
Tttt MDEHDC INNOWY THYN HOANITA st 0L QESNIAXE 0t CEDTOANIC 't #FANEA MDHHD
TYEANAO~SINYT NONNYE ¥ MNVE
CNNd TYHENED -~ SEYVT NONNVE *xx BTOZ/IE/ZT — BTIDZ/TO0/80 SELYA MDAHD xxx
z  E9Yd 6T/0T/T HELSIONE ¥OHED ¥AINAWOD/JIVAEMd TIEYAYd SINNODDY FLVA-0L-¥vdl EGLINE)



TZE00O 00°G9%
_ . _oers9y
0zeooo os-ese’y
099
0¥ 0LT
sL7¢
vLrZT
LS 16T
€L EET
00" 0GL'E
61c000 00-€z0’6T
00'ETF'ET
L orene's
87000 89°8EV o
99°Z¥F1
z0" 562
(Tecoo o0'esT
_ 007661
61c000 §0-526's
_ _§o0-sz6’s
mﬁmmom Mmqmmmqm I
o sEsee’s
wmmmom 3 AR T/ S T
SET¥E
# INOOWE
fTCTCUMDEHODT T LNOOWY

€ EOYd

61/0T/1T RO

ONTHMORYUEdE -SIMYI NONNVE~ TINVE

*ORI Y SHOLDOd TNV

AONYNELNIVH XV 43S

* 0089%~0D08ES-0EE 60BTOC ¥0¥S8E BT/L0/6 LT000 BT/ET/6
JTT SDA¥MS INEWEDVYNYW TYLNIKNIZIACD
ANCHAETEL
¥ 000T¥—-00ETS—-0TE 60810C % 81/¥%0/6
5ATAO0D
* 00SZ%-00ETS-0TE 608T0C ¥ 81/%0/6
HOYLS0d
* 000Zp=~00ETS-0TE 60BTOC iy 81/%0/6
SHITdaNs A5IL40
* 000TS-00£T5—0TE 60BT0C T¥ 81/%0/6
SHEd NOTIVNIWISSIO dJES
* 009TE-00ETS~0TE 60BTOC 17 281/%0/6
HOEL NOILVIRHCAENI dES
* Q0TSE-00ETS-0TE 608T0T ¥ 81/%0/6
SHEI LNIKADYNYH J38
10¢ ¥ 8T/90/6 €0000 BT/ET/6

* 000%€-00ETS~0TE 608

DT SUOSIAQY IONVHASNI SIDE

EONVENSNT ALEIdOdd 6TAL

* 0000T-00561~00€ B80BTOE
HONYANSNT NIWAY 6TAL

* 0000T-005ST~00€ 80BTOEZ

ONI ‘SEDIANAS INFWOVNYW JdISHEATY

SEITdENS TYIMOLINY, “INL

* 00TSP~00ZL5-0Z¢8 LOBTOZ

HEONYNHINIVW ALITIOVAE I0OC

BISL 81/.Z/8
BTSL 81/L2/8 90000 8T/E1/6

ZE BI/TZ/8

* 00TSP-002L5-02€ LOBTOZ 2 81/12/8 »T000 BT/90/6
LB9# BEIILANIS DITANIHA
5Nddd =S
* 0084b-00ZL5~0ZE 608T0Z QLTI&-LBYS BI/HL/8 BTO0O BI/90/6

TONI ‘dnods JUVOONYZ

SEMVI-ILNIVW HJVDSUNN'T d38

- 0029%-008£5-0LE 608102

*ONI ‘dnNo¥D TIYOANVT

NIFWY-LNIVH HAYDSANYT Gds

* 0079%-008ES-0EE 60BTOE

3q0Z

SOIVES YN dOUNHEA

TYHANID~SHYYT NONNYYE ¥ MNVH
aNNs TYEENED — SHEMVT NONNVE

HOYL50d Xdddd ONY
* 000ZP~00ETS-0TE 80BTOZ T66S54LZD BI/¥L/8

SSYIDENS €NS #LOOV¥ Ldd OWHA
“T 0L QUSNALXET

HOIOANL
S EATOANT

6L0L BI/TIG/6 ET000 BT/90/6

8L0L BT/TG/6 ET000 B1/90/6

70000 BI/90/6

HLYA
#ANTA  MOHHD

HIL¥Q

+xx B8TO0C/TE/ZT - 8T0Z/10/80 SHEVd MADHHD »w»

UALSIOHY MOEHD SAINdHOD/QIVATYd ETIHYAYd SINNODDY HIVI-OL-UYIL

qo0eav



16€000 22°66T
0££000 00°SLE
mmmmom momemﬂml )
mmmmom Mwwmmmwm1 )
L2E000 00700075
926000 167251
mmmmDm mome¢i o
wmmem mwmeH| o
£2€000 00°600°T
Nmmmom mOWMMHI T
# LNAOHY
g OO
4 HOWd

00°SLE
G0°5Z6*S

6B*G6E'S

00°000°S

16°24T

[Heam iy

§9°G6Z1

00°0SS'T

00~ E£89
0070%S
00°GTT

LNOOKRY

6T/0T/T NOH

ONTHOEIHIYS ~-SENYT NONNVE- 1INV
LOEGENT HHHSINONILXE H¥IL

* 00009-007LS—0ZE 608BT0C ye8T 8T/1Z/6 TEOCO0 B8T/¥0/0T
L89# SHDIAWHES JITENdHEH
ASNAET LDO
¥ 008G%—00ZLS~0ZE QTQICZ LEZE—L8Y BI/IT/6 81000 BI/¥0/0T
HENST00d
GEEFATTIC ATINEINTIH HOWATH
# 01ZS%-002L5~02€ 608T0Z BGG6ZTIET BI/9T/6 6T000 BT/%0/0T

*ONI ‘dnoy¥s EE¥DanNvl
SHAVT~INIVA ZIYISANYT L0
* 00Z29%-00BES-0EE 0TBLIOC 682({ 81/T0/0T

maooowH\¢¢\oH

TONI ‘dNo¥d SIY¥OONYT
NEWT-LINIYH Ga¥ISONYT 120
* 00297—008E£S~-0€E 018102 ggzL BT/TO/0T <€T0Q00 8T/¥0/0T

DTT SIANS INTHIOVNYH TYLNIHNETAOD
6T X4 NIWGY TIOW S5HSSY
s 00FIE~00ETS-01E CIBTOZ Z¥ B81/0Z/6 £0000 8T/¥0/0T

ONI ‘SEDIAYMES INIAWOVYNVH HAISHEATH
ADNYNAINTIYR ALITIOYL DNV
* 00TS¥P=00TL5-02E BOBTOT Fe

8T/L1/6  FLI000 8T/LZ/6
SHYS % NHZYD DNI&EOH

TNIWANEWY A¥ONNCH MAY
* 00STE-DDETS-0TE LOBTOZ 995Z0T 8T/T1E/8 50000 BT/0Z/6

QUODm ENILSNDAV LS HHL
ATINAIHOS DONILIAW 6TAd
* 0008F~00ETS-0TE B0BTHT ¥ITBOEOI 81/LZ/8 Z0000 8T/ET1/6

ONI ‘SHOIA¥AS INTWOUYNYW HOISEEATY
INZWIOVNYW SHOILYYHA0 43S

* T009F—00ZLS~02E 60B1L0Z €€ 8T/¥%0/6
HONYNELNIYW T100d 4dS

¥ 002&8P=002LG—0CE 608BT0C €€ BT/P0/6
SHOIAMHS TYIHOLINYL JuS

* 00ESF=002LG9-0cCk 608T0C €€ BT/P0/6

¥1000 BI/ET/6

TONI dNo¥D FEYDANYI
SHIVdTY NOILVDIWMI

* 00%9%~00BES—0EE 80BIC0Z 9TTL 8T/TE/B £TCC0 BT/ET/6
SSYINENS ENS #IDOV Ldd  OWdZX HOTOANT HLYd JLVd
SNIVILS AWM JOAREA st 0) QHESNEYHECCC 0t CHEDIQANICCC #ONIEA  MOHHD
TYEEANID-SAAYT NONNYE ¥ MNVY
GNOI TVHENID - SHENVT NONNYE %% BTOZ/TE/TT ~ BT0Z/T0/80 SEIYQ MOEHD #xx
¥ALSIDEY ¥DTHD UEINAHOD/CIVATNd TTAYAVd SINO0DOY HLVA-OL-¥VdA Ho0edy



SPTGT6 LT

§EE000
_ o mw.mﬁmkﬁﬁ
mmmmom mowoomkms I
00°00€’2
(ceo00 00-0ss
L _ _0oross
mMmooo oouomv| ST
L 00057
mMmmoc mmqomoumx T
05°965°1T
05016
oS
¢mmmom oo.mm¢| ST )
00°'G9%
mmmmom mﬁwmmwu¢; ST
9% 9
69 ZLI
62°¢
A
L9 T¥E
TP FPI
. _ 00°70SLE
Nmmmoo oa.om ) C
00°SE
# INOOHY
T CUMDHEDY INOOWY
§  #D¥d 6T/0T/T

NNy

ONI¥DIIRAT —-SHAVI NONRVE- "INV

DRI HETIIK ¥ SHIHLI CGNYIONY
6# UI ¥D LT1# DEY
GOTOT-00TET-00E L0OBIOZ 96¥%LBT 8TI/TIT/L

OTT ‘YUT¥oTa s0d
00TOT-00TET-00E 808102

8T1# 0&H
£8TLL9 BI/LO/B

*ONT SHINIDOSSY ¥ A¥YID
pZi# 0Fd
% DOTGI~00TET-00E 808TO0Z EPS~BTIOZ BI/TZ/8
“ONI ‘SEIVIDOSSY 7 A¥YID

QNI

6# WI ¥D 911# OHY
00TOT-COTET~0D0E LOBTOZ Z0OG—8BTI0Z BI/¥E/L

‘SEHDTANES INAWOVNYH HAISHEATY

*ONI

INIWEDYNVH SNOILYHHIO
TO0S¥—~0G0ZLS-0ZE OIBTOZ

EONVNALNIVYH TOO0d
00Z5%~0QZLG-02E QIBTIOC

SEDIAMES TYTHOLINYL
00£5P~002LG-02¢ 0IBTIOC

fgd0LD0a TNV

TONYNELNIVK MY

LDO

G¢ BT/T0/0T
L0

¢ BT/T0/0T
LI0

S€ 8T/10/01

L0

oomm¢|oowmmtommoﬂmﬁcm HO#Hmmmﬂ\ﬁO\oﬁ

0TI SDA¥S INEWIDYNYW 'IVENIHNEIAOD

HNOHAETEL

* Q00TP-00€TS~0TE 0IBIOE €% 81/710/0T
SHILCO

* 0052F-00£T5-0TE 0T810C €% BT/T10/0T
HOVLS0d

000ZF-00E£TS~0TE 0TBLOZ £% B8I/T106/0T
SEITAAAS HDILA0
00NIS-00ETS—OTE 0T8BTOC € BT/TO/0T
IDIAYES NOILUNIWHSSIA L0
009TE-00ETS—0TE QTRIOC €% 8T/10/0T
HDHIL NOILVWHOANI IOC
00TGE~Q0ETS—DTE OISTI0Z €% BT/T0/0T
SHEA LRIWHOYNTH L0
000FE-QOETS~0TE OTRBIOT €9 BT/T0/0T

ONI ENHEWAINDT F¥Id §,MHOC IS

IDUVHD FDIAHES

¥ 00009-002LS~0ZE 608BT0T

SSY¥IOENS dQS #ILDOV Ldd  OWdX

THYN JOONHA "t 0L CHESNEAXE "
TVIANTD-SHAYT NONNVE ¥ MNVH

annd TYYENED ~ SENVT NONNVY

¥ALSIOEY YDHHD HIINAWOD/AIVAEEd ATUYAYd SINNODOY EIVa-OL-dvVdX

SNIYLS

HOIOANI
S EATOANT

yy81 81/1Z/6
ALYd

xxx BTOZ/TE/ZT = BTIOZ/T0/80

LDOOO 8T/BT/0T

£€€000 81/81/0T

62000 BY/BT/0T

67000 B8T/BT/0T

PT000 8T/TT/0T

LTD00 B8T/TT/0T

£0000 BT/TT/O0L

HEY]
#ANTA  MOHHD

SHIYG ADEHD xx=x
d0oedy



67E000 F2°PST’'6

8¥E000 00°GLT

LPE000 BE'TSE'T

9%E£000 0L 002

GPE000 GLTBLP'E

PPEO00 LT TESE0T

£7€000 05°97E

ZYECDD 067 LT

IPEC00 TH TPE’S

0¥E£000 S0°ZBE'OT

# INNOWY
< NOEHEDC C

9 HOvd

ITs]
b~
.

|
™~
I =
-
o~

LI"TES'E0T

S0-Z8E 0T

LNOOWY

6T/0T/T

sSAIYLs

ORTYDIIEIY -~SEAYT NONNVH~ "INV

ONI ¥ATIIK ¥ SWIHL CGNYIONE
GZl# OHY ZT# ¥
00TOT-DOTETI-00E TT8BICZ 0GSEBBT 81/60/01

ATIINOAIHOJS0 DIHONODE 40 INEWLYVIA
HEA IOIYLESTd TNIDALS 6TAA
0COPS—00ETS~0TE 0TBTIOC BLBZL 8T1/10/0T

ONI ‘SHDIANIAS INHWOUNVH EJISUHALH
LIMEEd 1004

00E9P—~008BES-0EE 60BIOC 9¢ 8T/60/0T
STYDIWEHD 'T00d 448

0TZSF-00€L5~0ZE 608102 9¢ 81/60/0T
SETTAANS TYINOLINYL diS

00EST—00ZL5~02E 608T0Z 9¢ BT/60/0T
INTYW XALITIOVWA JdS

DOISP—-00ZLS-0ZE 608T0C 9€ BT/60/0T

L8%# SIOIAMEAS OITENdEY
EENAHE AON
008SF~00ZLS—0CE TIBTOZ OTE6~LBY BT/9T/0T

SHYS % NETYD DNIAIOR
THSNNOD TYHENES ONY
00STE-0COETS~0TE 80BT0Z  TSTEGT BT/0E/6

NOIIONYISNOD LUNOONITITIVA
OT# dd ¥o T2T# 0=
00TOT~00TIET-00E 80810¢ 8TOZFZ8O

TONI fdnodn HEUOANYI

BT/¥2/8

SHIVAEE NOILYOIYMMET
00P97—008BES~0EC 60BTOT Q0EEL 8T/QL/6
TONI Y anodd HEYDANYT
SUIVAEY NOILIWDINEI
00%9%~008ES—0EC 60BTOC 6ZEL 81/0E/6

DNI ¥ETIIH % SHIHL JNYTIONE

TT# ¥4 ¥D €Ti# 0¥
00TOT-00TET~00€ 608T02  LP08BT 81/50/6

ONI HETIIH ¥ SHIHI aN¥IDNE

0T# 93 ¥D ZZT# O0=™
00TOT~00TET-Q0E BOBTOZ y9LLB8T B1/80/8

SSYIDENS HAS #IODOV¥ LT OWHA HOLOANT LY
HWYN MOANEA Ol qESHEAXEC T Tttt CHOIOANI T Tt

TYHANID-SHENYT HONNYY ¥ MNYE
aNnd TYHENED - SENYI NONNVE *xx 810Z/1E/2T - 8102/T0/80

HEISTOHE MOEHD ¥HINAWHOD/AIVAHId ZIEVAVd SINAODOV ALVd-OL-uVHA

L0000 8T/TZ/1T

10000 BT/TZ/TT

PTO00 BI/TE/0T

8T000 8I/1£/01

0000 8T/1E/0T

bz000 8T/8T/0T

€T000 8T/8T/0T
€T000 81/8T/0T

nooocmﬁ\mﬁ\oa
L0000 BI/BT/OT
ALva
#FUNIA  MOHEHD

SHIYA MOHHD *xx
HD0EAY



QNTEDIYAdY ~SHMVT NONNYH- "INVd

ISYEATYE

LSEDOO EE°060°E ONI ‘SEDIA¥HS INIWOYNYH dd
INIWESYNYH SNOILVEEdO AON

06°965°T " ~ TOGS%~00ZLE—0ZE 1TI8T0Z L€ BI/TO/1IT
EONYNIINIVA T00d AON
05 016 * 00ZSFP-00ZLS-0ZE TTBTOL L€ BT/TO/TT
SAMTANES TYTHOLINYL AON
££° €8S x 00ESHP-00ZLS—0EE TIBIOT LE BT/TO/TT
9GE000 $0°GZ6'S “ONI ‘d00dD HAYDUNYT
STAYI~INIVH HdYOSANYI AON
S0'GZ6'S x 00Z9%-0D0BES-0EE TT8TOC ZZ¥L 8T/I0/1T
SGE000 6B°G6E'S “ONI ‘4nods TE¥DANYI
NEWY-INIYVH SdVYOSANY'I AON
68°56£°¢S * 00Z9%~008ES-0EE TTBTIOZ TZ¥L BI/T0/IT
FSEQ00 00°LBE *ONI ‘dnodd ZUVOaNYI
SHIVATY NOLLYDIVYI
00-L8z % 00F9F—-008EG-DEE 0TBTOZ 86¥L 8T/T1E/0T
ESEQCC 00°G6 *DNI ‘dNnouh FTUYDANYI
SUIVAHY NOIIV¥OINMI
0056 * 00¥9¥~008ES—0EE QT8TOZ LS¥L BT/TE/DI
ZSEO00 00°59% *ONT /8u¥QI00Q HYVT

HONYNALNIVW EMY¥T AON

00799% ¥ 00B9%—008E£S—0EE TIBIOZ B9696€ 8T/TO/TT
TSE000 0S°8TL SHYS 3 NEEYD DNIJJOH
TESNNOD TVIENID JHS
08°8TL * QOSTE-DDETS—0TE 608BTOQC GELEOT 8T/LE/OT
0S£000 S0 ¥8Z'% OJTT 8DAHS INIWEDYNYH TYLNIRNEIAQD
INOHATTHEL
€5 0T * COO0T%—00ETS-0TE TIBIOEZ vy 81/10/11
SqI40D
ST EE ¥ 00SZP—00£ES-0TE TT810Z ?? 8T/10/1T
HOYLSOd
9L € * 000GZFP-00ETS~0IE TT8TOZ ¥¥ B1/10/1T
SHITINS TDIJLL0
ve + 000TIS—00€TS-0TE 1T8TOZ ¥¥ BT/T0/1T
TDIAYES NOILYNIWESSIA AON
L9 TPE * D0GTE~QOETS—0TE LI8BTOZ ¥¥ BT/TO0/1T
HOEL HOLIVWEOANI AON
(4 A4 AN * 00TSE~QOETS-0TE TIBTOEZ ¥y 8T/10/1T
SHEL LNAWIDYNYW AON
00'0GL'E * 000FE-GOETS-0TE TTELO0E ¥¥ 8T/10/1T
# LNDOWY SEVYINYNS H€NE #LOOY Id4d ORdX JOTOANT I8
tretcMOEHODT T LNAOKWY SNLYLS YN HOCNIA 0L QESNEXEC T Tt CEDIOANICC T

IVIENIO~SEMYT NONNVH ¥ MNVE
aNAOd TYIENID - SENVT NONNYYE #3x BTOZ/TIE/CT - 8I0Z/1I0/80
L HI¥d 6T/01/T NN YALSIOEY MDTHD UHLAAWOD/dIV¥dEdd ITAVAYd SINNODDOY EIVA-OL-d¥ZEX

PTI000 8T/TZ/1T

€T000 8T/T2/1T

ET000 BT/TZ/1T

€T000 BT/IZ/TT

€T000 BI/TZ/IT

LIG00 8T/TZ/11

S0000 B8I/TZ/TT

£0000 BT/TZ/TT
HIVd
#ANTA  MOHHD

SHLVJ MDHHD ##x
HO0EEY



ONTHDHIEdE -SdNYT NONNVE- TINVE

39£000 S0°ST6’S *DNI ‘anoyd ENYOaNYI
SEYVI-INIVH HAVOSANY'T JEd
S0°%Z6°G * 00Z9F~00BES~QEE ZTIBTOC 9€Gy. 8T/I0/ZT ET000 BT/ET/TT
S9E000 6B°G6E’S *ONI ‘4nods HMYDONYI
NITWY-INIYW ZIYOSANYT oHd
68°G6E'S % 00ZIP~008ES—0EE ZTBTI0Z SE€GL BT/TCG/ZT ETO000 BI/ET/ZT
F9E000 00°122 *ONT ‘4NnoEn FI¥DAN¥T
SHIVATY NOTLYDIVEI
00°122 * 00%95-008E5~0€E TT8TOZ pgSL BT/0E/IT ET000 BT/ET/TT
€£9E000 6L ELZ'Y OTT SOAYS INIRIDUNYHW TYINIWNGZACD
§HI400D
0L°TE * 005Z%=DOEIS~0TE ZIBICT &% 8T/T0/ZT
dOYLS0d
0L°F * CC0ZP=~0D0ETS-0TE ZT810T G% 81/10/21
SHITIANS HDILI0
0E" * 0O0TS~00ETIS-0TE ZTBIOZ S¥ BI/T10/¢T
ADTAMTS NOITYNIHESSIC J3d
L9 TVE * 00SIE-00ETS-0IE £18T0Z gy BL/T0/2T
EDEI ROIIVWHOJANI Ddd
Zhe 7Rl * 00TSE-00ETS~0TE ZI8TOZ S¥ BT/T0/2T
SETI INAHZOVNYH DHEJ
GG 0GL'E * QOOFE-QQETS-0TE Z18T0T S¥ BI/TI0/ZT £0000 8I/ET/TT
Z9IECO0 EP HOE'0G NOIIONELSNOD EHAODNIITIVA
FZI# Odd 2T# ¥D
EF F0E'0S * Q0TOT-00TET-00E TTIBTOT €-1GES 8T/6Z/0T HZ000 81/TZ/T1
T9E£000 9B TPO ‘BT NOIIOQEISROD IIN0DNITTIVA
9ZT# OHY Ti# D
98°1%0'82 % 00TOT=00TET-00E TTBTOZ z-£TES 8I/BG/CT  HZ000 BT/TEZ/TT
D9E0GC OT'EZE QEoOTd FNILSNONY I8 HHIL
NOILDEIE § ONILIAEW OT
0T EZE * 0008F-00€TS—0TE OTI8T0Z —GOLTOTE 8T/ST/0T Z0000 BI/TEZ/TT
65£000 08°TEL ONI ‘SEDIAYES INIFHOUNYH HAISUEAIY
NOZHONNT JHIED 3 LUHKH
08 TEL ¥ 00P6%~00CL5-02€ TTBIOT 6€ 8T1/L0/TT P$IC00 8T/T1Z/T1
8S£000 ZE"T69 ONI ‘SHDTAYES INIRDYNYH ZCISWIAIH
8707 INEAT NIIMOTIOH
ZE" 169 * CCP6F—002L5~0ZE TT8I0T 8¢ 8I/L0/TT #1000 8L/TZ/TT
# INNORY SEYTIIENS €AS #I00¥ 140 OWEA  IDIOANT FLVA AR (e
fetcCMDEHDC INODOWY SNIVLS YN HOANTA st 0L QESHIAAXE- ¢t " "HOIOANI - * ' #ANHA ADHHD

TYEINAD~-SHIVT NONNYE ¥ ANVY
aund TYHEANED ~ SHMVI NONNYH xx% 8T0Z/TE/ZT — BI0Z/T0/80 SAIVA XOTHD wxx
8 LS 61/0T/T HNOY MILSIOEY MOEHD ¥ALOJWOD/JIVAEYd dTAVAVd SLNNOOOY dL¥d-CL—¥VEA d00EJY



£5°FIR‘9TY
£S5 F1879ZF

TLE000 00°G3P

0LEOCC 06721

N om.NHl
mmmmom mmwomowmi T
05°965°
08°0T6
£E°E8S
892000 05-9€0'T
98°L6
L
nmmmoo wm.ooml )
B85°00¢
# LNOOWY
et tMOEHDT T ILNNOWY
6 IOV 6T/0T/1

NOY

ONTEIDHIEdE ~SHMVI NONNYE~ TINYE

UALSTIOTE HOd TVLCL

SAIYLE

¥ MNVY H0d TYLOL

TONI ‘SY0LDOT HNVI
ADNVNEINIVW HEMYT Odd
0089%-008ES-0EL ZTIBTIOZ T9%T0¥ BI/TO/CT
SHYS ¥ NEAED DNI44O0H
TASNNCD TVIENTD LDC
00STE-00ETS~0TE 0TAT0C y8Z¥0T 8T/0&£/11

ONI /SEDIAYES INFHSUNYH HUISHEATH

HOVNVH SNOILYHIAQ DHI
T009%~002L9-0CE ¢TBIO0E ¥ 8T/T0/21
HONYNHLNIVH 1004 DHA
0025¥%~00¢L5-0Ct TTBLOC it 81/10/21

HOIAMHS TYIYOLINYL DHd
00ESH=00TLS—DZE ZIBICZ IF 8T/T0/21

fgIDTIAYNIS INIHOYNYH ZGTSYIATH

SHEITIANS HONYNHLNVIR
00TS%=00CLS-0CE DTBIOZ 0y 81/02/T1

HONYNHLNIVR ALITTIOVL I00
00TGP~00ZLS—-0EE 0T181ICE 0% 81/0Z/TT

L89# SHDIAMES DITdOddIH
asnddad DaEd
0OBSP-002LE-0ZE ZT8I0Z 98E6-LBY9 BI/9T/TIT

SEYIDENS dN8 #LOOV IdQ OQWHA FOTOANT aL¥d
YN JOANTA st QL QEASKEAXET T T tHOLOANI® "t *
TEEANID-SEAYT NONNWE ¥ HANVE

aNNd TYYIANED - SINVI NONNVE »x% BTI0Z/IE/ZT ~ BTOZ/T0/80

YELSIDEY ¥OHHD HIINdWOD/QIVATEd FTgvA¥d SINNODOY HIVA-O0L-dvdX

LT000 BT/0Z/2T

S0000 BT/0Z/TT

FICCO0 BI/ET/CT

PIO0C 8T/ET/2T

8TO00 BT/ET/ZT
AL¥da
#FANEA NADHHED

SEIVA XIHED xx»
Hooeav



Bannon Lakes, COD July 11, 2018

cfo Governmental Management Services Project No: 13061.12000
475 Woest Town Place Inveoice No: 0187495
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
1 3-513:8\
Project 13081.12000 Bannon Lakes CDD
Professional Services rendered through June 30, 2018
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senjor Engineer 1.00 180.00 180.00
Totals 1.00 180.00
Total Labor 180.00
Current Prior To-Date
Expenses 0.00 1,198.97 1,188.97
Contract Limit 2,600.00
Remaining 1,301.03
Invoice Total this Period $180.00

England-Thims & Miller, Inc.

ENGIKEERS s FLARNERS + SURVEYGRS « 015« LANDSCAPE ARCHITEGTS
TETT5 OR S At P » Jakoormdbe, Fransia Sk il 904 6120000 an 004 6400585
CARGRIH EC00mIE



@ﬂ‘

R

ST AUGUSTINE FL. 32092-3648

I0LA700108LL00000009302740000179900000039%000

6% REPUBLIC 8619 Western Way Account Number 3-0687-0010861
SERVICES Jacksonville FL. 32256-036060 Invoice Number 06B7-000810274
Customer Service  (004) 731-2456 invoice Date July 16, 2018
RepublicServices.comiSupport Previous Balance $166.29
Paymenis/Adjustments -$166.20
Current |nvoice Charges $199.00
Total Amount Due| Payment Due Date
$199.00 August 05, 2018
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Descriplion Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 07/13 286 -5166.29
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154
St. Augustine, FL. Contract: 9687022 (C51)
1 Wasta Container 6 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 08/01-08/31 $137.34 $137.34
Administrative Fee $5.95
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $46.60
Total Franchise - Local $2.11
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $199.00
3
) b3 5724678
Ao s i g’
Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™
Convenient recycling sotulions that ace safe for your business and good
for our planel. To learn more, visit RepublieServices.com/Electronics
Qgﬁ'ﬁ HEPUBLIC Total Amount Due $199.00
&% SERVICES -
) Payment Due Date August (35, 2018
Please Return This
8613 Weslern Way Portian With Payment Account Number _ 3.0687-0010861
Jacksonville FL 32266-036060 invoice Number 0687000910274
Total Enclosed i
Return Service Requested l i
LZRCACDTHE 917871 Make Checks Payable To.
A I A CE BU T U R BT R
avey  BANNON LAKES CDD
m LOUIS COWLING Pty Poeet Poog] g gty ey gttt g g gy
475 W TOWN PL REPUBLIC SERVICES #3687
STE 114 PO BOX 8601089

LOUISVILLE KY 40280-1088

LOD LOO NINN NNN NNNNNNNNNE F£641H0 BHIGOVOUERT

FSEGED

\EYEEYE02

S P



Riverside Manageient Services, Tue
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

lnvoice

" : - Date . Ihvolce #
Suited0s —
Jacksonville, FL 32257 _ 7"2_3"2{”8 30
Bill To
Bannon Lokes CDD
9655 Florida Minlig Bivd W
Sute305
[ Jecksonville, FL 12257
£.0. No. Terms Pioject
Quantiy Desciiption Rate Amount
Facility Molntenarice Jme 1 < June 30, 2018 30937 309.37
Maintenance Supplies 93.83 93.83
Pz ity Haonts
320, 592. 4510
' 1y
Total $403:20
s

7-25+4g



RMIS

BANNOH LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENARCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTR OF JUNE 2018

Dalg

831118
oisl18
8fi8

BrdHa

alaing

slaeig

TOTAL

MILES

Hours  Emplovae Deseriptlon

1 RR
i RR.
§ AR,
1 R.R.
1 fR.
3 AR
8
86
BANNON LAKES

Repalied vindsoreens ax needed

Reatiached *Pool Rides™ sign, cleaned and raposiiiened urmbrelia
Repaired vindscreens as neaded

Repatred Windscreens as needed, removes detuts (rom lennls courts
Repalred windscroeny ns negded

Palnled spols on celfing

"Mifeape is reimbursabla per secton 112,061 Floride Statotes Mieage Rate 20090445

R



ANTENANGE BLE PURCHASE

Perlod Endinn 715718
DMSTRICT

BL

BANNON LAKES

DATE

&iTHs
6ITHB
67138
ari4lin
6HAM1B
sia0/18
6120118
612818
Gizelta
irit

SUPPLIES

Lysol disinfeciant

Toliel bowl Gleaner
Febreaze

Hoap

Hoover vacuum hefl
Hoouer yacliun Lelt
Hand soap

Ping sol

42gal Trash bags

Pool chemical {es{HOGS

PRICE

18753
13.04
572
8a1
6,36
5372
631
1147
20,67
674

TOTAL $93.43

EMPLOYEE

RR.
AR
RR.
RR.
RR.
cH,
RR.
RAR,
RR.
BS.

R -



Art Lancaster March 7, 2018
Eastiand Development Group, Inc, Project No: 13081,16000
700 Ponte Vedra Lakea Boulevard Involca Na: 0186538
Ponte Vedra Beach, Fl. 32082
Project 13081.16000 (&m Duran Drive
Frofessional Sorvices vendered through Fobrua'y 28,2018
Phase A-E Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previcusly  Current
Task Amount Complete  To Date Bifted Billed
A. Preparation of MDP (Duran Drive) 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00 76.00 33,750.00 0.0 33,750.00
Water & Sewer {Duran Drive)
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 3000 6,900.00 0.00 690000
Paving & Dralnage {Duran Drive)
D. Landscape and Irrigation Design (Duran Drive) 5,560.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. Commercial Quiparcel Utility & Mass 6,500.00 80,00 5200.00 000 5200.00
Grading Design
Total Fes 87,500,00 45,850.00 0.00 45,850.00
Total Fee 45,850.00
Total this Phase $45,850.00
Phase F ) E;;i;gnmen:aURegulatory Perm-i&i;lg T T
Task 15 Lump Sum Services
Contract Percent Eamed Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. SJC Construction Plans Processing 10,600.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
2, SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. FDEP Potabie Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.,00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. FDEP Sanltary Sewer Caliection Sys. 2,800.00 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00
§. EPA-NPDES-General Notics of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fae 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Bgdand- Thing & Tiller, fc.
ENETTERS «FLARNES « 2 RVEYORE A NI AR IR TS
TAFR N L A gt P+, Mﬁmmawm s KPR
LERNT LB




Task 8 FPL Coordination
Current Prior To-Nate
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,600.00
Remaining 7,500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase - e Constriction I_\_q_@guig_tfaﬁon _ o )
Task 12 Lump Sum Servives
Contract Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complefe  To Date Billed Biiled
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2, Shop Drawing Review £,000.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.60
Total this Task 0.00
:I';;E-““”“-a R On-Site E;nstmcﬁon Observation T
Current Prior Fo-Date
Total Billings 0.00 000 0.00
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 56,064,00
Total this Task ¢.00
Total this Phase 0.00
;;1;;;- XP Expenses
Expenses
Reproductions 18.38
Total Expenges 1.1 times 18.28 2132
Current Prior To-Date
Total Bilings 21.32 0.00 21.32
Confract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 9.978.68
Total this Phase $21.32

Involce Total this Perlod -~ 0

EnglandsTides &iTilasr, inc
EHGE L34 PLARHER « BLAYEYORS s OIB « LANSOCASE AR TTECTS
MN&WZIM'M,%W‘HW(Q'WMM
GAessy 1i-to 3t

$45,871.82 @
QEWW%




Art Lancaster May 8, 2018

Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No: 13061.1600D
700 Pante Vedra Lakes Boulevard Invoice No; 0186964
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Project 13081.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional $ rvices 3 randered tg__ ugh April 30, 2018
Phase AE Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously  Current
Task Amount Complete To Date . Billed Billed
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Stte/Civil Construction Does - 45,000.00  78.8944 35,502,560 33,750,00 1,752.50
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 60.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 0.00
Paving & Drainage
D. Landscape and Iirigation Design §,600.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00
E. Commercial Ouiparce) Utifity & Mass 6,500.00 100.00  6,500.00 620000  4,300.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 55,802.50 52,760.00 3,052.50
Total Fee 3,052.50
Total thie Phase $3,052.50
-!"—‘-I'Ii;se . F ) EnvironmentaIIReguIatory Permrthng
Task 1-6 Lump Sur Servzoes
Contract Persent Earned Previously  Current
Task Amount Complete  To Dato Billad Billod
1, 8JC Construction Plans Processing 16,000.00 2128 212800 000 2128.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, FDEP Sanitary Sewer Coliection Sys. 2,.800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of intent 1,500.00 .00 p.oo0 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 28,700.00 2,128.00 600 212800
Total Fee 2,128.00
Total this Task $2,128.00

»

St L] o e 2 ey o g g 1 I T T3 -

ErglanedTolng & Filler fuc

L MEEM FLAMERS oo AYETORS b LMD PE REHITEGTY
ful REET LD IR et e yn TN

CAImOTI LEHORIE




Task 6

FPL Coordination
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,500.00
Remaining 7.500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase $2,128.00
Phase “: é Constlucti-on Administration . o )
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services
Confract  Percent Earned Previously  Current
Task Amount Complete  To Date Billed Bilted
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 0.00 0.60 3.00 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fen 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Task 3 o On-8lte Cons&ucﬂ;n-a.t;;ewation
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Confract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 56,064.00
Total this Task 6.00
Total this Phase 0.00
‘Phase Xp Expenses T
Expenses
Reproductions 717.86
Delivery / Messenger Svc 24.24
Parmils 126.00
Total Expenses 1.1 times 868B.20 965.02
Current Prior To-Date
Total Bllilngs 955,02 120.06 1,075.08
Contract Limit 16,000.00
Remaining 8,024,92
Total this Phase $95E.02
Anvolce Total this Perlod "~ $6,135.62 @
Outstanding Invoices . - '
Number Date Balance w;%%;_ﬁ—«vﬁ
186558 2/28/2018 45,871.32 g o Pl
0186645 3312016  6,998.74 avp TEhe ..
Total 52,870.08 EA G

Total Now Due

$58,005.58




FREEM f"@;\

PEST COR

2 .-- “" 3 -[r‘
- A
| 903-272-BUGS (28%7) )N
| 3600 Pegria Rd, Suite 703 ) } )

Crange Park, FL 065

1106210}

Bannoh Lakes CDDY Ayt oo
Bannon Lakes Resident's Club AR
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd

St. Augusting, FL 32082

8/612018 04:00 PM NICK:

NET30. 8812018

“TC-SRP . Aqual Termits Control Reriewal

Dear Valued: Customer,
In order to keep our prices down starting January 1, 2016
charging a $10 Iate fee for any payments.riot made within
from fime of service. You can put & credit ¢ard on filetom
payments easier.
Please call our office at 904-272-2847 with any questions.

we will be
30 days
ke your

INVOICE: 97134

DATE: 8/6/2018
ORDER: 92134
06210}
Bannon Lakes CDD
Bannori Lakes Resident's Club
435 B Bannon Lakes Blvd
Bt Augustine, FL 32092
1.52-872 45
%0
Wick Toth
350,00
SUBTOTAL ‘ $360.00
TAX .$0,00
AMT. PAID $0.00
“TOTAL: $250.40
AMDUNT DUE $350,00




FREEDOM f‘-i“:,f;_ e smmie

PEST €O L. |

904-272-RUGS [2847) ) ORMER:  &108
3500 Peoria Rd, Safte 103

Dﬂmge Park, FL?rEOGS

rto6211i ) ' 11082111
Bannon Lakes COD AUl & Banfich Lakes CDD P
Banmon { skes Fitness Canter ‘Bannon Lakes Fness Canter T
435 Barnor L.akes Blvd 435 Bannon Lakes Bivd S
Saint Augustine, FL 32095- e SaiﬂiAugusime, F132005
816/2018 05:30 P NICK Tick Toth .
MET 30 B/B/2018
[32-572-4E&]
Fo
olsRP Aiirival Tarmife Contyol Reqgiiel 200,00
‘SUBTOTAL $200.00°
TAX $0.00.
AT, PAID $0.00
TOTAL $200.00,
AMOUNT DUE $260.00.

Dear Valued Custémer,

In.order to keep our prices down starting January 1, 2016 we will be
charging a $10 late fee for any payments not made within 30 days.
from time of service. You can puta credit card.on file to make your
payments easler.

Please call-our office at 904-272-2847 with any questions..



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingsion, TN 37763

Invoice

Invoice #: 40
invoice Date: 8/1/18
Due Date: 8/1718

Bilf To: Case:
Bannon Lakes CDD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Sulte 114
St Augustine, FL e .

7 Description HoursiQty Rate Amount
Management Fees - August 2018 t 31513~ 34 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - August2018 f.3/ 513 35) 133,33 133.33

. Disseminafion Agent Services - August 2018 [-3 5513 . 31 & 261.67 2941.87
Office Supplies | -3 - 5/2- 5 027 0.27
Postage |- 3} 513412 423 4.23
Coples 1-3/+5/3 -4z 5 16.80 16.80
Telephone . =, G134 12.49 12.49

z
Total $4,208.79
Payments/Credifs $0.00

Balance Due

$4,208.79




~ The Lake Datctors, g,

5 gy 'i\quatlc Mabageinent Servides
Fahoy S S ]
SN : 3

' Invoice Questions:
CRES N m‘F\im\E ] Please cali us at
475 WUSETOWN BEACE 1-800-666-5253 or
AR . Takes@@lakedoctors,.com
LSTERE, FLORIDA 30623

X 3 Ko o : - T@m}s ' ) ; " Rep

S \rwu;m MAS
fem Numbar ' Descriphion Adnaunt.

- Wity \me%\!m:ag‘qxnmﬁ Sérvioe T ' o “eano 1

HE3.00

001 23@ €2 500 LS00

Custofner Total Balarice:  $465.00

Lo help ensure pr ompt and sveurate evedit to yournecount, please include 3nnr recount

wiimber and inveice nuitber on yony clitielonnd nhenys include yous femittastee shib with

YORE LY mient.

Plesse do uot send any correspondence with your pdyment.as it oy ﬂEhj’ our response,
10 youw ingisiry,

Toltowy us o Facehook & Instagram!!

Total Invoicé;

PLLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

BH! To Amownt Fndmed Invoice # 367563
1Y t\\’NON LAKES CDD Adcount # - 133473
1GMS MANAGEMENT . - —
| 475 WEST TOWNPLACE Date G/} /2018
SULTE 114 .

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32082

Sivd 4 Sompe - Ko Creens & G Paperlesst Have yaite lnvibee emaifedt
Fvind} auldiei:

o T IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL QUT BELOW
! ' Plenss Chéol Do il tow Address and Make Chaniés Abové Mastercurd Visn ____ Auerican Bxpross
C_m’d # e -
) . . Card Verification #
The Lake Doctars, Loc. Exp. Date # ‘
3543 State Road 419 Print Natne _ .
Winier Sp vings, EL 42708 Billing Addresst "C'heck box il sanwe a3 above
Signalure




INVOICE

Invoice # 379434
.The Lake Doctors, Inc, .
- Aquatic Management Services  ® Accouri # 7231475 : :
- Invoice Date 8/1/2018 3
3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 :
Due Bate 8/11/2018
Bill To
BANNON LAKES CDD Invoice Questions:
GMS MANAGEMENT Flease call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 lakes@lakedoctors.com
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32082 . <
133 538 494§
P.O. No. Terms Rep 7
NET [0 DAYS MAS
[tern Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service 465.00

£y B
i fii ‘.ﬂ.“le%

SV I R

Customer Total Balance  $930.00

To help ensure prompt and aceurate credit to your account, please include your account
number and invoice number on your check and abways include your remittance stub with
your payment.

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may deiay our response
to your inquiry,

Foliow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bili To Amount Enclosed Involce # 379434
BANNON LAKES CDD Account # 723475
GMS MANAGEMENT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE Date 8/1/2018
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless! Have your invoice emailed!

Email address:
IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
i i Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above Mastercard Visa American Express
Card #
! Card Verification #
The Lake Doctors, Inc. Fxp, Date #
3543 State Road 419 Prinl Name
Winter Springs, FL 32708 Billing Address: Check box if same as above

Signature




Invoice

Landcare Gfgup Terms . Date Invelce #
jrrigation - Landscape - Mainfenance Net 30 /L2018 6939
.0, Box 893 i
Bur‘mell FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bl o - 3
Bannon Lakes oD’ B
475 W. Town Place; Suitg 114 EHIR
St Augusiine, FL 32092
Project Project#
Bunimn'LﬂkesAl’nenifyCeufer M161
Descriplion Quanlity Rafe. Amotnt
Montisiy maintenasnce forthe nionth ol Angust 1 53 93.59 l 5,393.3@
o ? 7t 5/
LA;UbS’CApe WMt
o8l 330, 35046200
v
Total _ $3,395.89
Thank you for your business} FaymentSfQ_i’e._d its A $0.00
Balance Diie $3,393.89




Landcare Group

irrigation « Landscape « Malnfenahce
P.O. Bo¥ 893
Btinnhel, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321

Bill To
Bannon Lakes COD'
473 W. Town Place, Sulle 114
St Augnstine; FL32092

Invoice

Tarms

Dafe

Involce #

et 30

8172018 940

Al 0 &

FProject

Project #

M102

Descnpﬂon

Quan_tity Rate

' Amount

Monthiy mafnfenanee [brihe month of Atigiist

M“J%‘ 1%

FWSWE Mmm—
001 330,53 500 620
3

1

5, 973, !}a

3,)23 f)i -

Thank you for your business!

Total

$5925.05

Payments/Credits 5000

Balance Due 592505

s



Riverside Management Sevyices, Inc lnvotce
9655 Flotida Mining Blvil West o Ty
Supte 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 shizoig 3
Bitl To L -
Bannon Lakes CDT2.
9655 Flofidn Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville] FL 32257
P.0.:No. Terms Project
Quiantity Desoriplion Rala Amount
| tanitorial Services - August201g ¥220 §T2 5H5 30 510,60 540,00
Poof Milbfenance Services - Aupust 2018 3 2o, $M2. 4§ e 683.00 683.00
Opérations Management Seriices- August 2048 2.0 ;5L L Mool 1,350.00 1.530.00
i
Total $2,173.00

21wl
8-‘-_- $~ l8




VAK PAK INC. INVOICE

Manufacturing VAK PAK INC.
P.0. BOX 3264 Manufacturing
JACKSONViLLE FL, 32206
"THE name in Quality Swimming fool. '
Fountain and Water Feature Systems” Number: 24401
Phone:  (904) 353:4403 Page: i
Fax; (904) 358-2014 Date: 08/01/i8
Emaily
Sald To Cust No BANCOM Ship To
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOP DIST.
475 WEST ‘TOWRN PLACE
SUITE 114
Shipped Via: JOB NAME/P O # : Our Reference #:-Salesperson Qrdered By:
BANNON LAK Q27456 KC
Item NumberDescription Shipped Unit Price Extended

SERVIC DATE: 08/01/18

616.00
ADDING 3 PHASE SURGE PROTECTOR; BREAKER
& REWIRING AND FOR LABOR
/%ﬁ?» §3.1%
éﬁﬂmf v 777Afu. . © .
004, 330, 57200, GOO0 | E
2
, _ Sub<Total 61600
** Thank You For Your Business *¥ ' Tax i 0.00

Total : 616.00
. . Paid :
RECEIVED BY

e

Net Due : 616.00




Art Lancaster Juhe 5, 2018
Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No:
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard invoice No;
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Servmes rendered through May 31, 2018

Phase A-E Lump Sum Services

Contract  Percent Earned

13061.16000
0187228

Previocusly Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Bifled Bitled
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs -  45,000.00 78.8944 35,502,650 35,502.50 0.00
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 60.00 13,800.00 13,800.00 0.00
Paving & Draihage
B. Landscape and lirigation Design 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. Commercial Culparcel Utility & Mass 6,500.00 100.00 6,500.08  6,500.00 0.00
Grading Design

Total Fee 87,500,00 5580250 55,802.50 0.00

Total Fee 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
‘t;;-.;.s'; _________ l; ““““““““ én;EonmentaUReguiatory Permxﬁ:ng _________
Task 1-6 Lump Sum Sewtces
Contract Percent Earned Previously Current
Task , Amount Compleie To Date Bilied Billed
1. 8JC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 50.00 500000 212800 287200
2. SJRWMD ERP 10,000.00 60.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,600,00 ¢.Q0 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500,00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 11,000.00 2,128.00  8,872.00
Total Fee 8,872.00
Totai this Task $8,872.00

T 3y S vt o s . Bk ke S TV TR L A TN U AT ke oA T e O TSR T R ) ot ] A Y, e A ) S UV P N R R VU AV P O ey Y

England-Thimy& Miller,Inc.

ENOINEERS+ PLANERS S RVEYDIS 1 655 « LAMOSTAIE ARGHITELTS
4775 08 B0 Angrortne Road e Jechaonale et X238 1 VO CE22900 o S0CHI 05

ChAmegat Ho00nE

B e e el -k $44 Hl oed o o e e e g e e

B e R TP



Task 8 FPL Coordination
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,500,00
Remaining 7,500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase $8,872.00
Prass G ConstuctionAdministaton
Task 12 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 G.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 0.060 0.00 - 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
Tr;;g-- -------- 5 —————— E)n Site Construct:c;n_abservat;on “““““““““ T
Current Prior To-Date
Totat Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 586,064.00
Remaining 56,064.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase XP Expenses "
Expenses
Reproductions 146.88
Delivery / Messanger Svc 73.59
Permiis 122.680
Total Expenses 1.4 times 342.97 377.27
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 377.27 1,075.08 1,452.35
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 8,647.65
Total this Phase $377.27

Quistanding invoices

Number
0186538

0186964

Total

Date
212812018

4/30£2018

Balance
45871.32
6,135.62
52,006.84

Total Now Due

$9;249.2

$61,256.11

s



e Group

Invoice

Laﬂdca Terms Date Invoice #
Irrigation « Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 73172018 6976
P.0. Box 883
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To =3
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Aungustine, FL 32092 1
133538 -H6Y
15
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes CDD Amenity Cir. M101
Daseription Quantity Rate Amount
Frrigation Service 22.00 22.00
7-24-18
Dog Park
112" street 1], tree bubbler
Material cost: $4.50
Labor: $17.50
Total $22,00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $22.00

B P



Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date tnvoice #
Trrigation + Landscape « Maintenance Net 30 /3142018 6977
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
{386) 586-3321
fal -
Bift To : %
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suife 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
133538 H6H
{53
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes CDD M102
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Irrigation Service 144.50 144.50
7-25-18
Bannon Lakes Blvd.
(12) 1/2* couplings, 2 MPR nozzles, 3 tree bubhlers, (3) 1/2” street clls
Material cost: $39.50
Labor: $103
Total $144.50
Paymentisi/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $144.50




Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Streef, Ste, 300
P.0. Box 8526
Taflahasses, ¥1. 32314
B5(.222 7500

e m—————mm s oo emonnmassmsms GIATEMENT =semsemmerce—cscocooo—ooommms=====s===

July 31, 2018

Bill Number 101951
Biled through 06/30/2018

Bannon Lakes Community Development District
¢fo GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

[-31-513-315
General Counsel =
BLCDD 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
06/05/18  WSH Confer with Oliver regarding budget adoption and O&M assessments; prepare 0.90 hrs
resolutions related to same and landowner election,

06/05/18 KF3 Confer with Haber regarding budget hearing. 0.20 hrs
06/06/18  WSH Confer with Lancaster: finallze resolution regarding change of term. 0.40 hrs
06/13/18  KSB Prepare for, travel to and from, and attend board meeting. 2.80 hrs
06/25/18  WSH Review and ravise audit; confer with Sanchez regarding same. 0.80 hrs
06/29/18 JK Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards 0.10 hrs

and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA cohsultants,
district's insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA
information; transmit information to district manager on same.

06/29/18 SRS Conduct research and implement ADA compliance measures for special district 0.20 hrs
websites, ‘ '
Total fees far this matter $1,363.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Travel 112.54
Travel - Meals 9.10
Total disbursements for this matter $121.64
MATTER SUMMARY
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 /hr $26.00
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.20 hrs 125 /hr $25.00
Buchanan, Katle S. 2.80 hrs 245 /hr $686.00
Sandy, Sarah R, 0.20 hrs 245 [hr $49.00

Habar, Wesley S. ' 2.10 hrs 275 /hr $577.50



General Counsel Bitt No. 161953

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Killnski, Jennifer L.

Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Buchanan, Katie S.

Sandy, Sarah R.

Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

0.10 hrs
0.20 hrs
2.80 hrs
0.20 hrs
2.10 his

260 /[hr
125 /hr
245 /hr
245 /hr
275 /hr

Please include the bill number on vour check.

$1,363,50
$121.64

$1,485.14

$26.00
$25.00
$686.00
$49.00
$577.50

$1,363.50
$121.64

$1,485.14



Rmes’n ALQUSTINE Questions on this inveice call:

) \ {866) 470-7133 Option 2
o I newspapER T = b & gign M oyyes L Bl
START STOP REFERENGE DESCRIFTION PRODUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT
07/01 Balance Forward $152,58
07/08 P33479 Payment - Lockbox 281 $-76.29
07/28 P37056 Payment - Lockbox 294 $-76.29
07/16 67123 [03066004-07162018 FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019 BUDGETS SA 8t Augusiine Record 1.00 x 8.0000 B 2 %5.98 $107.76
G7/16 07/23  103066004-07162018 FISCAL YEAR 2018/2010 BUDGETS ' SA $t Aug Record Online 1.00 x 8.0000 B 2 $8.97 $107.64
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: §$1652.68
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $216.40
CASH THIS PERIOD: ($152.658}
DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOL: $0.00
CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THES PERICD: $0.,00
We appreclate your business, j-31-5)3-4¢

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS * LNAPPLED AMOUNTS ARE INGLUDEE [N TATAL AMOUNT DUE Edl”
21 i CURRENT NEY AMOUNT zz] J0 DAYS 60 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS + UNAPPLIED AMOUNT = I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$215.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $215.40
SALES REP/PHONE # 25 E ADVERTISER iNFORMATION
Melissa Rhinehart i HILLING PERIOD 4]  BILLED ACCOUNT NUMBER 7] ADVERTISER/GLIENT NUMBER {2 | ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAE

904-818-3423 07102/2018 - GB/05/2018 18652 15662 BANNON LAKES CDhD - GMS

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1251
. PO Box 121261 Payment is due upon receipt.

Tha 8t Augustine Record Palias, TX 75312-1261

PLEASE DETAGH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WiTH YOUR REMITTANCE

[} BILLING PERIOD 2 | ADVERTISER/CLIENT NAME
07/02/2018 - 08/05/2018 BANNON LAKES CDD « GMS
GUMPARY |23} TOTAL AMCUNT DUE » UNAPPLIED AMOUNT a] TERMS OF PAYMENT
_ SAT $215.40 $0.00 NET 15 DAYS
The 8t. Aug‘listflne Record Dept 1281 2] GURRENT NET AROUNT 2] 30 DAYS B0 DAYS TVER 80 DAYS
PO Box 12126
Daltas, TX 75312-1264 $215.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
a| “eagEd  Is|  BLLMNGDATE s  BILLED AGCOUNT NUMBER | 7] ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER 24 STATEMENT NUMBER
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 08/05/2018 15652 15652 0000020474
=T BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS j fa] REMITTANCE ADDRESS 1
K The St. Augustine Record
A Dept 1261
PO Box 121261
3 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS Dallas, TX 75312-1261

475 W TOWN PL STE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

e I R st st ety ey gy R

gEBE - 8




Mon, Jul 23, 2018 Legal Ad invoice

8:11:15AM
Acct: 15652 Name: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
Phone: 9049405850 Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114
E-Matl:
Client: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State;  FL Zip: 32002
Ad Number: 0003086004-01 Calfler: SHELBY STEPHENS Paytype: BILL
Start:  07/16/2018 . Issues: 2 Stop: 07/23/2018
Placement: SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart .
Copy Line: BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPT
BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
Lines 71 DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Depth 5.00 N%%ﬁ?@ﬁ%ﬁnomoﬁ&?
Columns 1 FODGELS AND ROTICE OF
SUPERVISORS MEAING
Price $215.40 )

The Board of Snpervisors {"Board™) of
tha Bannon Lakes Commaunity Devel-
opment Dist{et ("Blateict”) will hold a
public hearing an August 15 2018 at
12:00 p.m. ot the offices of Governmen-
1l Masggement Services, 1IC, 495
West Town Pleee, Suite 114, St, Augus-
tine, Florida 32692, for the purpase of
hearing coraments and objcetions on
the adoption of the ?'rupnsecl budgets
{"Propased  Budget") of the District
for the fiscai year beginning October 1,
2018 and ending Septembsr 30, 2018
{“Fiscal Year 2018/2015"), A regular
bourd meeting of the District will also
be held st thet time whexa the Bonrd
mAy consider any other husiness that
may properly come before it A copy of
the ogenda uod Proposed Budget mey
be obtained at the offices of the District
Menager, 476 West Town Place, Suite
114, St. Angostine, Flordn 32092
(*District Manager’s Offica”), during
normal business hours,

The public hearing and meeting ate open
to ihe pubBic and wili be condugted in
aceordance with the provistons of Flori-
dalaw, The public hearing and mestin
may be continoed to a date, ime, an
place o be specified on the record al the
meeting, Thers mey be vecaslons when
Board Supervisors or District Staff may
prrticipate by spesker telephone,

Any person requiring speelel eecommno-
duiions af this meeting because of a dis-
nbility or physical impairment_shonld
contact the Distdet Manager's Office at
Tpast forty-eight {48) hours prier to the
meeting,” If you are heurfng or gpeech
fmpaived, please contact the Flovda Re-
lay Serviee by dialing 721, or 1-800-
ghg-8771 (TTY) / 1-B0O-B65-8770
(Volee), for old in contacting the Dis-
triet Manage's Offien,

Each pesson wha docides to appeal any
decision made by the Board with re-
spect to any matter considered at the
publie. hearlug or mesting s advised
that peson will need a reeard of pro-
ceedings ond that accordiogly, the per-
son mdy need to ensure that i verbatim
record of the proceedings is mude, in-
cluding ihe testimony am! evidence
upor which such appeal b to be based,

Jim Oliver
District Manages
onRACAR00S Iuly 14, 26, 2078



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD
Affidavit of Publicafion

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ACCT: 15652
AD# 0003066004-01

ro#

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF ELORIDA
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE
WILLIAMS who on oath says he/she is an Employse of the St,
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in
St. Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement
being & NOTICE OF HEARING in the matter of FISCAL
YEAR 2918/2019 BUDGETS was published in said newspaper on
01/16/2018, ¢7/23/2618.

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper
published at 'St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in
said St. Johns County, Florida sach day and has been entered as
second class mail matter at the post office in the City of St
Augustine, in said 8t. Johns County, Florida for a period of one
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she bas netther paid
nor promised any person, finm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication in said newspaper.

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 1O
CONSIDER THE ADOTTION OF
THR FISCAL YEAR 2018/2019
BUDGETS; AND NOTICE OF
RHGULAR BOARD DF
SUPHAVISORS MEETING.

fhe Bosrd of Sopervisors (*Board”) of
the ¥ennon Ia.E:a Corumunity Devel-
opment District (“Dijstrict”) will hold a
public hearing on Angust 15, 2018 at
12:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmen-
tal Manegement Services, LIC, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, St Augus-
tine, Florida 82032, for the purpose of
hearing comments and objections on
the adoption of '{hedgropused bhudgets
gl’roposad Budgel”) of the District
¢ the fiscal year beginning October 1,
2018 and ending September 30, 2015
(*Miscel Year 2018/2019"). A regular
hoand_meeting of the District wili alsy
be held at that time where the Board
may ifder any other bust that
may properly eome hefore it A copy of
1l agendn ‘and ng)sed Budget ey
be obteined al the offices of the District
Manager, 475 West Town Place, Supite
14, 5t Augustine, Fiorida 22052
(“District Mannger's Offiee™), during
normal businiess honrs,

‘The public hearing and meeting are open
1o the publis snd will be conducted in
aceordance with the provisions of Flori-
da law. The iimbllc heasing and meetin
may be ¢continued to o date, Hime, an
place to be specified on the reeord &t the
meeting, There tay be arcasions when
Boazd Supervisors et Distriet Stall may
participaic by speaker telephone,

Any person requiting special secommo-

jans o this meeting because of 4 dis-
ability or physical impalrment should
zontact the Distriet Manager's ©ffica st
Jeast forty-eignt (48) hours prios to the
meeting. Tf you ste hearing or speech
impuired, plesse contact the Florida Re-
lay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-
966-8773 (TZIY) T-H00.955-8770

oice), for sid in contacting the Dis-
trict Maneger's Office.

Tach person who decides to appenl any

decision mado by the Board with re’-
spect 1o mny matter considered st the
blic hearing or meeting is advised
g\llat person will need a record of pro-
ceedings and that accordingly, the per-
son mey need to ensara tha% a verbatim
recard of the proceedings is mads, In-
cluding the tagtimony and evidencs
upon which such appesi is to be based.

T Jim Oliver
1 District Managey

DLG3CE6004 Tuly 16, 23,2018

Oy ppvnide . Brng—

Notary Public State of Flotida
<?‘_ JennHer L. Bumg
F My Commission GG 198188
e B oF  Expires 03/1472022




Invoice Number '\ [ Inveice Date | Account Number Page
6-275-59916 Aug 14, 2018 3455-2133-0 Vof3
Billing Address: Shipping Address: invoice Questions?
BANNON LAKES BANNON LAKES fvoice Liestlons .
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 475 W TOWN PL STE 114 cantact F"‘*@;{,‘;’ vone Serices
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 M-F7 AM to 8 PM CST
Sa TAMtoBPMCST
Fax; (800} 548-3020
Invoice Summary Aug 14, 2018 Internet:  www.fedex.com
FedEx Express Services
Transportation Charges 22.80
Special Handling Charges 165
Total Charges ust $24.45
TOTAL THIS INVOICE usop $24.45 1-31-513.42
Other discounts may apply. s L{
Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
e ot ot e Invoice Number \[ _Account Number \|  Amount Due
[ For change of address, check here and complete fosmon severse side, 8‘275‘59916 3455'21 33-0 U SD $2’3r45

Remittance Advice
Your payment is due hy Aug 29, 2018

AE552%3362755991L2 700000244550

O0ZB569 01AB0.M05 “AUTO T10 1225 32092-36493%  -C01-P2859741

i:I!ll[[lph“l!m"hh|]|Hl"|l|ulifil"luqulllhlllﬂll

BANNON LAKES
475 W TOWN PLSTE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

TR

66009250002 106

FadEx

P.0. Box 660481

DALLAS TX 75266-0481

Al bl e fe gl e s ey b2

1225-01-00-9026562-0002-0064 106



Invoice Number ™! lnvoice Date Account Numbar ™\ Page '
5-275-59916 Aug 14,2018 3455-2133-0 Zof3

Adjustment Reruest
Fax to (800} 548-3020

Use this form to fax requests for adjustments due to the reasons indicated below. Requests for adjustments
due to other reasons, including service failures, should be submitted by going to www.fedex.com or callmg
800 522 1 147 Please use muttlp!e forms for addmanai requests

Please compiete a!i ﬁeids i biack nk.

‘-,nequesmrwama&HHIHHH;HslssH;Hiii}nateumlmﬂ
llu-uiuilslm#ilszluHuu

[:]Yes | wanitﬂ update accuuntcnntactwﬁh the above mformaton

A ADR - Address Correction  INW -Incerrect Weight OVS - Qversize Surcharge For all Service faitures or other
: |n| DVC - Declared Value NS - Incorrect Service RSU - Residential Delivery surcharges please use our web
o g IAN - Invalid Acct # OGF - Grd Pick-up Fee PND - Pwrshp Not Delivered site www.fedex.com or call
'ﬂ; DCS - Exp Pick-up Fee SDR - Saturday Delivery {800} 622-1147
Rerate information only {round to nearest inchi
Tracking Number Code $ Amount LBS L w H

N U 1 T O T T O ¢
T T T e T T U O ¢ A ¢ I I
00 S T O T T T T ¢ I I ¢ 0 o
A N T T T T T T T T N ¢ I
N T O Y T T N ¢ N O ¢ O

S L

; [ IShipping Address (Physical Address) [IRilting Address Only  [_1Billing Same As Shipping Address
1 ooy O N 0 0 0 O 1O T 1% B L A
Gladress | L1 11411 TLLEL] Address LU VL L E T T VI T LV LT L]
;Addressllill!ll!llfjlllflAddrasslljlkililllilillEI
S VS O W A 1 T T 2 T N T "SI T A T O o o
for LB 01 1] agysuite# 1L L L b0 [mor B LT 1T ppvsaes L b 1 1 1 1

oy LLU L1 LI LU B T ey LULVI LI LI LV
Howe L1 zpoase LLU LT V-UA L1 Jsme 11  Zpcose LEL L LU LN
Slpnone L L L J-LU L1101 L] phome L1 4 1.1t 1 -t 4 11
Blpaxy LI J-LL IR d T S S U O A N I I I A

122501000028 569-H02-0064106

lIIHIHIIIIIHllli({lllﬂlll AR

Checkaltthatapply Eﬁectivenatei [ [[1 | |_:| j | R



fnvoice Number '\ [ Invoice Date \| Account Number Page

6-275-59916 Aug 14, 2018 3455-2133-0 3af3

e ko i sEty
= Fuel Surcharge FedEx has applied a fuel surcharge of 7,76% m:hts shnpment
* Distapca Based Pricing, Zone 2

Autornatiot) INET Sender Recipient

Tracking I 111926413335 Shelby Stephens Artlancaster

Service Type FedEx Standard Overaight 475 West Town Place Eastland Company, HE

Package Type FedEx Envelope SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32682 US 14775 Okd St. Augustine Rd.

Zone li7 JACKSONVILLE FL 32258 US

Packages H

Hated Waight NfA

Deliverad Aug 09, 201810:17

Svc Area A2 Transpartation Charge 2280

Signed by KRUPPERT Fuel Surcharge 168

FadTx Use $0000A000/200/ _ Total Charge Ush $24.45
Third Party Subtotal usD $24.45
Total FedEx Express usD $24.45

1225-01-00-0028569-0001-0064105

T LSRR



Invoice
Landcare Group Terms Date Invoice #
irrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 9172018 7078

P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
{386) 586-3321
Bill To
Batnon Lakes CDD 1-33-535 462
475 W, Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092 1%
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center Minl
Description Quantity Rale Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of September 1 5,395.89 5,395.89
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits 0,00
Balance Due $5,395.89




Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date Invoice #
trrigation « Landscape » Maintenance Net 30 9/1/2018 7079
P.O. Box 883
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bilt To .
Bannop Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 s
St. Augustine, FL 32092 | !
133538 Hl2
13
Praject Project #
Common Areas & Lakes Mia2
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of September 1 5,925.05 5,925.05
Total $5,925.05
Thak you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,925.05

e T



%ﬁ

R

©f REPUBLIC 8519 Western Way

SERVICES Jacksonville FL. 32256-036080 tnvoice Number 0687-000817032
Customer Service  (904) 7312456 invoice Date August 16, 2018
RepublicServices. com/Support Previous Balance $199.00

Payments/Adjustments -$189.00
Current Invoice Charges $199.00
Total Amount Due | Payment Due Date
$199.00 September 05, 2018
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 08/08 296 -$198.00
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154
St, Augustineg, FL Contract: 9887022 (C51)
{ Waste Container 8 Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 08/01-09/30 $137.34 $137.34
Administrative Fee $5.95
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $48.60
Total Franchise - Local 58.1
CURRENT INVOICE GHARGES $199.00
1-32.-572 -4y5%
g
Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™
{onvenient recyeling selwlions that are sale for your business and gaod
fos ous plangt. To tearn more, visit RepublicServices.com/Electranics

£,

& ) REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $199.00

3”’5 ) Payment Due Date September 05, 2018
Pleasa Return This

8619 Western Way Partion With Payment Account Number 3-0687-0010861

Jacksonvitie FL 32256-038080 Invoice Nuraber 0687000917032

Return Service Requested

LZRCACDTEB

1.OUIS COWLING

@ BANNON LAKES CDD
475 W TOWN PL

STE 114

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

Account Number

306870010861

Total Enclosed

| |

015784 Make Checks Payable To:
AR T i R U PH IO BT TR

PO BOX 90071089

30LA700L045100000009370320000599000000199008

liul;l;ﬁ“"]l'ul"lhli‘i‘l"hlhﬂ|t|||“1|‘1¥I|"“illllv|
REPUBLIC SERVICES #887

LOWSVILLE KY 40290-1099

LO0 100 NNK NNN NNNNNNNNNE PE2510 BELAIYOHET

LIGLED

1 062e88ls



Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice
9655 Floride Mining Bivd West

. Date Invoice 3
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 821/2018 2
Bill To
Bannon Lakes COD o
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W

Suite 305
Jacksonvilie, TL 32257

P.0. No. Terms Project
Quandity Description ' Rate Amount

Facility Maintenance July 1 - July 31, 2018 206.02 296,02

Malntenunce Supplies 142.66 142.66
—— r ’ '
Tqen t\“'\’ H‘tw"(-'
e, STL.M510

Total $438.68

RHD
B~2H-18



RMSB

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRIGT
MAINTENANGCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONYH OF JULY 2048

Datg

72/
71168

TN78
THOMS
7i23Ha
7lesha

TOTAL

MILES

Hours Employee Desoription

1 RR.
1 RR.
3 RR.
1 ]R.
1 RR.
1 R.R.
8
Iy
38
BANNON LAKES

Traaled for din dobbers, dustad cobwebs from buildings

Dusted cobwebs from soclal aras, filness cenfer and resteoom, vashad bullding and windows at
fitness cenier, soslal srse and oifice

Repalrad windscreens as neeged, blew off poct deck and Amanity Centar, duslad faclity cobwebs
Palnled playground benches, repaited tennls courl Windsoreens as neadsd

Rapalred lennls court windscreens

Rapatred broken lane merker cable

*Milsage is reimbursable per seclian 112.06% Flodda Statytas Milzege Rele 2008-0,446

g



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Perlad Endlvg 07510

DISTRICT DATE

BL

BANNON LAKES
28
728
TH2H8
1A3Ng
713118
e
7iriie
THh8
B
7iNa
e
T8
g
T8
THTNE
718
8/318
8l3f16

g8y ES§

Mata termingl

Coupling

Rald wasp spray

414" Pemale adapter (2}
Febraeze

Paper lowals

Pine sol

Lysol cleaner

Clorox reffl

Resolve pro

Pledge mulll sudage
Fobreeze

Windex

Mr. Clean araser

Clorox toilet bowi cleaner
Clorox spray

Energizer max o § batteries
Rald {3}

PRICE  BMPLOYEE
0.81 RR.
0,38 RR,

1143 RR
o87 RR,
572 RR,

2087 RR.

1147 RR.
9.7 RR,

10.80 AR
743 RR,
492 RR.
572 RR,
385 R.R,
8.47 RR,
4.34 RR.
4,00 RR.

14.93 RR,

17.18 RR.

TOTAL $142.68
E——a——




= Bannon Lakes Community
Development District

gt & B Hopw s ep
fane & By AR

10f1

19,023.00

Hannon Lakes Community Developiment District
tfo Governmental Management Services

475 West Town Place, 5te 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Customer: Bannon Lakes Community Developmant District

B T T B e A B s e )
Akt Ry el B Y b L) [1 g SR T &
= A

Z o s

Polfey #100118279 10/01/2
Florida Insurance Alliance
7518 | 10/01/2018 | Renew policy Package - Renew poflcy 18,023.00
Due Date: 8/26/2013

[-360 -154 1O

o
Gen Liab. / Public. OFfica & Sbio.co
Pr0WH43%% £ 134300

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:
Epis Instrance Advisors LLC, Fith Third Wholessls Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th S Okiawn, IL 60453

Remit Payment To: Egis lnsurance Advisors, LLG (321)320-7665
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021 '
Chicage, (L 50689-4002 chiiner@egisadvisors,com

08/27/2018

&




Governmental Management Services, LLC

1001 Bradford Way [“VOlce
Kingston, TN 37763 :
Invoice #: 41 r_
Invoice Date: D/4f18
Due Date: 9/4/18
Bill To: Case:
Bannon Lakes CDD P.O. Nutnber:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount "
Management Fees - September 20181- 31-513° 34 3,750.00 3,750.00 ’
[nformation Technology - September 2018 1+ 31513351 133.33 133.33
Dissemination Agent Services - September 2018 1.3 513+ (e 291.67 291.67
Office Supplies:- 31- 513 -51 12.74 12.74
Postage 1.31-51 3- 42 3.76 3.76
Coples 1-31-513-42 5 170.40 170.40
Telephone {.31- 513 - 434 8.60 6.60
3
Total $4,368.50
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4,368.50




The Lake Doctors, Inc.

Aquatic Management Sefvices ®

3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708

Bil To

BANMNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

INVOICE

383404

invoice #

Account # 723475

[nvoice Date 9/1/2018

Due Date 9/11/2018

Invoice Questions:
Please call us at
1-800-666-5253 ot
lakes(@lakedoctors.com

b33 535H6T

P.0. No. Terms Rep V7
NET 10 DAYS MAS
item Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service 465.00
Customer Total Balance  $465.00
“INVOICE DATE REFLECTS MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED.

To help ensure prempt and accurate credit to your account, please include your accoun{
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with

your payment,

Plesse do not send any corvespondence with your payment as it may delay our response

to your inquiry.
Follow us on Facebook & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To

BANNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE t14

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32052

The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

Armount Enclosed Invoice # 3185404
Account # 723475
Date 9172018

Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperless] Have your invoice emaiied]
Email address:

1F PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL QUT BELOW

_ Mastercard __ Vise ____American Express
Card #
Card Verification #
Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address: ____ Check box if same as above

Signature

g b e

i




Landcare Group

Invoice

Torms Date lrwvoice #
Irrigation - Landscape + Malntenance
MNet 30 8312018 TG
P.0. Box 893
Bunnell, FL. 32110
{386) 586-3321
Bill To
Bannon L_akes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suile F 14 ;
St Aupustine, FL 32092 :
1-33 535 464
13
Project Project #
Banngn Lakes Amenity Cir. Mot
Pescriplion Quantity Rate Amount
Trrigation Service - see attached tist, 115.00 115,00
Total 511500
Payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $115.00

e AT IE R




Bannon Lakes CDD Amenity Center

Pate Location Material Material Labor Totat Cost
8/24 Lakebank 4 MPR nozzles % 4000 $ 1750 % 57.50

Center Park 6P, 4" rotor, 1-1/2" MA, tree bubbler $ 4000 % 1750 % 57.60

TotalDue $  115.00




Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

! Date fnvolce #
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 914(2018 3
Bill Te
Bonnon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Bivd W
Suile 363
Jacksonvltie, FL 32257
F.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Deseription Rate Amound
Jenitorfal Services - Seplember 2018 3 %0, 5112, 4530 540.00 540,00
Pool Muintsrance Services- Scplember 2018 320, §71%, 4520 633.00 683.00
Operations Management Services - September 2018 5 5 o w92 ool 1,550.00 1,550,008
]
Total $2,773.00
PR

3-4-18

B L e




Rﬁﬂ SLGISTI {Questions on this invoice calk d
A LUN N EN DS (866) 470-7133 Option 2 ;
po M newspaper 2 wl i B pyep Pyges I el
STARTSTOP REFERENCE DESGRIPTION PROPUCT SAU SIZE UNITS RUN RATE AMOUNT
08/05 Balance Forward $215.40
08/27 0B/27  103081844-082720118 MEETING SCHEDULED FOR 2019 SA St Augustine Racord 2.00 x 3.5000 7 1 $8.08 $62.86 -
08/27 08/27  103081644-08272018 MEETING SCHEDULED FOR 20198 SA St Aug Record Oniine 200 x 3.5000 - 7 1 $8.97 62,79
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $215.40
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $125.65 s
CASH TH:S PERIOD: $0.00
DERIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00 3
CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00 &
We appreciate your business.
So that we may serve you better, please remit the amount due. New business Is dependent on prompt payments. Please inciude the

remittance stub and input your account number on your check. Thank you,

131513 1Y

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS *UNAPPLIED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED I TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ﬁl"“

21 l GURRENT NET AMOLINT ai 3B DAYS &3 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS T UNAPPLIED AMOUNT 23 l TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$125.65 $215.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $341.05 :
FALES REPIPHONE A ] “ADVERTISER NFORMATION :
Melissa Rhinehart 1§ BILLING PERIOD 6]  BiL.LEDACCOUNT NUMBER 1] ADVERTISERICLENT NuMBER T2 ADVERHSERIGLIENT NAME !
904-819-3423 08/06/2018 - 09/02/2018 156562 15662 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261
. PO Box 121261 Payment is due upon receipf.
The St. Augustine Record Daflas, TX 75312-1261

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WiTH YOUR REMITTANCE

THESE, AUCLSTINE 1 BiLiNG PERIOD 2] ADVERTISERICLIENT NAE
; R 08/06(2018 - 08/02/2018 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
N ULAVAVS A& I, COMPANY [2a] TOTAL AMOUNT DUE + UNAPPLIED AMOUNT 2} TERMS OF PAYMENT
) SAT $341.09 $0.00 NET 15 DAYS
;%9 St. !:ug];.zt;ne Record Dept 1261 7] CURRENT NET AMOUWT __1a] OATS %0 DAV GVER 30 DAYS
Box 12
Daflas, TX 75312-1261 $125.65 $215.40 $0.00 $0.00
J] PAGE# [si BILLING DATE 81 BILLED ACCOUNT ROMBER 1] ADVERTISERICLIENT 24 STATEMENT NUMHER
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 09/02/2018 15652 15652 0000023266
e BILLING ACGOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS ] [s] REMITTANGE ATCRESS ]
wrne The St. Augustine Record
: Dept 1264 ;
PO Box 121261 !
~  BANNON LAKES CDE - GMS Dallas, TX 75312-1261

9948 - 8

A76 W TOWN PL 8TE 114
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

‘uh{!ll“llhlnl“!!1|||||lll“]mql]ilalhhlllllhfrlll|“



Mon, Aug 27, 20618

B:01:52AM

Acct:
Phone:
E-Mail:

Client:

Ad Numhber:
Start:
Placement:
Copy Line:

Lines
Depth

Columns

Price

Legal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

15652
8049405850

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
0003081644-01

08/272018
SA Legals

Name: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
Address: 475 WTOWN PLACE, STE 114
Cify;: SAINT AUGUSTINE State; FL Zip: 32082
Caller: SHELBY STEPHENS Paytype: BILL
Issues: 1 Stop: 08/27/2018

Rep: Melissa Rhinehart

NOTICE OF MEETINGSBANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The Board of Supervisars of the Banr

42
3.50
2

$125.85

NOTICE OF MEETINGSBANNON LAKES
COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT DISTRICT

The Donrd of Supervissrs of tre Bannon Lakes Community Development Bistrict will
hald their n ly scheduled public mectings for Fiacal Year 2019 8! the offices ol
Governntental Management Services, LLC located of 475 West ‘Town Place, Suite 114
1. Augustine, Florida 33452 at 12:00 pan. on the third Wednesday of euch month
Tisted (unless notated athernise® s follows:

Dctober 17, 2098
N her 6, zo38

* Laxnd: ' Mesting
December 1§, 2018
tonmany 16, 2019
Fehrualy 20, 2618
March 20, 2018
Apnil 17, 2019

oy 16, 2019
June 19, 2019
Joly 19, 2019
Avgust 21, 2019
September 18, 2019

The meedings are apen to the public and will be conducted in accordpnes with the pro-
vislons of Florlda Yaw for Community Development Distrivts, The meetings may be
continned to a dnte, time, and place o be ified on the record at the meeﬁﬁ.
'I’El:}:re Tuny Bt ocensions when stif or ether individuals may participate by speaker kel
ephone.

Axy person requiring special dations for the meetings b of a disnhi'ﬂ{

or physical fmpobment should contact the Distriet Office at (804) 940-5850 at Je

forty-eight (428} hours priof to the meeting. If you am hearmg or specch iy piresd,

%lzase %sd ihe Florids Relay Servioe at 1-800-965-8770, for aid in contecting the
Isgrict (Hfice.

Erch pemson whe decides to n&peal any action taken at the meetings is ndvised that
person will peed & record of the proceedingy aud thet accardingly, the person mu
need to ensure that o vesbalimt recard of the 7 dings is made, including the test-
mony ned evidence tpots which suck appeal s ta he based.

James Oliver
District Manager

OGOBGBIEEE August 27, 2018

S



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD
Affidavit of Publication

BANNON LAKES CbD - GMS
475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL. 32092

ACCT: 15652
© AD# 000308164401

PO# '

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY
5T. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY CF ST, JOHNS

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE
WILLIAMS who on oath says hefshe is an Employee of the St.
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Anpustine in
3t. Johns County, Florids; that the attached copy of advertisement
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of MEETING
SCHEDULED FOR 2019 was published in said newspaper on
08/2'1/2018.

Affiant forther says that the S&. Angustine Record is a4 newspaper
published at St. Aupustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that
the said newspaper hetetofore has been continuously published in
said St. Johns County, Florida each day and has been entered as
second class mail matter at the post office in the City of St.
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither paid
nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission, or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for pablication in said newspaper.

NOTICE OF MEETINGSBANNON LAKES
COMMUNTTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the Banvon Lokes Comipunity Developmend District will
hold their yegularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2018 at the offices of
Governmental M ent Services, LIC tncated at 475 West Town Flace, Suita 134,
St. Augnstine, Flngg' a 32092 st 12:00 p.m. on the thid Wednewsday of sadh month
listed (unless natated otherwise®) s foilows:

October 17, 2018 .
November §, 2018 * Landowners' Mecting
Decemher 19, 2018

Jenuary 16, 2014

February 20, 2018

March 24, 2018

Al 17, 2019

May 15, 2618

June 19, 2019

Jaly 17, 2019

Avgost 21, 3019

Sepiember 18,2019

. *The meetings are OEEJ to the poblic and will be conducted In accordence with the pro-
2 =3

visions of Flotida haw for Community Development Districts, The meetings may be
continued 1o x date, time, and lf)t!aue 1o be specified on the record at the meeti‘:-\j.
‘There may be occesions when staif or other individuals may participate by speaker tel-

ephone.

Any person reguiriog special necommodntions for the mee beewuse of u disability
or physical impoirment shoold contecet the Distdet Ofice at {904) 940-5850 at least
forty-eight (48] huurs piior to the meeting, ¥ you are hearing or speech impaired,

District Office.

. yo
:  plessa cositact the Florida Relay Service ntgi-son-sss-swo. for aid In contacting the

Each persoa who decides 1o appeal ony action tuken »l the meetiogs f5 advised that
person will need a record of tie procesdings and that accordingly, the pemon t:rsl?
werd to ensire that a verbatim record of the prucea&inq;tis made, including the -
mony and evidence upan whick such appea s to be based.

+ Joroes Oliver
+ District Manager

Q003081644 Angust 27, 2018

Sworn to and subscribed before me this day of Ai!ﬁ 2 Z 20’8

o K- Livas

(Sihature of MNotary Public)

Notary Public Stale of Florida
Jennifer L. Burns
= W¥ 3 My Commission GG 196168
¥ Expires D31412022




Hopping Green & Sams

Mtiomeys and Colnselors

118 5. Monroe Strset, Ste, 300

P.0. Box 6526
Taliahassee, FL 32314
8502227500

S m oo s e e osmsrsssmsmem=mz STATEMENT ooooccoooomsmmmsae s s e s e

August 31, 2018
Bannon Lakes Community Development District
c/o GMS, LLC :
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel
BLCDD 00001 WSH

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

Bill Number 102566

Billed through 07/31/2018

07/06/18  WSH Confer with Oliver and prepare notices for budget hearing and funding

agreement.

07/11/18 KEM Prepare resolution resetting budget hearing.

07/23/18 WSH Review correspondence regarding estoppel request; review boundary

amendment ordinance.

07/23/18 KFl Research property ownership; confer with Haber.

07/26/18  WSH Review and respond to correspandence from Giles regarding boundary

amendment.

Total fees for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. ~ Paralegal
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal
Haber, Wesley S.

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

0.20 hrs
0.40 hrs
1.20 hrs

0.20 hrs
0.40 hrs
1.20 hrs

125 /fhr
125 /hr
275 jhr

125 /hr
125 fhr
275 /hr

1'31-513.315

5

0.40 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.50 hrs

0.40 hrs

0.30 hrs

$405.00

$25.00
$50.00
$330.00

$405.00

$405.00

$25.00
$50.00
$330.00

$405.00

$405.00

A s e e e



Generat Counsel

BiHl Ne. 102566

Page 2

Please include the bill number on vour check.



Riverside Management Services, Inc E nvoice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Suite 305 Data Invaice # :
Jacksonville, FL 32257 /2018 34
Bill o
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Bivd W
Suite 305

Jacksonville, FL 32257

P.C. No. Terms Project
CQuantity Descriptlon Rate Amount
Facility Mainienatice August | - Auvgust 31, 2018 152.91 152,91
’ . 1

— ¥

Vge t ;4\{ Hf‘qﬂ""

326,512 .50

Total $152.91
R A

4= 3



RIS BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPRENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF AUGUST 2048
Date Howrs Emplayss Dasarlpiion
Bi618 i AR, Installed baskels for remolss 2l finoss canler, nstalled clogk ot fitness venler
aisHs 2 RR,  Treafad sodtal room baseboards {os discoloration, lealed eastslde stalr for slalns
BHEHS 1 RR,  Removed cobwebs from bulldings, ;epatred soap dispenser In women's resiroom
TOTAL 4
MILES 29 “Miisage Js reimbursabls per seclion 112.061 Florida Stafules Mileags Rala 200i8-0.448

BANNON LAKES

R

e



Governmental Management Services, LLG e
1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoico #: 42
Involce Date: 430718
i Due Date: 9/20M18
Bill To: Case:

Rannon Lakes CDD LI AN, P.O. Number: ;
475 West Town Place
Suite 114 :
St. Augustine, FL |31 513 314
3
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Ascasemearny Roll Administration Fy 201¢ i 5,000,060 5,000.06
Total $5,000.00
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,000.00




il Invoice

173

@

Landcare GTOUP Terns Date Invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 H/1/2018 7288
P.C. Box 803

Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 566-3321

.

\

Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD

475 W, Town Place, Suite 114
ECEIVE
OCT 0 1 2098

Ll

Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center . ¥101
Description Quantity Rata Amount

Monthly maintenasice for the month of October 1 3,395.39 530389

% %jﬁ fO-4-1'
Aw*h seape Wi,
o0/ 350, $Fgo0 YbLoo
i3

Total $5,395.89

Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits 50.00

Balance Due $5,395.89




s

W
=

M

Invoice

Landcare Grgup Terms Date invoice #
Irelyation - Landscape « Malntenance Net 30 107172018 7289
P.O, Box 893
Bunnell, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W, Town Place, Suite 114 E @ E Z W E
St, Augustine, F1, 32092 {35 T ﬁ :é, zmg
Project Projact #
Comnien Areas & Lalkes MI02
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of October 1 392505 5.925.03
L
B Aol 15005
ANBSCAPE /ffmm‘ 1
0. 320. &35 096 L0
12
Total £5,925.05
Thank you for your business} Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5.925.05

ER LR



1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston TX 77043
ar@pooisure.com
800-858-POOL (7665)
WwWWw.poolsire.com

Invoice Date 9i26/2018
Invoice # 131295581795
Terms | Net20
Due Date | 10612018
PO #
Delivery Ticket # | Sates Order #1324038

Delivety Date

BI26J2018

Bill To

Delivery Location

Bannon Lakes Fool

Riverside Management Services
Bannon Lakes CDD

8655 Florida Minning Bivd West
bidg 300 suite 305

Jacksonville FL 32257

Customer #

13BAN02S

Ship To

Bannon Lakes CDD
435 Bannon Lakes Blvd
&t. Augustine FL 32095

LATE FEE: This constiiules nofice upder the truth in lending act thal any accounts remalning unpaid afler lhe due dale ase subject lo 1 1/2% per

month late charge and aftorney fees.

ltem 1D ftem Quanilty Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minjbulk Delivered 256 | gat 1.50 375.00
‘6 ﬁﬁj;o‘“ 10114
Fo! ORemicdfs
804, 330, 8 2200 Y5 e
19
SUT 8 € anig
BY: LA L LEL L LT L L LT T ety
Total 375.00
Amount Due  $375.00
Remittance Slip
Customer 13BANG2S Amount Due $375.00
Invoice # 131205681795 Amount Paid
Make Checks Payabla To
Poolsure
PO Box 66372

NIRRT A

131205581795

Houston, TX 77255-5372

ol g
MR



£e
W

Jacksonville FL 32256-036060

Return Service Requested lr l

L2RCACDTDA 007934

Make Checks Payable To:
l]n]'iﬁ||I|lxh"|||llin“:l||““Eiuulul|!c|]||;Idulull
BANNON LAKES CDD
L OUIS COWLING
475 W TOWN PL REPUBLIC SERVICES #5687
STE 114 PO BOX 8001093

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

LOC 100 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNE 86200 ¥QL00V0EE]

118510

128821602

Fe REPUBLIC 8619 Western Way Account Number 3-0687-0010861
SERVICES Jacksonville FL 32256-036060 Invoice Number 0687-000823707
Customer Service (S04) 7312458 Envotlce Date September 16, 2018
RepublicServices.com/Support Previous Baiance $189.00
) Payments/Adjusiments -$199.00
Impottant Information Current Invoice Charges $199.22
We are currently reviewing our environmental, fuel and
admin istrative fees on all accounts. Your next [nvoice Total Amount Due| Payment Due Date
may reflec t a fee rate adjustment, if yout have anhy
quesiions, please ¢ ontact us. $199.22 October 06, 2018
PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS
Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thapk You 08/14 37 -$199.00
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES
Description . Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154
St. Augustine, FLL Contract: 9687022 (C51}
1 Waste Container 6 Cu ¥d, 1 Lift Per Week
Pickup Service 10/01-10/31 $137.34 $137.34
Administrative Fee $5.95
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $46.81
Tota! Franchise - Local §8.12
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES $199.22
}-32:572.45%
¥
Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™
Gonvenient recycling solulions that are safe for your business and geod
for eur planet. To learn wore, visii RepublicServices.com/Electronics
R
& ¢# REPUBLIC Total Amount Due §199.22
&‘5 SERVICES
. Payment Due Date Gutober 06, 2018
Please Return This
8619 Western Way Portion With Payment Account Number 3-0687-0010861

Invoice Number

0687-000923707

Total Enclosed

A0PLA7NOLOALLO0D00000Y237070000399220000%k992E48

LOUISVILLE KY 402901088

1| P (TR AT O LR B CUTERn [ U B




8t, John's Fire Equipment, inc.
6000 Philips Highway, Suite 10
Jacksonville, FL 32216 US

(804) 325-9010
stiohnsfiresquipment@gmail.com
www stjohnsfireequipment.com

INVOICE

BILLTO

Riverside Property Management
435 Bannon Lake Bivd
St.Augustine, Flerida 32085

ECEIVE
0T G 1 2018

BY: i

INVOICE # 1844

DATE 09/21/2018

DUE DATE 10/06/2018

TERMS Net 15

DATE ACTIVITY
09/14/2018 F EXT INSP

Fire Extinguisher Ingpaction

09/14/2018 SC
Service Charge

Qry RATE
3 5.00

1 35.00

AMOUNT
15.00T

35.00T

WE HAVE MOVED TO A NEW LOCATIONH

Please remit check payment to:
St. John's Fire Equipment, Inc.
6000 Philips Highway, Suite 10

Jacksonville, FL 32216

For credit card payments, please call;

904-325-9010 ext 2
OR

Pay via link on emall involce,

SUBTOTAL
TAX (6.5%)
TOTAL
BALANCE DUE

%f% 7RG 18

ﬁem}n.s & M

04 320, 8 Jderot & 000
32

Thank you for your business!
License # FED16-000056
License # FEP16-000036



Governmental Management Services, LLC H

1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 87763 -
Invoice & 43

involes Date: 1041118
Pus Dafe: 10/1/18

BCBIVE

Bill To: . c;“‘:
Bannon Lakss CDD THA ‘:{%‘i% .0, Number:
475 West Town Place OLia & 2
Buite 114 )
5t. Augustine, FL 1) CRNIRRES
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amotint
Management Fees - October 2018 1-31-613:34 3,750.00 3,750.00
information Technology - October 2018 J, 31513 35! 144.42 144 42
Dissemination Agent Services - October 2018 /.31 51573/ 341.67 341.67
Office Suppfies {.3/-513- &1 0.21 0.21
Postage |- 210512 42 3 3.29 328
Coples |.31- 813/ 425 172.65 172.65
Telephone |.24. 519 4| 6.46 6.46
Total $4.418.70
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$4.418.70




INVOICE

invoice # 391401
The Lake Doctors, Inc.
Aquatic Management Services  ® Account # 723475
nvoice Date 16/1/2018
3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
Due Date 16/11/2018
Bill To
BANNON LAKES CDD Invoice Questions;
GMS MANAGEMENT %, Please call us at
475 WEST TOWN PLACE )35 5381 1-800-666-5253 or
SUITE 114 17 lakes(@iakedoctors.com
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 X

P.O. No. Terms Rep
NET 10 DAYS MAS
liem Number Description Amount
Monthly Water Management Service (R) 465,00
it g
Customer Total Balance  $465.00

INVOICE FLECTS MONTH SERVICE PROVIDED.

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit {e your account, please include your account
number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub with
your payment.

Please do not send any correspondence with your payment as it may delay our response
to your inquiry.

Follow us on Facebaok & Instagram!!

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT -

Bill To Amount Enclosed Invoice # 391401
BANNON LAKES CDD Account # 723475
GMS MANAGEMENT
475 WEST TOWN PLACE Date 10/1/2018
SUITE 114
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092 Save a Stamp - Go Green & Go Paperlesst Have your invoice emailed!

Emall address:
- IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW
[ A_—J Please Check Box if New Address and Make Changes Above Mastercard Visa American Express
“_~ Card #
Card Verification #
The Lake Doetors, Inc. Exp. Date #
3543 State Road 419 Print Name
Winter Springs, FL 32708 Billing Address: Check box if same as above
Signature




Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

invoice

. Date invoice #
Snite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 10/1/2018 3
BlE To
Bannon Lokes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonvilte, FL, 32257 -
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Pescriplion Rale Aottt
Janilorial Servicds - October 2018 320, §7% ., 1530 _ 38333 383.33
Pool Maintensnce Services - October 2018 320, 2 .45 20 910.50 $10.50
Operations Management Services - October 2018 3vwo, §72r Hboo 1,596,350 1,596,50
H
Total 53,090.33
2

io- B-\8



rlary & Acssopiates; ino.
3830 Crown Point Road + Suite A » Jacksonville, Flodder 32257 » [904) 266-2703

INVOICE NO» R A ) PAGE 1
DATE: 07/24/18
DELIVER TO: ;
EELY
EASTLAND SEE FILE FROM GEORGE AT ETHM
70@ PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD
PUNTE VEDRA BEACH TL 32082 F 200 13). 10}
ORDEREDBY ART LANCASTER Z9
DESCRIPTION 07 /20/18 W.O.NO. 2061B-582

LoT H

SUBDIVISIQ BANNOM LAKES UNIT 2

SECTION NGHIP: 6% ROAMNGE: 2BE

ADDRESS E MILE RD
§T. JOHNS

IN NAME OF ¢ WAP OF UTILITY ESSEMENT AT DURAN DRIVE
STUBOUT

fAP & LEGAL 4650. 00

TeTal DUE $460, 060 @

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEPT
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT

™,



” FERE Lo e N R P oty i
ety v Asmasooietess, boe.

3830 Crown Point Road + Suite A = Jacksonville, Florida 32257 + {$04) 260-2703

INVOICENO:  ~A15-543 PAGE 1 ;
DATE: ®8/21/18 -
DEUVER TO: i
3362
EASTLAND ORDERED BY LYNGRE
700 PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD
PONTE VEDR& BEACH FL 32882 ):300: 131+ 10
ORDEREDBY  ART LANCASTER 2
DESCRIFTION @®8/05/18 W.O.NO., 2018~543
Lov : DURAN
SUBDIVISION: BANNON LAKES UNIT -
SECTIDN t 12 TOWNSHIP: 65  RANGE: 28F
ADURESS i NINE MILE RD
ST. JOHNS
1N NAWME OF : MAP AND DESCRIPTION OF DURAN DRIVE
AP & LEGAL 550,00

o TOTAL DUE $550.00 @Z;L/

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT
PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT {



PLEASE REMIT TO:

ECS FLORIDA, LLC
14026 THUNDERBOLT PLACE, SUITE 600

CHANTILLY, VA 20151 - Page 1 of 1
PROJECT NAME; me
St, Johns County, FL
TO: Mr, Arthur E. Lancaster
Easttand Development LLC
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Blvd 30013} 1)

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN DUPLICATE COPY WITH YOUR REMITTANCE
CUSTOMER CODE| PROJECT No. BILLED THRU BATE TERMS

11600E 35:27435 07/28/2018 DUE UPON RECEIPT ?_ .

: -_.:_:D:es_cr_i.[l:{-i?r.‘

For Geotechnical Services

$2,300.00

Sublotal: $2,300.00
ﬁ**fi*f***ﬁ*ikt*tii*k**R**ii*****i*ﬁ*******t*ﬁ***i****i**i*

+ Invoice Total - Please Remit => $2,300.00

t******ﬁ******ﬁ*******k***t***#*t*********ﬁ*ii***ii*******i

If you have any questions regarding this

invaica please contact Chris Egan at W cep
904.880.0960 S S —————
*BUDGET SUMMARY?

Budget Estimate: $2,300.00 Geortecd-

Previously nvoiced: ) $0.00
Amt. This Involce: $2,300.00
Amt. Remaining: $0.00

(&

W

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.6% PER MONTH {18% ANNUALLY) WILL BE ADDED TO ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 DAYS viBt

]



Art Lancaster
Eastland Development Group, inc.
700 Ponie Vedra Lakes Boulevard

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

W

July 11, 2018
Project No: 13061.16000
Involce No: 0187496

Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP ] 3eo 131+ Lo
Professional Services rendered through Junes0, 2008 T
Phase AE Lump Sum Services.
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Bilted
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Givil Constiuction Docs - 45,000.00 100.00 4500000 3550250  9497.60
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Dacs - 23,000.00 80.00 18,400.00 13,800.00 4,600.00
Paving & Drainage
. Landscape and lrrigation Design 5,500.00 50,00  2,750.00 0.00  2,750.00
E. Commercial Oulparcel Utlity & Mass 6,500.00 100,60 6,500,00 6,500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 72.6850.00 5580250 16,847.50
Total Fee 16,847.50
Total this Phase $16,847.50
P-h;;; N F Environmentai/Regulatory Penmttmg _H
Task 1-5 l.ump Sum Services

Contract  Percent

Task Amount Complete
1. 8JC Construction Plans Frocessing 10,000.00 50.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 60.00
3. FDEF Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 0.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Gotlection Sys. 2,600.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of infent 1,500.00 0.00

Total Fee 26,700.00

Total Fee

Earned
To Date

5,000.00
6,000.60
0.00

0.00

0.00
11,000.00

Totai this Task

Brialand- Thirm, kiTiller Inc.
DIGEERS  PLANKERS » SLE FEYORS + 6.5 - LANDNAPE FROHTECTS
HIBOE Seprbin Resd ks, [ 401 3280 O S0 ERERM e P30 1T
CAIO 5 WX

Previously Current
Bilted Billed
5,000.00 0.00
6,000.00 0.00
0.090 0.00
0.00 - 0.00
0.00 ¢.00
11,000.00 0.00
0.00
0.00

"



Task 6 FPL Coordiration

Currerit Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limif 7.500.00
Remaining 7,500.00
Tofal this Task 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phese " G ConstmctonAdminisiaton
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earpned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Bitled
1. Bid Documenis 5,060,00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 5.96 298,00 0.00 298.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 298.00 0.00 288.00
Total Fes 288.00
Total this Task $208.00
:I‘;;E --------- g 6n-8ite Construction Observation T T
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 56,064.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase $298.00
;t-w;;; B xP Expenses
Expenses
Reproductions 398.20
Delivery / Massenger Sve 179.25
Permits 122.50
Total Expenses 1.1 times 689.95 769.95
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 769.95 1,462.36 2,222.30
Contract Limit ' 10,000.00
Remaining TI77.70
Total this Phase $769.95
tnvoice. Total this Perigd. $17.915.45 (] ﬂ)’
Outstanding Invoices (:"‘70 Jectnipn 5=
Number Date Balance ﬁé’l
0186538 Keq WP 212812018 45871.32 Phnuk ongred ’
0186964 Leg Ji 0 4/30/2018 613552 Fe 4 by s
0187220.R¢q 114 5/31/2018 9,249.27 mrs,jw@{,{,wi )
Total 61,256.11

Total Now Due

$79,171.56



Art Lancaster August 8, 2018

Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No; 13061,16000
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulavard Invoice No: 0187784
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lak@DP 300 15t of
Professional Services rendered through July 31, 2008———— 7
Phase A-E Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Airount Complete To Date Billed Biiled
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00 100.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 80.00 18,400.00 18,400.00 0.00
Paving & Drainage _
. Landscape and {rrigation Design 5,500.00 50.00 2,750.00  2,750.00 .00
E. Commercial Outparcel Utlity & Mass 6,500.00 100,00  6,600.00  6,500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 72,650.00 72,650.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Toftal this Phase 0.00
-P;x_a;;_— ) F ) EnwronmentailRegulatory Permittmg """"""""""""""""""""""
Task 1-5 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Eamed Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. 3JC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 7000 7,000.00 500000 2,000.00
2. SJRWMD ERP 10,000.00 100.00  10,000.00  6,000.00  4,000.00 -
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2.600.00 G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, FDEP Sanitary Sewer Coflection Sys. 2.600.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
5, EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 17,000.00 11,000.00  8,000.00 ,
Total Fea 6,000.80
Total {his Task $6,000.0¢

Ut B BN o o 0 D O Rt Sl €18 02 13 0 €3 00 e 81 B R 1 1] 0 T 8 5 L 0 Bt B b At B 7 T e i, B o e e e ot B8 M

ngland-Thima & Tillez Ine

FHEHEERS AR SR~ L AVENORS 17§ <L ANDACAPE MACHRECTS
WIT O 2t Raghisrn R Jechszre 13, P80 0304 3 S04 L3000 102 504LS0. 82
GRS LGDONiE

e ko 43



Task & FPL Coordination

Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0,00
Contract Limit 7,600.00 5
Remaining 7,600.00 L
Total this Task 0,00 :
Total this Phase $6,000.00
Phase "G " Consinioion Admiisiaion T
Task 1.2 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously  Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 14.80 740.00 0.00 740.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 47.47 2,373.50 288.00 2,075.50
Total Fee 10,000.00 3,113.50 298,00 281550
Totzal Fee 2,815.50 .:
Total this Task $2,815.50
fr;;; T On-Site Construction Observation ------------------
Professional Personnel '
Hours Rate Amount
Senjor Engineer
Katsaras, George 7114/2018 250  185.00 462.50 H
Engineer
Bledsoe, Grant TH4f2018 2.00 144.00 288.00
Sr. Inspecior
Brooks, Jeffrey 712112018 100 139.00 138.00
Brooks, Jeffrey 712872018 1.00 138.00 139.00
Totals 6.50 1,028.50
Total Labor 1,028.50
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,028.50 0.00 1,028.50
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 65,0356.50
Total this Task $1,028.50
Total this Phase $3,844.00
.53?1;3; XP Expenses - )
Expenses
Mileage 31.61
Reproductions 34.50
Delivery / Messenger Sve 275.53
Permits 147.50
Total Expenses 1.1 times 489,14 538.05
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 538.05 222230 2,760.35
Contract Limit 106,000.00
Remaining 7,239.65
Total this Phase $535.08

lnvoice Total this Period

$10,382.05 @



Outstanding Invoices
Number
(186538
0186964
187229
0187496
Total

Date
2/28/2018
4/30/2018
513112018
6/30/2018

Balance

45 871.32

6,135.52

0,248.27

17.915.45

79,171.56
Total Now Due

Englazel- Thims & il frie,

EHCI'ZERY PURINSRS + S.HVEVORS + OIS | AJOSLAPE ARCHITECTS

JATIF ORI L Astys ¢ Rtnd ¢ iy 2 PIACERCOETN o o 004G o DE VA48

CROTEEE: L0-pri

$89,553.61

Page 3




Art Lancaster September 5, 2018

Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No:
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard invoice No:
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082

Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes -@ MDP  Fildese -
Professional Services rendered through August31, 2018 SRR

13061.16000
0188047

}-Bo0-131- 10
T

1 s b B e o o o S it W B

Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
A, Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Clvit Construction Docs - 45,000.00 100.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00
Water & Sewer .

C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 100.00 23.000.00 18,400.00  4,600.00
Paving & Drainage
D. Landscape and Irrigation Design 5,500.00 5000 2,750.00 2,750.00 (.00
E. Commercial Outparcei Utility & Mass ,500.00 400.00  6,500.00  6,500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,5680.00 77.250.00 72,650.00 4,600.00
Total Fee 4,600,00
Total this Phase $4.600.00
.l-:‘;x“a;; ————————— F“ ) EnvironmentaliRegulatory Permitting _ ~
Task - Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously  Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. 8JC Construction Plans Processing 40,000.00 70.00  7.000.00  7.000.00 0.00
2. SJRWMD ERP 10,000.00 100.00  10,000.00 10,000.G0 0.00
3. FDEP Poiable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00 0.00  2,600.00
5, EPA-NPDES-General Notice of intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 19,600.00 17,000.00 - 2,600.00
Total Fee 2,600.00
Total this Task $2,600.00

Englond- Thimy & Miller, Inc.

HGEEEAS « PLARNERS « SURYEYCAS» G5 LANDSCAPE ARCITECTS
mes,ww-hm&,mamnumm-mwm

CALONISE LCRYRES

. o il e 0. . o e o el G it i et



FPL Coordination

Task 8
Current Prior To-Date
Total Bilings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Coniract Limit 7,600.00
Remaining 7,600.00
Total this Task 0.0¢
Total this Phase $2,600.00
?’h;;; _______ ‘(_3_-__ _- C_lonstructt_ogﬂAdml_ifz_{gtra_fi_gp _______ .
Task 12 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Farned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 16.65 832.50 740.00 02.50
2, Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 47.47 237380  2,373.50 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 320800 311350 02.50
Total Fee . 9250
Total this Task $92.50
}:ask ________ 3 On-Site Construction Observation i
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Sr. inspector
Donchez, James 8/18/2018 1.00 139.00 139.00
Donchez, James 8/25/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Totals 3.00 417.00
Total tabor 417.00
Current Prior To-Pate
Total Billings 417.00 1,028.50 1,445.50
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining B4 618.50
Total this Task $417.00
Total this Phase $509.50
-Ph:ls; XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage 37.61
Reproductions 102.48
Wireless Telephone 2.41
Delivery / Messenger Svc 62.87
Permits 370.00
Total Expenses 1.1 times 575.37 632.91
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 632.91 2,760.38 3,393.26
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 65,606.74
Total this Phase $632.91

Invoice Total this Period $8,342.41 @
I oo ReaudiSriioa!

* * —_— A .



OQutstanding Involces
Number
(1187496
0187764
Total

Date
&/30/2018
713142018

Balance

17,916.46

10,382.056

28,297.50
Total Now Due

England-Thirmy AMiller,Inc.

EHBINTERY « PLACSHERS « L RYEFDHA 1 515  LAHDSCARE ARCEUTECTR

IS0 mMrmm&m-m@m-mW

CADIGIES [LCHE

$36,639.91

Page 3

i



Invoice

Land(:arE e Group Terms Dato invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape - Maittenance Net 30 9/30/2018 7329
P.O. Box 893

Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321

Bill To i
Bannon Lakes CDD B Z‘% @ E E E{_W g
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 o ‘
St. Augustine, P 32092 G076 8 2018

Lo

B E % cncesasasccraiEoLYALELL

)33, 838 46"

/13
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M101
Description Quantity Rate Amount
September Irrigation Service on 9/21 @ Field:

Trrigation Parts- Rectangular valve box lid 1 10.00 10,00
Irrigation Labor 0.5 35.00 17.50
Total $27.50
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $217.50




Invoice

Landcar{ e Group Terms Date invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape « Maintenance Net 30 9/30/2018 7330 e
P.O. Box 883 ;

Bunnell, FL 32110 T
(386) 586-3321

N EGELVET
I 0cT6 6 :

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32002

|-33-537 46
1%
Bannon Lakes CDD Mi62
Description Quantity Rate Amount
September Irrigation Service on 9/7 @ Bannon Lakes Blvd. '

Isrigation Parts- (7) 6Ps, {§) MPR nozeles, (6} 1/2" couplings, (2) 1/2" caps, tree bubbler 1 206.50 206.50
Irrigation Eabor 4 35.00 140.00
Total $346.50
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $346.50




RS LN g | pepog STl
7202 1z Aierue 4 saudey u%&m
Ievza o9 ey * FER,
SIS ARIASE I
961204 $0002 "0'q NOLINIHSVM “M'N "SNNTAY HITOA MAN 9841 'SLOALHOBY 4O TLNLLSNI NVOMIWY IHL
. — ] —£86L B i, NO1La3 £e6 KW INFNAYE 5O BLvoiiiema any NOLLYOMddY » 2029 INBWNDOG Yiv
RRlUGT) S} JEPN KEE oS 30 Tas 30 GBI AL O 9oipnar
nauys sus peded 1o 20ugdecoe pue uewKed ‘oo HIBIBY PALER LOIBYUED Q2AILHID ANNOWY i 4o Juaiified ) pRaus s J0mERL0n By
94 O Ajuo sigeded S QINEID INNORVLL Aerlegoiau you 5 TRMHSD UL PUB ‘SIUBILNGOG RS ed Wi eoUEpionTe UL SE0M G 10 Ajenb g1 “patEoipu
g7 \ ma\.\m, saleg A8 se pansaifiosd sey yrom ey jaleq pus MORBLLIH; ‘ABpapwaL smalyaly oy jo 1seq
il AOBUHAURY 8y o13e) JeumG e o Salgkies ety U "UOREOdE 8A0qe By Buisudwes wep
ﬁ..wu._ Eﬁnw unotug By Wy E@t.—u Patilien unows » CReugidxe xugﬂv BUy] pus Suejesasqo SS-UG ug paswg .BEDE_.BQQ uugcoc Uy RIS u
LI JESTE07 g — e QRIMEIT LNOWY ANINAYA HOL SIVOLILLNID SL0TLHONY
2
, s o
QL& sedydxg uosspIweD Ay o (¢ e ; T e
o § onang Amon A= 2K NWM\\N
g1snbinty jo fep §+3§ ol 810/5q o} Woks pue paguoeqng V ubrainos
AT g0 Aunon YOO joeemg I
L T L) —— BAP #40U S tiaiay
B HOVNIV.LEY BTid "HSINIY OL JONVIVE & EAOUS s oA 1ey] PUB *IOUMG B} 115} DANIS0B. Sjussked pun ponesy
g g N0 INIWAYE INTHEND '8 usoys uaLuleg 10} sejesyen snomed yaym oy SHOM J0f JoBntiar ey g pred
CTogsetes T & rrmm——n— (e R0 o WOl 8 8ur) INSNAY U3 BABY SIUNOWE f(E 1Y) SuewSOg DRYUDY oLy M SBRONIE W petitirn
YO SILYOIHLLNED SNOINDIA 8337 L 1996 e Jubifag 1o) uogedlddy sl Ag pelerco xiop, e J515q pue uogatiopy
{imoL 5 aupy seey v oup) sBpewain; 3 Joroanlion my 10 15aq el o 1oy seyes Japequey pouBisiapun ogp
ZFIITEBIER 3 . HOYNIVAZY SO GINEVI WIO0L 3 [ 27606, SIBEIE BEURS 4G @ BN
L - M {P0/D 30 L vunien oy - TLISLERL SVIOL
10 95 + BG BiY) eBeuEyey jmol
{8029 o o uwinjog)
$SBUSBY pRIayg jo o T g
(8049 ue 3 + g unjeg)
BFEOETE § OHOM peaidwen jo % o) b
DOYMIVLTY ‘¢
(E0£9 v0 9 wumop) zZrisveRs 2
BROZOF08S  § TN 3190 OL 0SMOLS ¥ G THNOD LOL b PeAGddy Bieq  [equiny
IEEVIEIFE T % - (Z++ 1 8U) 21va QL WNS LOVEINGD ¢ UOW SI} peAREdy
% W .n..ll.!.:.........._:.!...:....-,.-..vT.i..!n.lﬂ&EO ﬂmr—ﬂxo hn ﬁmﬁmzd uﬂz 4N -ﬁ(_..ﬁo.nl
R T — ANS LOVELNCS YISO 'L 18Um) A 4D sojaaid
SNOHONOII SNOLLIGOY u| peacidds siapio abueyy
PELIERE 5] ‘§0.9 BINI0G Y1y Teeys uonenupuos AUVIARS ¥ITHO 39NVHD
BHINAD BU} WM Lo u) 'MO[BG UMOYS SE ewike 20} Bpews 51 voyEDyddy ANINAYL MO NOLLVII Y SHOIOVMINGS
Le BIVE LOVEINGD O LIVHINOD
_ . S902E 14 Miivd SONYYG
Jor tgpont 83107 'ON 1983r04d BYESY XO8 t'd
SLOLIHOYY "ONI 00 NOILONYLENGD INNCONSTIVA TNOS
HOLOVHINGS ] BEZEL 4 ‘emnvssioer
LoanHouy M W QLo ‘0L aosg "4 ‘supsniny 15 et awgsnding % E4d7;
HANMO - FEI P Sty g prmbug nlo
i3 uonnauiel “ o~ LLLS ‘ON NG :
ETST




i
% ELtoedl 4 - I 3 a i 7 BFEEL [0
PL YOV EPL ZAVDLE £ WO Eoged o Q01 0c08 "GM £ el
%l S8 68) hl - » 3 [ BYen) og I Mg
ol H0SLGE 3 1 [0 ¥ a8 [ b
550 £2511 1y it BLEL El [T k]
| 6 5ra') o SEEVI L £ ] piik
0 GEERY Y [ mm_.w A8 X M
h) ET XTIV 3 3 2ty A8 OoESDY LT
e B ¢ Al [ ) ]
%l [y 0 20y AS ety HONBERT poeng|
] o ZS'B0N'y £ %
Y & 28 AN DIECHDL W oy
fo I8y AD OrE08 04 ]
1) (%] TR0 51 1 1om
] 5] L) 51 ] ORI woRa g
3 0oL
X 1’0 o L2 oa'L
3 ve Y ] [ 0G = SN
Ix G 3 3 n 00"} TRERDG
3 3 1] 3 !&n!g;ﬂg%
P Aty oy e Ny oy [SE T A v Ty 3o
Premnel | oammine | o e | s se PRI | AL re A | o ey
Pumseny | S | seomow | g F ] Jipmng
L PR sz Aymianpy
R 10 IR

"SI 6 Ui iRnes

_ Eﬁ%&ﬁaﬁ




LAY LTIt pi) s Yemiflip ARIAYT Uy f R
3% o \nlem & savag 8 AL 384 KT otind BPEET T 00 dnRlE
- r%pc_ava. FESLIaTRIENS POt DR ETL WofDRg A paqpocuid bnf Covunes 8 3h 0. FAON

20217 Henuand wadm %—p
HERTIL GO pupey  * &
SIXBANIAIE e oang Armoy
TOUTIHT T T PR
TN TR
uoneaypuRpl o il VARRLYRTIP] pashpass 1o X WO J(jeupsteg

"nefyziodioz sy 4o jeyaq g oaperedos TPHOL &5y 0T UOUSR.OTIC LN0IREL 40 tepan] uams Aq
mSNt.Twﬂﬂﬂmﬁ@. Jokey nm.m.ﬂ.mﬂmm:xﬁ 2 R16Jeq padpapmome sem aemnsy Sty a1y

AVED 90 AINOODY

VAo 36 ALVIS

JPARURY [P S Jaig5 renL
Heprof wasmly ey B3Iy

/A

0586-T67 704 uoug

EPUZE T4 SPULIAG aa07 rastn
BT X0F '0d Syeappy

U] *5]) HORDAKFURT]) MTOATAES FMEN 5 J0UR1]
giez ‘prisndny 140 pajeq

uoirag jo pmgag

MO VAT O I5EN0Y PUEIANEAL S 1NR%S oy AILIOQME Sy Aue oy o 10ade PATHOUIAT e 3 alis /0y yeyy syesa xdor
[34 pue.aAmem gis

POUSIEISPUR Se, “pagydede wep aiy oy PAYSILIN) StatiRn o ‘SHalAtas oge; AUR sha0s 3ay $207 S5k

T-LEZS 4edoau]

S60Z€ T4 aunsndny 15 ‘Semopre] JI09 MEUoRERIaY] moteaer
AN Teang gaafoag

* Saedoxd pecynsap Supoie) st oy
GGD Sy noiuey | Jemfagus T RI07 DT WEIRY  ynoay PRYSTILNY S[epase 10

FIHALIRS Fage] 10 hhnnESMH.:uEnm AoSirpio AR Suep e Rypnpu i) ¢ LTy 63 Y3 puk ey
TSI 21 o sRagest Aqazay ¢ LU TES'S0T § 10 \NEIQLI0 SFUBY w3 wogs Juamded sydh “1ongj| paudiezapm sy,

LNEWAY S SSTIDO0ML NG TYNOLLIANDD
NHFT L0 ASVITHY GNV HTAIVM



Hopping Green & Sams

Atiotneys and Counsalors

119 8. Monroe Sireet, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526
Tallehassee, F. 32314
850.222.7500

mrTmEAEsES R Eaansaessnsncm=ze | STATEMENT ocomoommmosmeemosmms e s s oo s s s

September 30, 2018
Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 103151
¢fo GMS, LLC : Bitled through 08/31/2018
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL. 32052

General Counsel 1.3 513 315
BLCDD 00001 WSH >

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
08/02/18 WSH Review and revise June minutes; confer with Stephens regarding same. 0.40 hrs

08/03/18 WSH Confer with Giles and Perry regarding estoppel letter; confer with Lancaster and 1.30 hrs
prepare funding agreement.

08/06/18  WSH Finalize funding agreement and confer with Lancaster regarding same; confer 0.70 hrs
with Perry regarding estoppel.
08/07/18 WSH Confer with Perry and Fulks regarding estoppel; confer with Giles regarding 1.10 hrs

same; confer with Lancaster regarding funding agreement.

08/08/18  WSH Confer with Fulks, Oliver and Perry regarding estoppet! and status of Q&M 0.70 hrs
assessments; finish preparation of budget and assessment resolutions and
confer with Stephens regarding same,

08/08/18 KFJ Prepare budget hearing documents; confer with Haber. 0.30 hrs
08/09/18 WSH Review and revise estoppel letter; confer with Fulks and Perry regarding same. 0.30 hrs
08/14/18 WSH Prepare for board meeting. 0.60 hrs
08/15/18  WsH Prepare for, travel to and back and participate in board meeting. 1.90 hrs
08/16/18 WSsH Review correspondence from developer's counsel regarding impact of recorded 0.50 hrs
documents on title commitment; review same.
08/20/1B  WSH Confer with Giles; review and revise release; confer with counsel for Lennar, 0.40 hrs
08/20/18 IEM Review Issues regarding release of discasure of public inancing. 0.10 hrs
08/29/18  WSH Review correspondence from Futks regarding assessment roll and status of 0.30 hrs

assessments; confer with Fulks regarding same.

08/31/18 MGC Continue researching audio/video minutes issue in connection with ADA website 0.10 hes
accessibility; prepare section in memorandum addressing audio/video minutes
issue; research the extent to which past and present public records must be
made ADA accessible; prepare section In memorandum addressing public
records issue; review and revise entire memorandum,; forward same to Kilinski



General Counsel

08/31/18 MK

Bill No. 103151

for review and comment.

Research, review and edit memorandum summarizing ADA website standards
and related information; attend multiple conference calls with ADA consuliants,
district’s insurance carrier and insurance defense counsel regarding ADA
information; transmit information to district manager on same.

Total fees for this matter

DISBURSEMENTS

Travel

Travel - Meals

Total dishursements for _this matter

MATTER SUMMARY -
Merritt, Jason E. 0.10 hts 305 /hr
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 fhr
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.30 hrs 125 /hr
Coliazo, Mike 0.10 hrs 300 /hr
Haber, Wesley S. 8.20 hrs 275 fhr
TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER
BILLING SUMMARY
Merritt, Jason E. 0.10 hrs 305 /hr
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 fhr
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.30 his 125 /hr
Collazo, Mike 0.10 hrs 300 /hr
Haber, Wesley S. 8.20 hrs 275 /hr
TOTAL FEES
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL

Pilease include the bill number on vour check.

0.10 hrs

$2,379.00

93.88
5.87

$99.75

$30.50
$26.00
$37.50
$30.00
$2,255.00

$2,379.00
$99.75

$2,478.75

$30.50
$26.00
$37.50
$30.00
$2,255.00

$2,379.00
$589.75

$2,478.75



;?ﬁ

R

% REPUBLIC 8619 Western Way

SERVICES

Jacksonvilie FL 32266-036060 invoice Number

Account Number 3-0687-0010861

0687-000831028

Customer Service  {904) 731-2456 nvoice Date Octaber 16, 2018
RepublicServices, comiSupport Previous Balance $190.22

Payments/Adjustments $198.22
tmporiant Informatioh Current Invoice Charges $200.70

\We are currently reviewing our environmental, fusl and

admin istrative fees on ali accounts. Your next invoice
may reflec t a fee rate adjustment, if you have any
guestions, please ¢ ontact us.

Total Amount Due; Payment Due Date
$200.70 November 05, 2018

PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS

Description Reference Amount
Payment - Thank You 10/13 AN -$199.22
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Description Reference Quantity Unit Price Amount
Banhon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172389154

St. Augustine, FL Contract: 8687022 (G51)

152:373:459 gorsa s
Administrative Fee 1 $5.05
Total Fuel/Environmental Recovery Fee $48.23
Total Franchise - Locat $5.18

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

$200.70

Flectronics Recycling with BlueGuard™

Convenient recycling solutions thal are safe for your business and goed
far our planat. Yo leam moe, visit RepublicServices.com/Electronics

£,
& REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $200.70
d&ﬁ Flase Relum This Payment Due Date November 05, 2018
8813 Western Way Poriton With Payment Account Nurmnber 3-0687-0010861

Jacksonvilie FL 3Z256-036060

Eg’v;-m

Return Service Requested ‘ l

L2RCACDTES 015644

Invaice Number

0687-000931026

Total Enclosed

Make Checks Payable To!
gl el gt Tepg PO e B L e el
BANNON LAKES CDD
LOUIS COWLING o] syt bbb o D E BT gy
475 W TOWN PL REPUBLIC SERVICES #587
STE 114 PO BOX 9001083

ST AUGUSTINE FL 320982-3648

3I0LA700L0ALLOA00ACOS310260000200700000200708

{OUSVILLE KY 40280-1089

Lo% 100 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNG #79510 §3100V0He

162180

LUPSLEVEDR




Riverside Management Services, Ine

9655 Flodda Mining Blvd West
Suile 305
Jacksonvilie, FL 32257

Bill To

Ronnon Lakes CDOD

9455 Florida Mining Blvd W
Snite 305

facksonville, FL 32257

NECE

invoice

Date

Invaice #

10/9/20%8

36

‘
i1 ¥ L 3
LY A

TV E

D

P.0, Mo.

Terms

Project

Quaniity

Descriptien

Rale

Amount

Mniatenance Supplies

I3 ! ¢
'5‘”*‘-\ “ l t {“7 riﬁw{{"\
Treo,5 T2, ‘15—';”_)

r

‘T&w\'{*br:q,[ Sdﬁi‘\’ll(,\g

4

Poo | Clicoienls
Ire, STL, HS Lo

¢

Mise,
(peol peruit)
336,338 ,HL30O

gl

Facifity Mainlenance Seplember | - Seplember 30,2018

Yyqy,®”

(=]
¥116,

¢35, 38

o
*350,@

137.04
121534

137.04
1,215.34

Total

51,352.38

R

0, 25,18




RMS

BANMON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
FMAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 2618

Bate

ellitht:]
9H3MB

TOTAL

MILES

Hozs  Emafoves Pescription

2 RR.
1 RR,
3

=i

72
e

BANNON LAKES

Cleaned flours and canoples of atiletls cotris
Cleaned foors and tanoples of athlelle couris

*\ileage |s relmbursabla per sactlon 112,061 Florlda Statutes Mleags Rale 2008.0.445




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Eading 107618
BHISTRICT ' DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE :
=18 . : . >

BAKHON LAKES

/6118 Sorub hrush 17.22 *B.E&.
9/5/18 1080 Garden hosa {2} 9195 B.g,
pHzia 16"%25% Alr {ifters (3) 30,95 B.S.
9B 18ME0 A filler = 10.32 B.S.
91138 1824 Alr filter 1032 a5,
871348 Grease monkey plovas 14,02 RR.
9318  13glVesh bags 2067 RR
OM3A8  Davin detergenl T 457 -RR.
978 Predalor decay (2} 27,53 8.5,
SHTHE  Bird splkes {3} 60.87 B.S,
8M8M8  Mounling lape (2} 1835 B.S.
BHBHB  Monollna for decoys .36 B.3,
9/24118  Blua water [ine and tils claaner () gat T 52,28 S.L.

© B24A6  Sliver Algaedyn (3) quarls Y : 110.34 8.0,
9/26/8  Spray palnl 458 B3, '
9ReNB 2" x 12'PVCHRiser 1.58 B,
9126118 90° PV Piplng 0a7 B85,
Bj2sHa 112" x 46" PVC Riger 6,16 a.s.
92718 Coursa scrub pads (6) 'I" 36.62 RRA.
9208 Pooi Operaling Permit 350.00 B8,
104348 Condllonér {100) ¢ 17249 LF
0/248  Predator decay {2) 36,89 B,
J0I318 112" % 48" Riser (3) {5.46 B.s.
101318 1£2" % 18" Riser {3} 5,04 B85,
10348 427 %5 80" PVE Flping 2,80 BS,
100318 Charain'y 2182 RR.
10/318  Febreaze ¥ 1143 iR
1013148 Lysolspray T 1373 RR.
1043118 Windex 1 1052 RR.
1013448 Lysol all purpose 3 9,4¢ RR.
613148 Soltsoap 3}’ 25,25 RR,
10/218  Clorox lotlet I 13.01 RR.

TOTAL _ $4,21534 "




Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, Special District Accountability Program

FY 2018/2019 Special District Fee Involce and Update Form

Required by Sections 189.064 and 188.018, Flerida Statufes, and Chapter 73C-24, Florida Administrative Code

Invoice No.: 72878

Date Invoiced: 10/01/2018

Annual Fea: $175.00

Late Fee: $0.00

Recelved: $0.00

Total Due, Postmarked by 12/03/2018: $175.00

STEP 1: Review the following informatlon, make changes directly on the form, and sign and date:

1. Special District’s Name, Registered Ageni's Name, and Registered Office Address:

Bannon Lakes Community Development District,
Mr. Wesley Haber

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300

Taliahassee, FL 32301

2. Telephone;

3. Fat

4. Email:

5. Stafus;

6. Governing Body:
7. Website Address:
8. County(ies):

8. Function{s):

40.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19

{ do heraby cexlily that the Information abo )a (ienges ofed i necessary) Is accurate and compiets as of this date.

VW14

Regfstered Agent's Signature:

Boundary Map on File:

Creation Document on File;

Dafe Established:
Creation Method:

Local Geverning Authority:

Creation Document(s):
Statutory Authority:
Authority to Issue Bonds:
Revenue Source{s):

. Most Recenl Update:

(850} 222-7500

(850) 224-8551
wesh@hgslaw.com |
independent

Efected
www.bannonlakescdd.com
St Johns

Community Bevelopment
01/25/2018 '
10/01/2015

09/21/2015

Local Ordinance

3i. Johns County

County Ordinances 2015-60 and 2018-2
Chapter 180, Florida Statutes

Yes
Assessmenis
/2572018

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT #
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

I 3151354

STEP 2: Pay the annual fee or cerilfy eligibitify for e zero fee

Depariment Use Cnly: Approved:

a. Pay the Annual Fee: Pay the annual fee online by foiluwmg the instructions al www.Floridajobs.org/SpeclalDistrictFee or by check

payable to the Department ef Economic Opportunity,

b. Or, Cerfify Efigibility for the Zero Fee: By Inltialing each of the following itams,i i, the above signed registered agent, do hereby

ceriify that 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, ALL &f the following statements contained herain and on any attachments

hereto are true, coirect, complete, and made in good fait:h as of this date. | understand that any information | give may be verifled.

1. This special district and {ts Certified Public Accountant determined the special district Is not a component unit of a local

general-purpose government.

2, This special district is in compliance with the reporiing requirements of the Department of Financial Services.

3. This speclal district reported $3,000 or less in annual revenues to the Department of Financlal Services on its Fiscal Year

2016/2017 Annual Financial Report (if created sincé then, attach an income statement verifying $3,000 or less in revenues).

Denled: Reason:;

STEP 3: Make a copy of this form for your records,

STEP 4: Mail this form and paymen (if paymg by check) to the Department of Economic Opportunity, Bureat of Budget Managemend,

107 E. Madison Street, MSC 120 Tallahassee, FL 32398-4124. Dlrect any questions to (850) 717-8430.




REQUISTTION NO. 125
2016 Acquisitior and Construction Account)

BAMNWNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
8T. JOBNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
511,859,008
Special Assesszoont Revenue Bonds, Series 7015

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursernent under and
pursuant o the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto The Bapk of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 125

(B)  Name of Payee: England Thims and Miller } 3o O-5I3i - fok
(C)  Awmount Payable: Total: $9,154.24
(B)  Bamnon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0188350

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Constraction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

L. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. sach disbursement set forth above is & proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account; '

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to jien, or attachment upon, or claun affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneousty with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to vetain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or :
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction comtract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (1ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified

on the date hereof,
ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC,

By: {77/ Y fodie— u{/ﬂ{/ra

Title: District Engineer




Art Lancaster October 8, 2018

Eastland Development Group, Inc. Project No: 13061.16000
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulsvard Invoice No: 0188350
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL. 32082
Project 13081.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Services rendered thiough Sepfember 30,2018 = .
Phase A-E Lump Sum Services
Contrast  Percent Earned Previously Curent
Task Amount Complete To Dafe Billed Billed
A, Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Canstruction Docs ~  45,000.00 100.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 100,00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
Paving & Drainage
D. Landscape and Irrigation Design 5,500.00 50.00 2,750,080  2,750.00 0.00
E. Commetcial Outparcel Ulility & Mass 6,500.00 400.00 6500.00 8,500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 77,250.00  77.250.00 0.60
Total Fee .00
Total this Phase 14.00
Pﬁh;;: F EnwronmentaElRegu!atory Permlttmg ----------------------
Task 1-5 Lump Sum Sezvices
Contract  Percent Earned Previously  Cutrent
Task Amount Complete To Date Bilted Billed
1. 8JC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 100.00 10,000.00 7,000.00  3,000.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 100.00  10,000.00 10,000.00 (.00
3, FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 100,00 2,600.00 0.00 2,600.00
4, FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys, 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-Genera Notlce of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 25200.00 19,600.00 5,600.00
Total Fee 5,600.00
Total this Task $5,600.00

o ward £ e ot O A 052 Sy 3 10 FAF R R W73 50 T 1 1 30 4% el o ol e e K0 L R B . S b Yt i red L KR ok W5 0 5 P i S ek 0 i O 952 2 o 53 03 €0 34 155 Ak it e I 8 ke 4t e

Enotond: Thir & Willes e,

EIMEISS!RAN!!BIS SuBIERONS 05 LANTIRPE ARCHTERTS
HTGE £ AL te el ctsae o ch (7 b SR £ ) SOL U IET

CATOER: (iR



Task 6 FPL Coordination
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 .00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,500.00
Remaining 7,500.00
Total this_Task D.0o
Total this Phase $5,600.00
Phase G ConstobonAdminisaton
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Bifled Biiled
1. Bid Documenis 5,000.00 16.656 832,50 832.50 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000,00 7790  3,885.00 237350  1,521.50
Total Fee 10,000.00 4,727,580 3,208.00 1,521.50
Total Fee 1,521.50
Totaf this Task $1,521.50
};-s"l;"—“ ----- 5— On-Site Constru;tior: Observation T . -
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
8r. inspector
Brooks, Jeffrey 8/22/2018 3.00 138.00 417.00
Donchez, James 9/8/2018 2.00 138.00 278.00
Donchez, James 89/22/2018 1.00 138.00 139.00
Donchez, James 9/29/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Totals 8.00 1,112.00
Total Labor 4,112.00
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,112.00 1,445.80 2,657.50
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remalning 53,506.50
Total this Task $1,412.00
Total this Phase $2,633.50
.}_3.;\;;;""- B Xp Expenses T
Expenses
Reproductions 139.22
Wireless Telephone 2.41
Delivery / Messenger Svo 45,41
Permits 650.00 ,
Total Expenses 1.1 times B37.04 920.74
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 820174 3,393.26 4,314.00
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 5,686.00
Total this Phase $920.74
Invoice Totai this Period $9,154.24

St S rdasT au.



Outstanding Invoices
Number
0187436
0187764
0188047
Fotal

Date
6/30/2018
713112018
8/31/2018

Balance

17,915.44

10,382.05

8,342.41

36,639.91
Total Now Dye

England- Thims & Hiller e,
Pt EERS s PUMEERS + STUEORS» 088 v ANDS.2APE ANCHTEGTS

HETo OB Acgeeva Rend 4 ooivte S, FlrAse 9702 1 I BOME 090G + i 20 £44 0080

Tddorsad 100t

$45,794.15

Page 3



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice

Invoice #: 44
Invoice Date: {4/1/18
Due Date: 114118

Bl To: Case:
Bannon Lakes CDD P.Q. Number:
475 West Town Place

Sulta 114

St Augusting, FL

Pescription

REC'D NOV ¢ 5 2018

HoursiQty Rate Amount
Management Fees - November 2018 /13! 2334 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - November 2018 J.3/.513 <351 144 42 144.42
Dissemination Agent Services ~ Novemnbar 2018 -3}, £13-3k 341.87 341.687
Office Supplies /-31-513° 5] 0.24 0,24
Postege .31 -513-H2 2 3.76 378
Copies 1,31 512/ 42.5 33.45 33.45
Telephone {731, 513 40 10.52 10.52
Total $4,284.08
Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $4,284.086




Hopping Green & Sams

Attomneys and Counselors

119 8. Monros Sireet, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallshasses, FL 32314
850.222,7500

e T L o STATEMENT =oxoosssssooooomecooooosoomoosooos

QOctober 31, 2018
Bannon Lakes Community Development District : Bill Number 103735

cfo GMS, LLC _ Billed through ©09/30/2018
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel
BLCDD 00001 WSH

)-3:-5f3- 315
5

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

09/05/18 WSH Review correspondence from Fulks regarding late debt service assessment 0.70 hrs
payment; review bond documents and confer with Oliver,

09/b7/ 18  WSH Confer with Oliver regarding status of assessment payments and enforcement 0.30 hrs
of same,
09/10/18 WSH ' Confer with Oliver regarding defaulted assessments. 0.20 hrs
09/14/18  WSH Confer with Jusevitch regarding agreement for lake maintenance. 0.20 hrs
09/17/18 KF3 Prepare pond malntenance agreement; confer with Haber. 0.70 hrs
09/18/18  WSH Review correspondence and confer with Oliver regarding assessment aflocation. 0.3C hrs
D§/201_18 WSH Prepare pond maintenance agreement and confer wﬁh Oliver regarding same. 0.50 hrs
09/28/18 JLK Continue review and negotiation of master services agreement for ADA 0.10 tys

compliance on websites, documents and transmittals; confer with various
district managers regarding processes for ADA compliance; confer regarding
SOW for recreational software for ADA compllance; confer regarding Insurance
coverage with district’s insurer,

Total fees for this matter $718.50
MATTER SUMMARY
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 /hr $26.00
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.70 hrs 125 /hr $87.50
Haber, Wesley 5. 7 220 hrs 275 [hr $605.00
TOTAL FEES $718.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATIER $:718.50

BILLING SUMMARY



General Counsel Bilt No, 103735 Page 2
Kitinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 260 fhr $26.00
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal . 0.70 hrs 125 fhr $87.50
Haber, Wesley S. 2.20 hrs 275 /hr $605.00
TOTAL FEES $718.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $718.50

Please include the bill number on vour check.



The Lake Doctors, Inc.,

Aquatic Management Serviges

3543- State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708
PH: B00-666-5253

Bill To

BANNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

INVOICE

Invoice # 396968

Account # 723475
tnvoice Date 1H1/2018
Due Date 1171112018

Rep MAS
Invoice Questions:

Lakes@lakedoctqrs.com

) 33 5’ .?Z’ ’ L{(Dg Pay:;:ﬁg;a%:;gzg:zfcom

P.0. No, Terms

Involce Date Reflects Month of

NET {0 DAYS

Service Provided

em Description

Amount

Monthly Water Management Service (R)

)

ECEIVER

Customer Total Balance  $465.00

465,00

To help ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account nismber and inveice nomber on your check and always

inelude your remitfance stub with your payment.

Plense visit www,lakedoctors.com for your focal office confact information.

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To

BANNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE 114

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

For address and contact updates, please email us at
Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com.

The Lake Doctors, Inc,
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

Amount Enclosed involce # 396968
Account # 723475
Date 11/1/2018

Go Greenl Contact us at Payments@lakedoctors,com o
have your invoices emailed,

1F PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL CUT BELOW
_ Mastercard _ Visa __ American Express
Coard #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Biling Address: __ Check box if same as above

Signature




Invoice

L andcar: e Group Terms Date Involce #
Irrigation « Landscape « Maintenance Net 30 10/31/20%8 7457
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
2y X
133 S35 HGY
13
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Cir. Miol
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Trripation service for the month of October: 10/19 @ Tennis Courts
Trrigation Labor 1.5 35.00 52,50
[rrigation Parts: (4) MPR nozzles, 1/2" poly coupling, nozzle 1 42.50 42.50
Total $95.00
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $95.00




v, Invoice
Landcare Group Terms Date Invoice #
Irrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 10/31/2018 7458
P.O. Box 893
Bunnetl, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To
Batmon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
E?‘: R N ]
13353 G
I3
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Common Area M102
Description Quanfity Rate Amount
Trrigation service for the month of Cefober: 10/19 @ Bannon Lakes Blvd.
Frrigation Labor 35 45.00 122.50
Irrigation Parts: (3) 6Ps, (10} MPRs, (4) nozzles, (4) 1/2" couplings, {2) free bubblers 1 164.50 164,50
Total $287.00
Thank you for your business! Paymentis/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $287.00




Landcare Group

Invoice

Terms

Date Invoice #
[rrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Net 30 11/1/2018 7421
P.0. Box 883
Bunnell, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bili To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
$t. Augustine, FL 32092
1:33: 538 .
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center Mi01
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of November f 5,395.89 5,395.89
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,395.89




Ve Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date Invoice #
irrigation - Landscape - Maintenance Nat 30 11/1/2018 7422 ?

P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321

i Y=r g < i)
BOEEIVRY
Bannon Lakes CDD : [}
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 HOY ! !

St, Augustine, FL 32052

?.
ﬁ 4 PervUUIREDACRODNYCRYLAAY

[:33- 538" “b7)

13
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes : M102
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of November i 5,925.05 5,925.05
Total $5,925.05
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due $5,925.05




Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

. Dale Invoice #
Suite 305
Tacksonville, FL 32257 11112018 3
Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, TL 32257
:1’}}—3{3 a2 EEE LT T e
P.0. No. Terms Project
Quantity Dascription Rate Ameunt
Tanitorial Services - November 2018 328, ST, H5 30 583,33 58333
Pool Mainlenance Services - November 2018 32, 5924510 10,50 914.50
Operations Management Services - November 281§ 3720, 572, Hlboo} 1,5396.50 1,596,530
I+
Total $3,090,33

R
i, 2,18




Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

. Date invoice #
Suite 305 e
Jacksonville, FL 32257 (17772018 8
Bill To
Banaon Lakes CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd W
Sulte 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257
t"rﬁ: Podttaasasay,, R
132,572 414
1
P.O. No, Terms Project

SR SRR SRR
Speclal Events C

R b

Toia!

569132

R

R D B



OY6y-225-0ZE BPO2 1D
sjEEns JeRads

000§

2008

ST

000s

200§

[ 0605 2SUTIS 00 0Pss
PELETS 00aLs saljddng “sxun - LM
IS 00°643 TUUES GRIM HRIES - RIOIS |RAUDS Jejiod
|Wo.mmm 00°0DEY . fone:RR2rE W]
OIS OLSTIS supidushy - qrpy Siweg|

o00°0%

[T

QUES

oS

pogRIMpSYy
[ZE7e8s ) DO'E0L6
Yy S/ Peasmnes

DOSTEY

ol

QEOZ "OL 190000 TTUDAT Jo Bled




Riverside Management Services, Inc Invoice

9655 Florida Mining Blvd West
t
Suite 305 Dale | Involce #

Jacksonville, FL 32257 111712018 39

Bift To

Bannon Lakes CDD

9455 Florida Mining Bivd W
Suits 305

lacksonville, FL.32257

P.0. No, Terms Project
Quanlily Description Rate Amount
Meet & Greet Luncheon 73180 731.80
Spectal Event Coder  2h.0, 849, Na v o
1
Total $731.80
2 ot

vy Vo ‘8



FLL4H LS 02§ wpags

I o~G w Yo . spuang (Broady
g © .
21 Z
i
. o .
= P s~
i - S ey
i
Q
[O'D% LO07G% SE2el
}
]
i
R
7 ]
3 ¥ BO°0ESS
TE0S W |LU 555095
!
! -
!
i
|
!’
. : -
!
* FSPIOTLLIS « X))
._ 09055 To55e5 DTS “...o& S33nS SO « 414
BMeE]
j LS
Tag'ps 00"gs “ O00'SLES :

R ET
G




- Rﬁsﬁ ATGESTRSE Questions on this invoice calk:

{866} 470-7133 Option 2 :
oo Ot A el :
1 M ewsearer bl [ Bl B apen M mes B
STARY STOP REFERENCE DESCRIPTION PRODUGT BAU SZE UNITS RUN RATE AMGUNT i
09730 Balance Forward $0.00
10M5 10/22  103101705-10152018  LO MEETING AND ELECTION A 5t Augustine Record 1.00 x 9.0000 9 2 $8.98 §$161.64 :
1051022 103101705-10152048  LO MEETING AND ELEGTION SA 5t Aug Record Onfina 1.00 % 9.0000 9 2 $897 $161.46 i
PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: $0.00
NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: $323.10

CASH THIS PERIOD: $0.00

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00

CREDIT ARJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: $0.00

We appreciate your business,

ECEIVE
HOY 19 20

jr31-513-48
2-
INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS * UNAPPLIED AMDUNTS ARE INCLUDED: B¢ TOTAL AMDIRNT DUE ==
zi]  GURRENT NET AMOUNT 2| 30 DAYS £0 DAYS OVER 80 DAYS  UNAPPLIED AMOUNT =]  TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
$323.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $323.10
RALES REFPHONE ¢ 2| ADVERTISER INFORMATION
Melissa Rhinehart 3| BILLING PERICD 5]  BILLEDACGOUNT NUMBER 7] ADVERTISER/CLIENTPeMBER [2] ADVERTISERICLIENT NAME
904-819-3423 10/01/2018 - 11/04/2018 16652 15652 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO The St. Augusiine Record Dept 1261
PO Box 121261 Payment is due upon receipt.
The 8t, Augustine Record Dallas, TX 75312-1261

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN LOWER PORTION WiTH YOUR REMITTANCE

J— 1] BILLING FERIOD 2 | AOVERTISERICLIENT RAME
R 1010172018 - 11/04/2018 BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS
o i P, COMPANY z;l TOTAL AMOUNY BUE * BNAPPLIED AMOUNT 3 ] YERMS OF PAYMENT
i SAT $323.10 $0.00 NET 15 DAYS
'gg?t :‘_\llilgl-zlig_llne Record Dept 1261 2] CURRENTHETAMOURT =] ETLSE WOATS GVER 0 GAYS
Dallas, TX 753121261 $323.10 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00
' 4] PAGER |s| BILLINGDATE 5] BULEDACCOUNTNUMBER  ]1] ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMPER 24 STATEMENT HUMBER
ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 11/04/2018 15652 15652 0000028520
{e1 BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS 1 el REMITTANCE ADDRESS |
sy The St. Augustine Record
e Dept 1261
PO Box 121261
= BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS Dallas, TX 75312-1261

om
& 475 W TOWN PL STE 114
©  GAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

nlltlllllllR!lll"llllllinlllllllll"I“hilill"l!Illl“li]ill



Mon, Oct 22, 2018
7:50:02AM

Acct:
Phone:
E-~Mail:

Client:

Ad Number:
Start:
Placement:
Copy Line:

L egal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

15652 Name: BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS

9049405850 Address: 475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114

BANNCN LAKES CDD - GMS City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL Zip: 32092
0003101705-01 Caller: SHELBY STEPHENS Paytype: BilL

10/ME12018 Issues: 2 Stop: 10/22/2018

SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart

NOTICE OF LANDOWNERS MEETING AND ELECTION AND MEETING OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE B/




Mon, Oct 22, 2018 ' j
5 0:00AN L.egal Ad Invoice

The St. Augustine Record

NOTICE OF LANDOWNERS'
MEEDING AND ELECTION AND
Lnes 106 T
Depth 9.00 LAKESCOMMUNITY
Columns 1 DEVELOFMIENT IISTIICT

Sigklee F boptly ghret b the ublic and :
N afl . lmfmmlﬁtg wzﬂxin n..}“’ Hivangn i
Price $323,10 1abew Consaily Developinent -
:hxid (“Dijgr?du‘) ﬁih‘;!mm il o!; whikdt

eperally dpse 5 CRpriENg W

wa) ﬁrpmi{i of band cﬁzu;ﬁﬁingbﬁ b

frpainanely 374.87 owres, locoted i ke

andg genetally acrlh Pr) Juterngthomnd i

Gulf Parkwiy, east of 108, weil of U8, B

Highway 1 ard sauth of Ui Todh Bile :

Swapp  Coapenorion asd  Wildlie

%maguma;t Aren 7a S Julae Couanty,

idn, advising ihat 3 mecting o

b fundnemirs widk En:h'l for ike E.i o

Iy i

¥

of eberii pee () prophe :
width Iinufrﬁ}l 'of 5u u!:"ns::n CBoned™,
und imdjeidinaly, Tior ) bo-

mwediptdy  fllowing  the Lsdhiwpen'
et {fm wm be cimvened A et~
iny uf khe Bopnd fue the porpase of coa-
krilierlng vertain mater of the Board te
Trchmbe dection of oertuin District b{iu
vers, sk ather such busnew whi

wisty prapuriy come befire the Brard,

DATE: Nosvmber §, 2058

TIML: LA pam.

PLACE: Offices  of  Govrenmenta}
Mosmpement Bervloe:
A7 West Town Plase,
Suijle 3
Bt Auvpastlae, FL AR

Pach lixdener may vole In poreon. ot by
writlen. pmy, Provy forme mmy be obi-
iniml upas request at the affice nf the
District Manager, Gevernrrenial Moss
%;m:nl Sepviess, LLE, 471 Wast Tovn

e, Sulte 114, St Augistine, Florida
suagd, {gas) 510-6850 {*Bistriet
nnager's Qfoc™) At said et
el Topudowner or Siis or hor proay shail
be cotitlel to peminote preinns for the
pusilion af fupercivor sl cast sne sole
rnr nere of Innd, or Anctinmal Rm:mn
hereaf, swned by him o ber nod locats
el withln tho Tackdnt for eoch persai $n-
be clucinid o the prriting of Superdsus
A fractien of no acre shall ba irbated s
oric aene, entithing the landrroar those
wnte Wik respend thorelo,  Plaited Tt
shall be equated  Inadividuplle  and
rounied G 1a the searcst whele e,
The neroage of plited kel sholl nut be:
aggre d far dﬂciﬂ‘lhﬁﬂﬁ the number
of \ﬁ:l.g ydts fredd by a-huvbownes or o
Lendywirs peevs AL the Inndowners™
nreeting the Tanduswnirs. sl sl o
prreosy b s s the racyting shair
ond who shall cond@et Ehe matbing,

The Inndomenosy’ moeiing snd the Board
wigdng oo apen to the publlc wnl will
b eninlighed fu reenidangy with The:
paovlelons uf Rlovida law. Que o5 both
of the meekngy mny be contbaiet Lo o
dnte, By and plnoe 10 ho spoeckied on
s Pepard At such paoting, - A copy of
et gty Jor those tunlings mey b
otdahivd feom the THstrlel Mobnger's
Ofliee Thetd many e ao gecesher whve
e 4 vy snpivisars wifl pattlelpsta
b yeloplene,

oy petson seenlghi sila:-v: il freomme-
delions o przlicipge 3o 3o oabyp
Is pckeed Lo eanlacy Wie DEticl Mankg-
et Oy, 0L eagd 18 howes before the
bearbiog B0 yoa are Boyrhy, o n[?swch
Emglrod, Mesie coptaet e Holde Re
by Service by diaking 3-1-3, o 1-500-
955571 JLE00-0MESTID
(\'Alh'ﬂ{h fur gid s eontsctlap The Bis-
eict Rlamsgey e Oite

A plrr whiv decides Lo agpe] any deei-
Gt frinles b st Bised with rispect g
any maftor considerid # the niteling, is
auvised Tt socly porsen wall poed e
cond of the prdceedingg and i we-
cond{niy thi person niy. need to en- ;
fare thal 1 verkuading T:m"] of the prie H
voedlugs b nade, imleding the tosti- H
moyy iod erideage wpon which the ap-
pral b o be Jneed,

Jams Offoer
Difsgeict Martagas o
ABASst0IARs Otober 1. 2%, 2038




THE 8T. AUGUSTINE RECORD

. T ! NOTICE OFLANDOWNERS'
Affidavit of Publication | MEETING AND ELECTI

ON AND
MEE{TNG OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE RANNON
MMUNITY

EVELO: L?ENTDmch
D i

BANNON LAKES CDD - GMS ‘ Notice iz bereby gve?ﬁ‘;m&g“mn and

475 W TOWN PLACE, STE 114 e o e e B

| ERLE Bt

SAINT AUGUS’IM, FL 32092 -l pirsv:gl oruj’ els of Jand conteiving &

- proximately 599.53 acres, Incated in the

arex genamally porth of Tnterngtional

. Colf Parkway, east. of -5, west of US,

ACCT: 15652 R e A

AD# 0003101705-01 e

PO# ’ n{dmiagi}xm(ﬂ)pmpkm-neﬂis—

PUBLISHED EVERY MORNING SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY L op 0;. e s e P

ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA ﬁ]ngeﬂﬂdu iog certain mptteca of tho Bored to
cers) and other such business which
mey properly come before ﬂa_e Boaxd.

. DATE; November 6, 261§
« TEME: 1100 pan.

STATE OF FLORIDA ; PLACE: %ﬂices nt‘t sc:?:iem.nmh]
; 75 West Town Place,
COUNTY OF 8T, JIOHNS g:]z“l;:mﬂamsz

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared JAMIE | Bach ludowner may vote In person or by

WILLIAMS who on oath says he/she is an Employee of the 8t. @?&T&;‘;{’;”ﬁ%ﬂﬁ&

Augustine Record, o dajly newspaper published at St. Augustine in ?ﬁﬁ,‘m: B T
St, Johns Comnty, Florida; that the attached copy of adveriisement ° Sae. tooas” S’:‘"" ;
being 2 NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of LO MEETING | Majggerz Offecl) A o el

¢, Florida
32092, {904) 540-5850° (_“I).lsh‘ict
ﬁ“”hlg‘;'ﬁg".ﬂ“ u:}: tm.-?berp b

. . . : e
AND ELECTION was published in said nowspaper on | ot u&s}l{,‘{]ﬁ’ﬁ’;\‘. ;5“.:';:] m;;;,;
10/15/2018, 10/22/2018.  Brirest ommed by T or hey l orar
+ od within the Distzict for cach person Lo
be elected to the position of Superviser.
+ A frartion of an ecre shall be treated as
A . one w’tﬁamitling d:halmdm;iner tg ;.me
Affiant further says that the St. Augusiine Record is a newspaper . gt wilh vespes: thocls, Plolted Jots
published at St. Avgustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that © fqueded ep ;‘;",’;u’;aﬁ;,‘:ﬁ e
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in ;n’f:';““g;;:?; ba‘;‘%‘}i@?’ﬁ:ﬂ‘;‘
said St. Johns C(funty, Florida each day and h.a\s been t?ntered B R ers ;h:;l‘lmwhﬂi';
second class mail matter af-the post effice in the City of St. | penon toseme  the mesting chair

. . A N X and who shalf coudnet the meeting,
Augustine, 1¥1 said St. Johns C{}un‘gy, Florida for a period of one @ . @ @ o mecng and the Bourd
year preceding the first publication of the attached 'iopy o{i‘ : aug? :%EPEE ;:ﬁ;::%;cﬁhbmﬁt
i ) N ¢ Flodl " or bol
. advert;se;:nent, and affiant further says the. hefshe c}g’as neither bpm : E?ﬁ ans o g'“; “wﬁg“‘?‘z;‘,;‘rid"’ :
: te, tikm to i
nor pr?glsed any person, firm or ];;orporatmn anyf iscoun‘t, re a}tlc::, : E’t"’ m%‘ %‘%‘ ace fo he %-:pA mw?f
commission, or reﬁfnd_ fog‘ t e purpose of securing this o the ageada for these meeth TR
advertisement for publication in said newspaper. : Office, There may he an occasion where
- gne[ (]): ;ﬂ:}l:_ supervisors will participate
¥ Eel

© Any on requirng special accoume-
. am%;f: to participate in these muectiogs
i5 asked to contact the Districk Manag-
er's OfGce, at leust 48 hours before the
hearing. If you are licaring or speech
impaired, please contact the Florids Re-
lzy Service by dialing 7-1-3, or 1-800~

| 1-060-955-8770

. gisem 0r) s 7
ed before me this day of{]CT 22 ? ﬂlagz‘ﬁ)&nf::fuﬁdogcfmg the Dl

- A scnnu wha decides 1o appeal any deci-
. N lon made by the Toard with respect to
who is personally known to me | uy metter considered at the mzeting is
. T N . advised that such pesson Wik need a re-
ag produced as identification i coml of the proceedings and Lhat ac- :
1 cordingly, the garwn mey necd to en- :
sure thal o verbatim rerord of the pro- 3
ceedings is made, including, the testi- i
mony and evidence ngon which the ap-
pealds to be based,

;. Jim Oliver
Quuandfe X. Parsry— o

0008101705 Oclober 15, 22, 2038

Notary Pubfic State of Florida
~ Jennifer L. Bums

& My Commission GG 196188
& Explres 0311412022



REGUISITION NO. 126
(2816 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHENS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

511,850,066
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2616

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 126

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt
300131 ol

24
(C)  Amount Payable: Total; $28,041.86

(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 5313-2

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement sct forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lies, right (o lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition containg no item representing
payment on aceount of any tetained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNON LAXES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur B, Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursernent is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction conteact; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: JQZ/«/V/M/{e

Title: District Engineer




BEEL-ZD

443
g maEnAL oo (0T,
ez ey saud Sty
L5ETSS D vopssue] @V..,..w.;
SHEG KREAZE n

g pEE

S000Z "2'0 MOLONIHSVM
£881 ® 1Y . MOLLICE £961 AV & LNSMAY HOH 519311

WEHUGE SId 5PUR JOTRAN 18 VRGeS e B e

oYM Sue Juswiied Jo sousjtenor pue wewlsd ‘souenss] “waisy pauleu Jejseguon)
81 03 Ao sigeAed st Ol LNED LHAOKY UL mﬁnm%mwﬁ\% S| SFRIYLIGT S )

ey W tAg
Befefu P = LOTAHERY
{40} pajidde Junaue ey Woll s1aylh nomes junawie Jf Gogeterive yoay)

& 78008z

. vereNaererbdbraderkin b

ﬂ..:}...:. . annes .».....,.5.»..:...:..:ﬂWE:.mmU ..FZDOE{

Arrmaicerue st

AN BANSAY HNOAMIN 5541 ‘SLOZLIHONY 40 FANLILSNI NYIINImY FHL
MY NOLLYDTddY 4 2049 INANND0U ViY

hx.O.humvn! N e TR T

C2LLESD INNOMY 210 J0 Jusitded of pagjus SLIOmERDD aly

PUE ‘SIUGILNOO(] 1egUes aup s souepioass U1 81 3R 343 40 1G)fent ey ‘pagesipu
Se passwmbitud sBY Yiop ey soieg pue HoLuCiUl ‘aBraimouny s0aURY BUp Jo1mon
DU O} 18 JsUmO AUt 0} Seyiw Paliuany AL ‘ucgesrdde saoge au SuisLducs glep
BY) pUB SUORBAIRSGE SIS-UA UC PasEq 'SIBURAD WBIOS B YNk SOUSRIOTIE Uy
ANINAYD HOd 3UVOIILHED SAOALHOMY

&,

BinBAURINSS ) 5 CpH Dy 10 Aep

CE-L&C | sentkn uoisspuiwog Ap

ey R Ch ayang Aoy
_c.l.f\l g1y %cu\ BU0JBY o) WeRS PUe pequmsqng
AY1D Y0 Auno) YOROTd  gomimg

N et
g

B LrG'DES
lariiieas’s e

AT TR &
ETEIS YL S
1S gLl CE8 G E
ABERLEIPS $
CLLGLBRL $
ErACT T

{9 oUiT sse) ¢ Ui

2OYNIVITYE SMTd ‘HSI 0L 30NV IvE '8
............... TG LNSWAYE INSHEAD T
T (o9 Joud wol § eUr) LNSMAYY

MO SALYUSLLETI SN0 $5371 2
: =ia) g sury esa b eury)
L b LRk e e e T deie BOYNIVIZHN 5837 CIMEY3 WLOL 8
mremmetelenio) 36 ) LINED Ul eI
1649 + eg ol} sbeulmsey Blo}
{E049 Lo F wunjon)
& S{BUOTERN PRICIS J0 % Ty
{£04D U0 T + 0 UWNEA)
3 oy pemithucd ey oL &
HOYNIVLIY 'S
{8049 Up © 1njog)
e 3LVG Ol GUOLS ¥ A2LTTANOD WLOL b

EEBLOFL

e e n b L st et s snnees NS 1 OYHINGD TENISING L

POURENE 8} ‘500 WAWND0Q Wiy ‘Boyg LogenuRLO;

EQUOST BUI UM UINSSULGD LT ‘MO[BY UMSYS SE Juatifsy 10y Dpelt g cu,awuwnmnﬁ

HOLOYNINGD |}
108Dy [}
HINMD 1)
0] uohinguisig

TV OIS e oo i

“ON 123r0ud
SLOELHONY

LEBLOT

14 ‘BupsnBRY g

e
ey T WIL:
N -y
Wl
4 [Hcusbined
-7

# "SNP MO S} UieEy)

Usoys Juewied JWSLING JBUL pUR Aty AU Ly padianar siusiied pue penss)
UROUS JuBluRed Jo) s91e0uRien shomeld UBIYA JoY BIOAA J0) oeRues S Ay pied
Useq saey sunowe jje Jeiy ‘sRewnzog FEQUOD AUl (i BUBPICION W peiEdas
uaag skl Juswied Joy voneanddy siyp Ag peleass HORA B iBlleg pre Uopeleiom
‘afipapmoLn s JojoBio:) B30 159G By 0] 124] SayRse0 Josenuos peubisiapun ay
AN T SI6pIG BBUELT A4 SBUSLE ToN]
- CL2GLBGL STVIOL

ZL151'68L L
peroIddy eleg QLU
WHON S poadddoy
TYLOL
UM A SUIUOLW Shofazid
Ul penosdde siapun sBueyn

AYYIRIANS Y3080 SONVHD
LNSFAYY WO NOLLYDITddY SM0LOVHIMNAS
HOd4 LOvHIMNOD

SNOWONa3Y SkalLaay

$90Z€ 1o WHYd ADNYNO
B¥RSS HOH "O'd
"ONE 00 NOLLOMELSNOD THNOONT TIVA WouF

B2 o)

20vd

LGP T

SALI UBING < 10AC0Rd 20 !
L T e R e et
'] A NIWAY BOS TV CHES Ay MOUYO Y



m ! w 1 . i I : .. K Ji
EE ,_inwﬁw% R e e D e &ﬁ; R
i
%G BLED9'IR 1 - T 3 $ 0 LILS ] Eil 00615 L LR
(] vmwwtmi [53 Ew Vel SYTOCUBSS %) ecBOOLL & Toa1y o maoe 82°0L}) ] 27 CO'GEE'L Juneg
%0 ‘BITEE) 3 - - 3 o gEToL i 05'HIE'} 245 Woig]
%3 L0592 - §1 - ~ 5 4 e 3 45 goose’) - yesepe
140 EZeLL 'Ly - gf - $1 - § [ SLEL 3 i o00'4lL'e ey
%50 SEere'l - £ - 37 - $ o SE SIS [l 00°L 3UbiS pim BUHRS
%0 BEESFFE $] - s{ - £ - 3 i a g 3 AS U ¥ WP P2 Buheg
%0 syeLl'ie £] - $T - - 3 1 o 51’5 ] AS CO'E30'% ¥ 18y, bR
0 oSmses s s 3] - 3 5 0 LT AN S0ERyy eg
350 grizees s} - §1 - - 4 0 08 ] A8 DO'EZL'y USHIZHIMS jfokon
%0 ZFE0EY - 3 - - 5 ) 25805 ¥ £ g T Geren
(gt BEUBLGE $(PUAEAE . S1CheDs  SIPLLTE 7 o002 FIhTe 287 $ A [y 82 THoRGAS
B T e M T T [ ez Fxs
9202 IFEER'S  $|ZISeET  S{osecE % | 95268 5 Z0 i) b0 Ig'sese §
%07 SOSY £ 0468 Siovies s ioaovp ] 0 10 L'g EO'SOYY
%oy O 3 ] 0qyor L ] LG 3 o8'gaYy
%0g 05'214'8 eeaL’L — STewite 9168 5 ER 51 10 0S°Li6R
%407 B80S 8LUpeR'L sl uEERE & § 60485 ] o 1'g i BR'OLY'E
%07 mn.xm.: WeEeT 3] ioere ) el g f] ] (3 54y
E...w@#%, %.%_@ z VAT AEE 7 1 IR .‘..,“,..,Um.,mi:. o AT ...,_,T. Gl SRR RS i .H AR &w%%ﬁ el SRS %
XO0L ofadnsndh Termoeigeds £] - 2t - g + b ST pEan 59 81 b i S5 EI0ZE: FLAG REHTRS LOOUEH SOmRmTe )
LT s T v e PO S PoHR WYL Poet [Friren (o e ey “ddy a3jad Heny Yol Aaquarty okh o dHioeg
CAPTUSS (9], | peimeg ponl | paymeaicial [ Seolew | osipn | oamsenn | eq peyrse WYL Heely | woysmemop
ue sZuajtnar P el | mepsi | gpew | kpueng fimng Iptmmay
BNx%ar Py PR _ Apwergy puwmn
SEA g2 ompes ¥ e e T ey
| LEOGINTTT]
o
A.‘ AlENE .uuw




waf eornaees a3 s e fp g w0 VI o wenwat o
ASALOM B UISfRn 07 J0uR 0 2108R1 100 A2 hnsssd o DEGT T Lagmiag sy
ToE61) Mg opGs DEr deltsag fy prquacait wiof Lermes v 512y quoN

IR AR g el prvoeg SR,
" iz fracp g st u.ﬁmﬁuﬂu
VRUZH B2 topuition @fw N ,W_ p
SEAS KPEATE it Jang ABion
L e —r \Ma.u.-.ﬁfﬂ.;#ﬁd.ﬁ..a..‘_nbr
.\\: n..d.“: i ﬂd : /u\\
../.r, r'm ¥
- UORRIGWUTR] Paonpelg o X WAL A[RRoRINg

!-ngn..r..;ll..!ruln,.faaumuunnuvzo -

weRelodres 3y o jreysq us wopesodios eppiog ¢ UL 03 HOLANISROY LM0ITAEA 10 UBp O] maAmg Ay

8107 \Qw&,ﬁ 7 Iodep y Tm.«n S aut alozag peBpatmauie sem Imawnnsyy Jujodazof sy,

VEI 40 ALNAOD
VEINO3E 20 41YIs8

JeBevel repueny 1oy WPRLE
\m \ UEpIo{ HaA31g tamrEy DRILEZ
i

088s167-506 omony

EY0ZE 14 ‘s3utads saon Taainy
6881 X0d 0°d ssasppy

UL 0D YOUINNSUG] MKoILR (e roWEN §,10TR1T
BI0Z 5 B0e3g JEE pRYEg

OuAIT 10 Jteag

40 U] JO 3592(3Y PUE JaAlEM, S1t) ByOsxe oF SUOGAE SeY pUE J0usIT Jo itale PRZLIOUINE e §) 345 ay 10y nussaadar
TN S{RLIDY2ET 10 'SRILAIES 10qk] AUR {3400 30T SR0D ISBI[RT PUE daafEM 5T

vauftslapun 3y, paypeds IRP B3 Jaye poys;

SETES H3070A%]

S602ZE T4 'aunstany 15 Aeaspred yjon [EUORELISIUT inonesoy
ALl ven(y oafolg

+ fyradoad PaqLssp Bulmoney ou of
Q03 S9E youuey jegqolagiuo groz ¥ JBgquiaidsy yBnoag Paysteln sistsew o
“swrep e Bupnpus vet ¢ e 21348 pre sy oy

SIS '1oqE] Jo) hu,..ueﬂmmar SPUBWISE 10 S1apie a8ieqs
SHBER[RL pUE Faalem AQaluy ¢ S9RTHOGE § 30Wns 3y jo anual o wodyyrsmled vodn “ousy prudissepun sy,

LMEHAYS SSTUDONE NOGN TYNOILIGNDD
NZIT 2C ESYRTEY ANY YTAIY M



REQUISITION NG. 124
(2616 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOENS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,856,80¢
Special Assessment Revenue Bends, Sexies 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement wnder and
pursuant to the termas of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee” , dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), {all capitalized terms nsed herein shall have the meaning ascribed {o such ferm i the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 124
1:30013] - 101
{B)  Name of Payee: Vallencourt 24

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $50,304.43
(D}  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 5351-3

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have niot previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above js a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hexeby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further cortifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificato
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BISTRICT

By: i { B
Arthur E. Lanéaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and,(iif) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof,

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: ,;td,;‘;v’// /4/1’2“—-——4{/3// 8

Title: District Engineer




e fadp

2 B
‘Ill\l..\.l“ll

g

R iy (g husg) pepoog

wo iz ey sandeg  Shiibac

185721 OO § LoisHN0g Bt
(%

ST ATHIAE g 80
861700 9000Z "J'0 NOLONIHSYAL "AA'N aNNIAY HAOAMIN 5221 'SIDLIMOYY 40 TLNLILENT NYDINTAlY TH1
_ £86) DA TNOLLIOT £58L AV . ANBNAYS 202 SLYSINIMNI0 OY HOLYIRAY « 048 INIIMNO0A Yiy -

inotyilra Al sk jo eousideose pUB JusuAed ‘sausnss) ey Pawel fomenuon SBLHILYE0 LNNOWY 94t O usuwited o pepnus &1 wopegues o
34 03 Ao sigeded St RLLNDD INNOWY 34k~ SEdoliayion s Jedunies SINE pus spuswneng WBIUGT I U SOUBRIOTOL M) S BIOM, 94) 40 Axjents sl ‘pjEpU]
: 2120 s TR AH  se passaiioid sey wiom sup joeg BUE ucBULOL ‘efpsmouy, S3oaiky 2310 1595
25 \.‘ e for ! =11 e) LA S JIUME UL £} SBRINE0 SN el “Uegeondde ascae e Busudune sep
m._o__ petidde junowe ayy woy SRMp pagas B K& Yomy) B4 PUB SURJBAIASID Sif5-U0 1o paskeq ‘Sjumwnmog 1oeuog Bt Yl SOUBRIOIE Ly
.a,. " u....&ﬂ.. 1T L4 e ‘URALLYED INNOINY LNINAYE NOd TLYDIINAD SUOSLUNONY

gty P e o

e
el E ‘8810 uCseunuTs AN P . =:Eg o g
S, oo mnd Ao 4 { =~ 572~ (f L7 \\\ ¢ \
miggaaiwan«u *ﬂO 1o Aep 18 W owerbequ S PUB paqLirsgng e =3 Q&.\ YHLNOD
AV Jo Aunog YOHO o mEg 7

ToourT 555 & S
AT S T Z0YNIVASY 80Td 'HSINIS OL 30NVTYE 8

"SR MOU S Ulelay
UMoHS Juewied seims 18U PUR *mumey 947 Loy peaEds) suausied pus panas

mm..w.u.m.ﬁwm. $ e "ENA ANIMWAY INSUNAD '8 UROUS IslidRg I Sotengueg snonasd UOIUM 108 NIORA 08 JNIEIOTT Ty £q pred
LECESLIZSE 8 [ e {ejeouniag Joud Wwoy 8 UM LNEWAYY HAEG SARY SILNIOWE 12 161] 'SIUBLND0G WEAU0T 94 Y BOUED0oIe Ul pajadiucs
HOd BRLYIHLNED SNOININL 8837 ¢ usag sey uawide 1) uogesdty iyl Aq paisacs I B feifaq pUE UchEuno
{Iey), g Al see ¢ sum) ‘abpefmouy B iopeqL0n BUL IO 183G JU4 0) Jeu; Se4iien ;aloeguDy paubsiopun By
LUEDY LIS EE $ FOUNIVLIY 831 O3NHYRE “VLOL "9 NS uopIg FAUBLS 7 oBUEE 1aN
L9'80Z'02 g e T—— "TE0LD 40 L uingd i jegn) - EL45L80L SWi0l
U Q5 + &g aun) afeuelay jEmwy
{E04D UD o utunion)
TS sieaie paloig o 4, g
{E0/9 U0 Y + g Lwnjen)
L9'BOZT'0Z g yop paaiduns jo g oy e
ROVMIVIZY s z
(2049 ue & tumjog) TN -1 3 T) 1
FCELOIEE 8 s "HLYG DL OFHOLS 7 OALS1dWOD TYLOL b peRouddy o180 | iGN
Eereys 8 mmmmm——nng e L SUN) VT OL WAS LOVMINGD € YO SIR) PaAQudchy]
(73735 7 : S48pi0) ebueyy 4q sBuewo jop 1z TV1OL]
A - R . . WNS LOVHINDD TWNIDHO L ISLME AT SLIUDLL BTG
SNOLONG3IA SNOILIQaY v parosdde steprc afueyn
3 mofad mens EmEh_.w_.mmmcw_u wwwﬁwmwmﬁﬂﬁmm INSWAYY B0 _,B\,.y%n._w.m i mm%m vaines
REQUOYD BHy UM HORoBULILD U} 'M0{0Y Umoys S8 Ju BE] ! O ILYOddY S MO0V INGD
HIvg 1 IRGS ™ . _ WO 1OVHINGS
59022 T HHYd SONVED
iE8laz ON L23roNd SP959 %08 'O'd
SLoFLHORY DN O3 NOLLOMELSNGD LYAODNETTA 0¥
HOEOwHINGD ] BILE0 T MALSHuTer
LO3HMIYY {1 2L0:0° ‘G GoMId 14 ‘sugsnfiny 14 i Bl gy,
Ny T ~FRES ON NOLLYDITda T T wmwr%wwu%%nmmm oL
mu o o P e ) M 5 2 .
= @Emwmw oL B sSIEET UL SO ARE 0.5 THBRASG s.m!i1 Y ST S S s A NS



SIS e
{

P )

J il

it s LT L0
o e e

ey i

ehel S abagagf

@ [vrfur) ol f ot

o
3
--‘b‘?‘ﬁﬂhlﬁl&!‘lﬂ"‘ A Q48

FOjGTd HYL worg
B oL RGN
PR RASL

i
sy 3

I, Y | e i

Fpiqlmon
Ay |

IR Y0 NpMpY

Wi Mg

i i o

DAy andcp BTN Ly 48




wrf Lo g WL I 58 2kt gy S smper g

HD D YT 03 sty BRI Jur D nowaae BEE | A0S earpally

Tses7) TRUOIE B G gt iiag A podzizaad wef litagays s ey sy LOA
ek o et s T D

) v
R R L

L oo peammey * BTG, SHahg Arewy
’ o 1 el py - +
SRS THBAE ety ” R
a0 st Poatg s

¥ Wi frewosis.g

uogewoding IO Jeyey Lo uanieding BD1NQ)S B 3T ag AOPATATRAY BRRICDNEA J0 vRmeal T £
a1ar Ju"mr.nﬂu..._.um.,i» 50 fep »L_D__M_r‘wnmu S 5 240445 PROPAMOWTE STA 20y
{

asul Fianfarn; oy

e T e e 5t
'y ueprof tasmyg SN Py
o
,s-mkw‘uu\_\w; 34
Pl

+

S T e

CERET6YFus  ramong

707 14 ERMLIGE 5400 e g

N - 68HL %08 0'd tosnrs
. U} "0} UGTLNSEET TnoAS e, ke

=
k]

10Ty

ELLE g2 gy

HL

LB peny

ApLaiy o Eyeq
B0 I 70 asas[me pue fastes AR DG 03 Mpotre SEY pUre Inusty o wuals PRZROnINE 112 5t Ayt fan B0 Swased s
pauBsicomn y, PIEdE mrp g TR BSOS Seneke D SARAIST 0% fin doacy JOU THAT BEOOIDT DUN Srazids Wy
LD R TS S v A it = et et L2 (miwy
. £19E% ifanioany
560ZE T4 vhsniny 5y ‘Azseyey ron [FUOReGIsIal Sy

SATIQ UZING asingy

 &zmriord PaqLzsep mwws%_ S
QLT F{eT qouueg ntalinwe ™ gros we THEMTR  YEhoa pansany STCLIOGRAY oy

3RS FDnR 10} wwwwwmmwﬁ Spurmag 10 saapio wiuety whEEl AU s Gan e W0 23 30812 pue yany )
FRSE3IAr yuT Suatem dgasay I BEN Y T Jotuns Sus 10 Uy agy 1oL U undn ous

0 pralietspun gy,

LMY TSRUDONS NG TONOLIFINGD

WEREE A SRVETEE ONY WHAIY A



Governmental Management Services, LLC =
1001 Bradford Way Invoice
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 45
Invoice Date: 1271/18
Due Date: 12/1/18

Bill To: . C"I‘:ef
Bannon Lakes CPD 0. Number:
475 Weast Town Place BYD cecrernsnssmronesnarne
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL
Description HoursiGiy Rate Amount
Management Fees - December 2018 /-3/-5/3°24 3,750.00 3,750.00
Information Technology - December 201831513 351 144,42 144,42
Dissemination Agent Services - December 2018 1- 31- 513 3i¢ 341.67 341.67
Office Supplies |- 31513+ 5¢ 0.30 0.30
Postage }-31-513- 41 3 4.70 4.70
Copies .3, 513- 424 32.70 32.70
Total $4,273.79
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,273.79




Landcare Group

trrigation - Landscape « Maintenance
P.O. Box 893
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321

Bill To

Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W, Town Piace, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice

Terms

Date

Invoice #

Net 30

11/30/2018

7584

)-33. 53 % - Y4
13
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M161
Description Quantity Rate Armount
Trrigation service for the month of November: 11/17 @ Dog Park parking lot
frrigation Labor 2 35.00 70.00
Trrigation Pasts: RB decoder, (4) DBY-Ts, 1/2" street eli, 1/2" tree bubbler 1 151.00 151.00
Total $221.00
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00
Balance Due  s21.00




Landcare Group

Irrigation « Landscape » Maintenance
P.O. Box 883
Bunnell, FL 32110
(386) 586-3321

Bill To
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32052

Invoice

Tarms Date invoice #

Net 30 12/172018 7535

jEemIvE]
ﬂi GEC LD aE

P2t
e

W
B iviosscrosssrorsnas

1-33- 538 YLL

12
Project Project #
Bannon Lakes Amenity Center M161
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance for the month of December i 5,395.89 5,395.89
Total $5,395.89
Thank you for vour business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,395.89




Invoice

Landcare Group Terms Date invoice #
Irmigation « Landscape » Maintenance Net 30 12/1/2018 7536
P.O. Box 893
Bunneil, FL. 32110
(386) 586-3321
Bill To ﬂ
Bannon Lakes CDD
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 A
St. Augustine, FL 32092
:33-538. 4b A
'3
Project Project #
Common Areas & Lakes Mi0z
Description Quantity Rate Amount
Monthly maintenance Tor the month of December 1 5,925.05 5,925.05
Total $5,925.05
Thank you for your business! Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,925.05




&9

% BEPUBLIC 8619 Western Way

-%ﬁ

SERVICES

Jacksonville FL. 32256-036060

Customer Service {904) 731-2456
RepublicServices.com/Support

Account Number
Ihveice Number
invoice Date

Previous Balance

Payments/Adjusiments
Current Invoice Charges

3-0687-0010861
0687-000938660
November 16, 2018

$200.70
-$200.70
$200.58

Total Adrnount Due

Payment Due Dale
$200.58 December 08, 2018

PAYMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS

Descrlption Reference

Payment - Thank You 11/08 348
CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Amount
-$200,70

Description Reference

Bannon Lakes Cdd 435 Bannon Lakes Dr CSA A172388154
St, Augustine, FL. Contract; 8687022 (C51}

1 Waste Container & Cu Yd, 1 Lift Per Week

Pickup Service 12/01-12131

Administrative Fee

Total Fuel/lEnvironmental Recovery Fee
Totai Franchise - Local

CURRENT INVOICE CHARGES

Quaniity Unit Price

Amount

$137.34

$137.34
$5.95
$4B.11
50.18
$200.58

Electronics Recycling with BlueGuard™

Cenvenient recyeling solulions that are sale for your business and good
for our planat. To leatn more, visit RepublicServices.com/Eleckonics

Q-R‘S% REPUBLIC Total Amount Due $200.58

ﬁfﬁ ) Payment Dus Date December 08, 2018
Piease Rolurn This

8619 Western Way Partion With Payment Account Number 3-0687-0010861

dacksonville Fl. 32258036060 Involce Number 0687-000936660

ey

s

Return Service Raquested l ,

L2RCACDTGY 015052

Total Enclosed F

bl el B gt e g ooty
BANNON LAKES CDD

LOUIS COWLING
475 W TOWN PL

S5TE 114

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3648

Make Checks Payable To:

PO BOX BO01098

J0LA700L08L10000000938L6000002005800B0200585

LOVISVILLE KY 40200-1089

Heltyitt el B L e gl
REPUBLIC SERVICES #687

LG0 00 NNN NNN NNNNNNNNNL 2505 10 FB1a0voua]

V8652602 ZOLOED




Riverside Management Services, Inc

9655 Florida Mining Bivd West

Invoice

‘ Date Invoice #

Suite 308

Tacksonville, FL 32257 L1/2012018 40

Bit Te
=
Bannon Lakes CDD ) EEBIVSES
9655 Floridn Mining Blvd W N N
Suite 305 HGY 26 2018 &y
Iacksonville, FL 32257
P,0, No, Terms Project

'—lrh (.: l H‘-j ﬂq"ﬂ""‘,

3ne, S97L ;HS‘O
14

942,64

Total

$1036.50

RAW
v, el 85




Rt4S

MAINTENANGE BILLABLE HOURS

BANNON LAKES COMBUNITY DEVELOPMENY DISTRICT ‘/
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2018

Data

109018
ket
1014218
i0The
10/i918
TOTAL

MILES

Hours

25

152

Employes Daseription

88
SA,
0.4
5.0.
$C,
:Xe)

BANNON LAKES

Setures chalts end \eblas and Her down femiture to prep for possitite hurdeane

Secured chalrs and tables and tied down fumiture lo prep for possibie hurlcane .-
Ralurnad pool deck and pallo fnnfiure to proper tocation fromt husricane prep

Cryenized pool teck and patio fumlture

Aansisted with instalistlon of ehild swing, slraightened pool deck and patie fwniiure
Repairad vindscresns, rehang plastic dacoys, stealghtened pooi deck and patle fimfure

‘Mifeage [s reimbursably per sacfion 112.061 Florida Stalules Mileage Hale 2008-0.445

e et —rr



MAINTENANCE BH.LA

Perlod Biding 14/618

BISTRICT
Bl
BANNON LAKES

DATE

10/0M8

10106/18
1012618
1o/26he
1026118
10729118

ssf

SUPPLIES

Rope for hurleans prep
Gabjla tes (1000}

Funal

Terry lovels

3202 Spray boiles {2)
Sukrels concrele mix 600

PRICE

g
28,95
360
1032
6.69
403

TOTAL $93.88

EMPLOYEE

B3,
8.5,
5.G,
§.C.
8.6,
SL.



Rivesside Manageitent Services, Tne

96535 Florida Mining Blvd West

Invoice

. Dale Involce #
Suite 305
Jacksonville, F1. 32257 12/112018 §1
Bifl To
DBannon Lakes CDD
9633 Florida Mining Blvd W
Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257
P.0. No, Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amotint
Janilorial Services - December 2018 3 20, 572, 4 S 30 583,33 583.33
Pool Maintenance Sorvices - December 2018 3 20, 3547, | 9SS 20 210,530 $10.50
Operations Management Services - December 2018 3o, §92,000 1,556.50 1,596.50
32 " o
4
Total $3.090.33
? M\—\)
v \b



Hopping Green & Sams
Atiorneys and Counselors
119 8. Monzoe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassas, FL 32514
850,222 7500

oo oo e s o nraoerREsseaEsS TIATEMENT serowoms ssasessee o ———cos —oo=ooommmm

November 30, 2018
Bannon Lakes Community Development District Bill Number 104284
/o GMS, LLC Bilted through 10/31/2018
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel

BLCDD 00001  WSH I3 533;»" 5
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED :
10/30/18  KFJ Review annual invoice fee and update form; confer with Haber. 0.10 hrs
Total fees for this matter $12.50 |
MATTER SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 010 trs 125 /hr $12.50
TOTAL FEES . $12.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER “-—_;_1—;_55
BILLING SUMMARY
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 0.10 hrs 125 /[hr $12.50
TOTAL FEES $12.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL _"“515—1-:2*5;

Please include the bill number on vour check.

D

g

R

e
o




INVOICE

9 Invoice # 402461
~\. The Lake Doctors, Inc.
3. Aquatic Management Services  * Account # 723475
invoice Date 12/1/2018
3543 State Road 415, Winter Springs, FL 32708
PH: 800-666-5253 bue Date 12/11/2058
Bill To Rep MAS
BANNON LAKES CDD
GMS MANAGEMENT Invoice Questions:
g’{;%glsla TOWN PLACE Lakes@lakedoctors.corm
Payment Questions:
ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32052 133533 Y(, 3 Payments@lakedoctors com
171
P.0. No. Terms Invoice Date Reflects Month of
NET 10 DAYS Service Provided
liem Description Amount

Monthly Water Management Service (R)

P

RS

At

v
SR A LR T Iy T TP TC P,

Customer Total Balance

463.00

$930.00

To help ensure prempt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account number and invoice number on your check and always

inciude your remittance stub with your payment.

"Please visit www.lakedoctors.com for your localoffice contact infermation,

PLEASE DETACH & RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

Bill To

BANNON LAKES CDD

GMS MANAGEMENT

475 WEST TOWN PLACE

SUITE {14

ST AUGUSTINE, FLORIDA 32092

For address and contact updates, please email us at

Frontdesk@lakedoctors.com.

The Lake Doctors, Inc,
3543 State Road 419
Winter Springs, FL 32708

!*@3 E )

Ameunt Enclosed Invoice # 402461
Account # 723475
Date 12/1/2018

Go Green! Contact us at Payments@lakedoctors.com fo
have your inveices emaiied.

iF PAYING BY CREPIT CARD, FILL. OUT BELOW

_ . Mastercard ____ Visa ____ American Express
Card #

Card Verification #

Exp. Date #
Print Name
Billing Address; __ Cheek box if same as above

Signatuse







Bannon Lakes
Construction Funding Reguest #11

Community Development District
September 28, 2018

Series 2016 Contruction

Re PAYEE

123 England-Thims & Miller
Professional Services Inv #188047 9/5/2018 $ 8,342.41

1paid in advance by Developer

Please make check payabie to: Bannon Lakes CDD "
GOGMSLLC. ot
475 West Town Place
Suite 114: o
St. Auglsting FL 320927

Signature:
Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:
Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NO. 123
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDAY
$11,850,600
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District™) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant fo the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 123

(B)  Name of Payee; England Thims and Miller Inc
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $8,342.41

(D) Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # (0188047

(E)  Tund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The andersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: September 27,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iif) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



Art Lancaster

Eastland Development Group, Inc.
700 Fonte Vedra Lakes Boulevard

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Project
Professional

13061.16000

September 5, 2018

Project No: 13081.16000
Invoice No: 188047

Rannon Lakes -@ MDP  filde -

Phase AE Lump Sum Services
Confract  Percent Earned Previousiy Current
Task Amount. Compiete To Date Billed Billed
A. Preparation of MDP . 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00 10000 45000,00 4500000 0.00

Water & Sewer

C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Bocs - 23,000.00 100.00  23,000.00 18,}100.00 4,600.00
Paving & Drainage

D. Landscape and Irrigation Design 5.500.00 G000 2.750.00 2,750.00 0.00
£ Commercial Qutparcel Utility & Mass 6,500.00 100.00 650000 6500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 7725000 72,650.00 4,600.00
Totai Fee 4,600.00
Total this Phase $4,600.00
'E:lr};;; “““““““““ l_f“ T nEnv;ronmentallRegulatory Permnttmg _ _
Task 1-5 Lymp Sum Sewlces
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Biiled
1. 8JC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 70.00  7,000.00  7,000.00 0.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00  100.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00 0.00  2,600.00
5, EPA-NPDES-Generat Notice of Intent 4,500,00 0.00 0.00 ¢.q0 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 19,600.00 17,000.060 - 2,60000
Total Fee 2,600.00
Total this Task $2,600.00

Engiand-Thlma& Mifler, Inc.

ERHSEERS ~ PLANSERS « SPYENDAS - 53 LAKDSCAE ARCHITECTS
14715 005 5L Mgpetone Baed « Jacksrrrb, Fioist 46258 3 SOLSEA0 Loy OS5 R04E3

CHOTEE LADNS

ok S Bt B Pt O 08 YL e ey S



Task 8 FPL Coordination
Current Prior To-Date
Total Bifiings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,500.00
Remaining 7,500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase $2,600.00
Phase ¢ Cogs_tnﬁct@g_@drg:ms_t_r_at@ﬂ T
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complate To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 16.65 832.50 740.00 92.50
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 47 47 2.373.50 2,373.50 0.00
Total Fee 10,000.00 3,208.00  3,113.50 92.50
Total Fee 92.50
Total this Task $92.50
-:F;sk T 3 On-Site Constructior Observation
professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Sr. inspector _
Donchez, James 8/18/2018 1,00 139.00 139.00
Donchez, James 812512018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Totals 3.00 417.00
Total Labor 417.00
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 417.00 1,028.50 1,445.50
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 54,618,50
Total this Task $417.00
Total this Phase $509.50
%hase XP Expenses
Expenses
Mileage 37.61
Reproductions 102.48
Wireless Teiephone 2.41
Delivery / Messenger Svc 62.87
Permits 370.00
Total Expenses 1.1 times §75.37 §32.91
Current Prior To-Date
Totat Billings 632.91 2,760.35 3,393.26
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remainhing B,608.74
Total this Phase $632.91

Invoice Totat this Period

$8,342.41 @

- a BoD BeadiSriion]

1 »



Qutstanding Invoices
MNumber
0187496
0187764
Total

Date

6/30/2018

7/312018

Bl

Balance

17,915.45

10,382.05

2B,297.50
Total Now Due

Englond-Thims & Miller, Inc.

BITERS « P ARIERS » SORVEYOAS + GS - ARDSCARE MRIHITECTS

16770 & Austg R Ly e, Flrkts 22653 10 S04 £40-4050 b WEEBIS 456

CATGDEM. L-DENE

$36,639.91

Page 3



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

Construction Funding Request #12
November 2, 2018

125

126

Vallencourt

Project Duran Drive 10/20/18 Appiication 5351-3 $ 50,304.43
England Thims and Miller

Professional Services Inv #188350 10/9/18 $ 9,154.24
Vallencourt

Project Duran Drive 09/20/18 Application 5351-2 $ 28,041.86

Please make check payable to: 'Bannon Lakes CDD i
/o GMSLLC:
475 West. Town Plac
Suite 114 S
St Augustlne FL’ 32092’ e

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature;

Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NG. 124
(2616 Acquisition and Construction Aceount)

BAMNNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT RISTRICT
(5T. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIBA)
811,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District™) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District o The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 {(the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed o such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 124

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $50,304.43
(D)  Bamnon Lakes CDD Invoice # 5351-3

(E)  Yund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2, cach disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMURNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Landaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iil) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: x%yi/ /ﬁ/éw,—jv{/%/fa

Title: District Engineer




APPLICATION AND Ci RTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT CUMENT G705 ; NS on reverss side) PAGE
O R el HE wmﬁ.ﬁﬁ%m%%@%ﬁ&ﬁ — dnetyctons co e APPLICATIBN NG e e Bisiribution to:
' . ,Mlnw..m. B [} OWNER
Bt, Augugline, FL FERIOD TO: R [1 ARCHITECT
[} CONTRACTOR
FROM: VALLEMCOURT CONSTRUCTION GO, NG, ARCHITECT'S
P.0. BOX 65848 PROJECT NO: 201837
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085
CONTRACT FOR: CONTRACT DATE: .
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT “Roplicauon 18 made for Paymsnt: oe S below, in connection wilh the S ot
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Continuation Sheat, AlA Document (3703, is attached
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
Braviois monthes iy Owner $ 5,689 586.25
TOTAL = £ Netchange by Change Orders...,. § 789,167.72
Appraved this Month - CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2, 5 .. 5478 T43 T
Numbsar] Date Approved 4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE, 3 6489167232
1 789,187.72 {Column G o G703)
2 5. RETAINAGE:
2. 10 % of Completed Worie  § 20.208.61
(Column D + E on 5703)
b. % of Stored Materials §
(Column F on G703}
Toizi Retainage (Line 5a + 5b or
TOTALS 788,i57.72 - Totalin Column 1 of (=45 = 3 T O, 3 20,208.61
{Met change by Change Ordars 789,157.72 8. TOTAL BARNED LESS RETAINAGE: .o 3 35 871.463.71
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contrattery knowledge, {Line 4 Less Line 5 Tatan
information and befief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has bean 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR — -
completed in accoriance with the Conttact Documents, that alt amounts have been PAYMENT (Line & from prior Certificata},... s[§ 5,821,158.28
Fald by the Contracior for Warl for which previcus Cerifficates for Payment shewn B. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE............... resreeesaramieeenn 5 @maih..@.wlmm B
issued and paymeants received form lve Owner, and that current payment shown 9. BALAMGE TG FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE........... Itemriamet e prana s 3 07.280.26
herein is now dus, n {Ling 3 fess Line 6)
5 State of FLORIDA Go of  CLAY
CONTRA \.&n Fa Subscribed and swop to befgee me _ww_.“&w,uu 5 h day of Ot eAe Lpgopers
l\ M\ L Jo-TE=]g  otayPubic L L
m%\. i mx P Date: D & My Commission Expires: m) D -RT-Tr,
ARCHITECTS CERTIFICATE FOR PAYRENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED...... - 3 B0, Boet. D
in mnno.dman.m with the Contract Ducuments, based on oh-site observations and the (Attach uxﬁ naporsf ami ffied difers frorn the amount appliad BQ
data compnising thv abave application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the ARCHITELT: } Y of g \ I3
Best of the Architact's knowledgs, informatian and befief the Wark has prograssed as y: e Date:

Ineficated, the guallyy of the Wark is in aczordance with the Contract Documents, end
the Contraciar is anfifled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED

R mutany B e o i A e e i S T I

This Qawms Is Tiot hegdliable "he AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only ta the

Conltractoy named _._Mo_.:. Issuance, payment and acceptanca of payrment are without

AR DOCUNENT G702+ APPLICATION RIS CERTIFICATE FOR PAVNENT AV TS
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 REW YOUR AVENUE, NV, W,

prajudics i any rinbis of the Owner or nanwmnm@ﬁlcuqo.. this Conteact.
a3 mmﬂ_,do,_ﬁw%@ 1983 ———
ASHINGTON 1.C. 20006
Y 20y BEVERLY SWES
4 @E% _ Commission$ GG 182101
&Sy DrpiresFobruary 27, 2022

.,.
or m G Bonded T Bedgal ey Senvioeo

GT02-1986

@w\ =6,



] b an
A0 T
N e S Schudubs of Vale s
m ! Quinty | Queaty Siarse { U amifhe |
I [ Esdalt 1 iutstedf Quiatiey Mutarias qnn,__ma_.ﬁﬁ it o |
: H R fast | Datarlolr Tal | bwbBed T e Ty Materlye Totel mstulked | ot baerat § Torsk inskefid To
St05x 0 Vot | cucnsy L e sep | gen ooty Hipnth Ui T Puded | b ierior
Pog i Breop Lo Sualis Vo Sonnpd i | t (Ko I8 17 3 ~ 13 13 BESD AL
L e S i e
[Gonural Conditena, 3% BB g2t ey Y
NERES Compliznes. - 3. . BA70E0 02! oi $ s
Sutvoying BOTLE0 g.2] 1 5 2,683,238
SR ] da8m80 ] oAl 63 : 897,78
Ercsion Centro] ph440ERE T 0.2 %] 3 132159
Wga R 7 32 K] 1t 257700
Fond Froavarion 4.9 2000| 21501 $_ S.hmmnan 204 10.00
ERrtans 19.803.00 cY e 282 2003 21508 545394 |5 $1.667.07
Grassing 1.00 Ls 4.509.52 [ 3 = 1% - 4,808,528 0%
Sulrsoll Stohiliztinn 4,723.08 5Y e B0G I i . - 4% s ® 2BEILIE 0%
[Bage N 456300 5 T T . Tdf - 5834468 0%
iPeNing TELEE g53, 838 R - if - 37 776,45 fred
T - I3 - 23,489.88 i3
P - s - 184855 0%
i | - i - by - 0%
1 H - 13 - T - O
H 34,2448 15 50,820,27 204,80 | 177
W .13 si 121 86Tan
® " -
(St Druen T Up 5 SIET AN & 549759 ;. i 100%
g,. M Trun Un . 1 3 G4 L A2 AN G 15,424 7} e dE0%
[t som Addion f P isagriy 185821 1505514 P

s

ATaE




Tha undersigireg i OOLL LECH Bayinent from the lisneo, of the sumoof § LB
; : . : s o b s, bty
bes Nen andd mugin o ciglin a gy fsehuiitng o8 clains, change aritirs, or demands whtatso:

wer {or lbor, servi, 5,
2 e Ty Aenishad Urrough  Qutiber 20, Zaig ol the joir of Ganvan Lakes £SO
i b

Z the Followsing deveribed proparty - T e
; Duran drive . , .
Lesntion iriternational Golf Markivay, 9t Augustisg, FL 32095
invaiced 5351-3

vy o7 SR

= WaiVer and relvase doer npt Covarany fabor, services,
ety that by
debialf of Lienar,

oF matatials frnished after e date sperifled. The undersigned
a2 15 20 Suthorized soent of Lietwr and pag athotity to execun this Warver and Relewse of Lier on

Dostad o Dtiebag 25, 2018
ety Svdval oS

Lienoy: Mnmer Vallencoust Construction Co,, i,
Adidrase: PO, Box 1689 )
Green Cove Surings, BL Y2047

AT AL g 5B ek e e g

Phose: 954-2534
Rt ¥ PR e s ot e
]
s -
e 5 g
T it el )
Primted Steven jordan

rov,

Tithir {hlaf m.Emma.ﬁ Mang,

st e
STATE OF FLonmn
mﬂaz\ﬁ‘muuﬁg%

o - _\
aayaf g e

-

a florida LLEration, on behalf of the cerparation,

Tae furegoirg instramont was ddmowledged Sefore e ..,Fv_,w. )
Y S Topdas of Vallenesug Lirmsnrsdon To, ine.,

Persanally known . B B Procuced Rientification s Typz of wnmﬁ._:nuaou.a..%f..,%%éu.a;e -

PSR LA

Wotary Punie

NOTE: Fhigsisa Lindutosy form pee, wribed by Secrlun 7i%08, Fiwridy Stotytes {1935}
Afiectivg Qesoinee T, 199 & FETERN MGE Aok rgiite o sur tp Ak g winver
iy B ehat v dyfirene from the MOLRELY forrn,




REQUISITION Q. 125
(2016 Acquisition and Censtruction Account)

BANWON LAKES COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST, JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
511,858,660
Specizl Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
Distriet (the “District”) hercby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the District to  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 125

(B)  Name of Payee: England Thims and Miller

{(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $9,154.24

(I3) Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0188350

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

L. this requisition is for Casts of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur B, Lancaster
Chatrperson, Board of Supervisors

By:

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: {,47/ - f}/z,/fa

Title: District Engineer




Art Lancasfer

Br o s s b a5 G L 6 357 MR G 013 B 0 I S PR SR B Lt B Y 20 i A R B B 3 S K Yk e 72 O S R S L A

Qctober 8, 2018

Englont Thing £ Tillar bne.

THCAEERS | FLARUERS + 5. B /BYDNS 474 +LARDSCAPE ARCHITESTS
VTRt Mg Road vdasiatrate P o 353« o Sl 21500 12 R BAL-E2ET

TR LEests

M7 ) 0 e N T A N T o e

Eastiand Development Group, Inc. Project No: 13061.16000
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Bowlevard Invoice No; 188350
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Services rendered thiough September 30,2018~~~ e e
Phase A-E Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Bitled
A. Preparation of MDP 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00 100,00  45000.00 45,000.00 .00
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 100.00  23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
Paving & Drainage
D. Landscape and irrigation Design 5,500.00 50.00 275000 2,750.00 0.00
E. Commercial Outparcel Utility & Mass 5,500.00 100.00 650000 6,500.00 0.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 7725000 77,250.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.0g
Total this Phase 0.00
nl;;;se F EnvzronmentatfReguEatory Permiting
Task 1-b Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Cuirent
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Bilted
1. SJC Construction Plans Processing 10,000.00 100,00 1000000 7,00000  3,000.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 100.00  10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 100,00  2,600.00 000 2,600.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,800,00 100.00  2,600.00 2,600.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 25200.00 19,800.00 5,600.00
Total Fee 5,600.00
Total this Task $5,600.00

3 e 1 T B K M D S N T 1T 4 S M Y e e o Tk



Task 6 FPL Coordination

Current Prior To-Date

Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0,00

Contract Limit 7.,500.00

Remaining 7.500.00
Total this Task

Total this Phage

Phase G Constructuon Adrministration

e A W S D g PO . W St e T R 0 W I s S LA A e e O - Bl S B o T Wy kS, e e Y B Bk

Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services

8.00

$5,600.00

T -

Contract  Percent Eamed Previously Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 16.65 832.50 832,50 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 77.90  3,895.00 2,373.50 1,521.50
Toial Fee 10,000.00 472750  3,208.00 1,521.50
Total Fee 1,521.50
Total this Task $1,521.50
};-S‘E-““ ----- 5 T On-Site Constructlonnab;;rvahon --------------- T T
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Sr. Inspector
Brooks, Jeffrey 9222018 3.00 139.00 417.00
Donchez, James 9/8/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Donchez, James 9/22/2018 1.00 139.00 138.00
Donchez, James 9/25/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Totals 8.00 1,112.00
Total Labor 1,112.00
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 1,112.00 1,445.50 2,557.50
Coniract Limit 56,084.00
Remaining 53,506.50
Total this Task $1,112.00
Tota! this Phase $2,633.50
?3;1;-55 ————— XP Expenses
Expenses
Reproductions 139.22
Wireless Telephons 2 .41
Delivery / Messenger Svc 45.41
Permits 650.60
Tofal Expenses 1.1 times 837.04 920.74
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 920.74 3,393.26 4,314.00
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining . 5,6886.00
Yotaj this Phase $920.74
Invoice Total this Period $8,154.24 -

&g, [ aesT 6Pu,



Outetanding Invoices
' Number
0187764
0188047
Total

Date
6/30/2018
7i31/2018
8/3112018

Balance

17,915.45

10,382.05

8,342.41

36,639,914
Totzl Now Due

v f e sr 1
Englantd-Thins &Iz Inc,
B TERS r PUERS » S E 1 ORY « 085 » LAWDS SAPE ARCHITECTS

HITS 08 Augyr»e Poed 4 s ot Fiorids 32058 + 8 00444 D0 + b 0= 446.0288

CANIOZEM LG-00cith

$45,794.15

Page 3



REQUISITION MNG. 126
(2816 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BISTRICT
(ST. JOHINS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
511,850,568
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Commumnity Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A}  Requisition Number: 126

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $28,041.86
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 5313-2

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

I this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Copstruction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on aceount of any relained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November 1,2018

BANNGN LAKES COMMUNITY
BEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

B

By: 3

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consuiting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii} the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By Q’Z/w%/wﬁe

Title: District Engineer




PROJECT: Duran Drive

)Ttrmnbdﬂz AND Oma_3m>4m FOR vb,_\nmwu.ZH
TO! # o1 Ladees S0

St. Augustine, FL

_HXOQ“S&.—.mZOOCm._.DOZmQWCQ HDZOO.;ZO.
: P.O. BOX 65845
ORANGE PARK, FL 32085

CONTRACT FOR:
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYIENT
CHANGE ORDER SUMWARY

Change Orders appraved In
previcus months by Owner
TOTAL

\Approvad this Month
Number] Date Approved
1 789,157.72

ADDITIONS CEDUCTIONS

TOTALS -
Net change by Change Grders 789,157.72 |
The undersigned Contractor cartfies Ihat to the best of the Contractor's knowledge,
infermation and beliaf the Wark coverad by this Application for Payment has bean
completed in aceordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have baen
paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Celificates for Payment shown
issued and payments received form the Owner, and that cugrent payment shown
herein s now dues. ¥

788,157.72

AIA DOCUMERNT G702

Instructions on reverse side) ] PAGE
APPLICATION NO: e m m .W P 3 Distribution to:
e {1 OWNER
PERIOD TO:; W TR {1 ARGHITECT
[1 CONTRACTOR
ARCHITECTS
PROJECT NO: 201837
CONTRACT DATE:

Application is made for Payment, a5 shown balow, in cotinaction witfy the Contract,

Continuation Sheet, AlA Docurment G703, is attacheg

. ORIGINAL CONTRACT BUM. .t ccrrirrernn. .
. Net change by Change Orders.......ooooooo .
. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (R I I O beavreranss
. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE.....
(Column & on G703)
RETAINAGE:
2. 1 % of Compleied Work % 14,6818,23
{Column D + E on G703)
b. % of Stored Materdals §
{Column F en G703)
Total Retainage {Line Ba + 5b or
Totalin Calumn 1 of (C T N
§. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:...ooooeoesorrs
(Lite 4 Less Line 5 Total)
7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR
PAYMENT (Line & from prior Certificate).........c..............
B. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE. ..o
8. BALANCE TOD FIMISH, PLUS RETAIMAGE......orvverrn,
(Lino 3 less Linz 6)

Eaa B U

b2

5 §589,586,25
$ 789,157.72
$ 8,478,743.97
s 5,835,778.51

$ 14,619.23
$ $5,821,159.28

s[3__ 5795.117.42]
SE5,041.56

657584 69

3

A & Stateof  FLORIDA County of.  CiAY , »

CONTRACTORS ., Subseribed and swom to hefore me this Mt day of Oelpbe September-18
e Notary Publle:  {Zsten om0 25 By’
By {28 & Date: My Commission Expiras; | o Ry R W
= ;
-y .

ARCHITECTS CERTIFICATE FOR PAVMENT AMOUNT CERTIFIED. ... rerssrees et e seins senereeseessnn, $ 28, 04! B
In accordancs with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the (Attach mxvmm:mzamrx Rmount certified differs from the amount apphisd for.}
dale comprising the above application, the Architact certifies to the Dwner thatto the  ARSMHIVERTT s e s . M a f e
best of the Architect's knowledge, information and belief tha Work has progressed as By: ff AR mv«%\% Date: Rk Rk

indicated, the quality of fie Work is in aceardance with the Contract Documemts, and
the Contractor is entified fo payment of ths AMOUNT CERTIFIED

AIA BOCUMENT G703 ¥ APPLIEREITRTG CERTIFICATE FOR BAYMENT S ooy Ta

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, b.W., WASHINGTON.D.C. 20006

&3 EDITION * AlR* @ 1083

This Cartificate is bt Tiégotiable? The AMGUNT GERTIFIED is payabis oy to te

Contractor ramed K

prejudios 1o any rights of the Owmer or Contractor under this Gontract,

herein. Issuancs, payment ang acceptance of payment are witheut

L Py, BEVERLY SHES

T Commission GG SR04

wwm_# < Expires Febiuary 21, 2022
k% & sty Sanvies
Eoepn St Bondod Yheu Bdgd

G702-1888



Schedule of Values
10% Net
huintity nntonzg on
Teral stalisd § Totad instatizd To
This Perfod Datz Project Totud ¥ Camp,
{Praviows Bannon Lalery Oniglls Wort Conaetod| ERIETTN R ; "
R SR o
1,154.48 ,

NPOEE Compilance LS 847,09 | 3 9.470.89 200
LS 807,751 § 207,98 1.785.52 8,677,680 20%

Le 44888 : % 4040315 446,80 4,488,950 Q%

LS 440,60} & 39845 | § 681.01 4,405.00 20%

LS 89258 | § 623.30F§ 1,385,142 6, HZ5.8 20%

cY JB840.001S 88560018 2,840,00 53,642.78 8%

LY £637.5413 07343 | 3 5831141 $ 30,730,859 1B8%

L& L -~ 13 - 1% - 3 4,909,562 0%

Y ) 3 = |5 - 28,621.38 Q%

Sy ] 3 3 - 58,344,655 %

ol & - 3 5 - 37,176.45 0%

gY 3 -~ |3 24,499,589 0%

X (5] "] - 3 - 54B.85 0%,

3,117.00 IF 0 - I3 - 41,113.33 0

7,350.00 SF F - 3 b L 26,750.16 0%

308,00 LF [ - - 1% - b_199,658.78 0%

1,239,063 LF 1100] 11,088,23 9.8980,30 ] § 121,981 4% 48, 484.74 B2%

1.519.00 LF ] - X - b 8766378 Q%)

BT SV (T oy e o
....... RETALY B r s X e SR o TR, Fa G T, l"&




WAIVER AND RELEASE OF LIEN
CONDITIONAL UPGH PROGRESS PAYMENT

The undersigned lienar, upen payment from the lienee, of the sum of § 2B.041.86 . hereby waives and refeases
itz lien and right to clatm a lien fucluding afl clalms, change orders, or deman ds w) atsoever for labor. services,
or matetials furnished through September 30, 2018 on the job of Bannon Lakes CDD

to the following described property -

Project: Duran Drive

Location: International Golf Parkway, 5t. Augustine, FL 32095
involce#: 5313-2

This waiver and release does not caver any labor,
represents that he/she is an autho:
behalfof Lienor,

serviczs, or materals furnished after the date specifled. The undersigned
Hzed agent of Lisnor and has authority to exaeute this Walver znd Release of Lien on

Daged an: Getober 5, 2018

Llenor's Name: Vallencourt Constructioh Co, Inc,
Address: P.0. Box 1889

Green Cove Springs, FI, 320143

Pione: 9042915320

By: AWWW\M,NMX i .Mmﬁ%.

Printed Name: Steven Jordan \MM
Title: Chief Financlal Managd

ETATE OF TLORINA
COURTY OF CLAY

dayof  [A-imned.. 201

ook B i

a Florida cotporation, an behalf of the corporation,

Iy
The foregoing instrument was acknewledged bafore me this ,wmﬁu
by Steven jordan of Vallenconrt Construction Co., ine,

Personally known X or Produced ldentification Type of identification
[ oL S [ 2 P B

77 & ?»v/. xf,
.cM\!/ sdkth .\ﬁiy v Lot i«imn._k ’
Notary _unwwzn S BEVERLY SIES

R ,ﬁ% . Commisslon§ G5 £22851
@w“m. : F».%w@a mkt.ﬂ 1] ﬂowEEq i sl
Torndt  Dandd T Bty Sontiey
WOTE: This 1. stotucory form prescrtsed by Secsian 713.20, erids Satates (1956). srRTE B
Effactive Cetober 1, 1996, o person may wot require a flenor o fyrmish g welinr
o olevse af han thae & different fram the satusory Jorm,



Bannon Lakes
Construction Funding Request #13

Community Development District
December 4, 2018

Re PAYEE Series 2016 Contruction

128 England Thims and Miller
Professional Servicesthrough October 31,2018 Inv #188702 11/6/18 $ 3,737.63

Bannion Lakes CDD
foGMSLLC T
475 West Town Place
Suite 1147

Please make check payable to:

St Auglstine FL- 32002

Signature:
Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:
Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NO. 128
(2016 Acqnisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Commumity Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursnant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto The. Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the-“Trustee’), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms uscd herein shall have the meaning ascribed fo such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 128

(B  Name of Payee: England Thims & Miller
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $3,737.63

(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0188702

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

" The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for. Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper cliarge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable-to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simuitaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain..



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or-
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: November30,2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: ﬁ i

{ ; A
Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engincer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (1ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.,

By:

Title: District Engineer



Art Lancaster

November 6, 2018

England-Thimy & Tillee Inc.

. EDGINEERS PLAERS = SLEVEYGRS + /S L ANDSCAPE ARCIETECTS
1Tl B1 Bty Fad « st e, Pl e 320500 60 50402990 by OG0 04

CRE0ERH LOHNISHE

Eastiand Development Group, Inc. Praject No:. 13061.16000
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Boulevard Invoice No: 0188702
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Services rendered through October31,2018 =~ e e e e
Phase AE Lump Sum Services
- Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount- Complete To Date Billed Billed
A, Preparation of MDP 7.500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Does - 45,000.00 100.00 45000.00 45,000.00 Q.00
Water & Sewer
C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 100.00  23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
Paving & Drainage
D.-Landscape and krrigation Design 5,500.00 50.00 275000 2,750.00 0.00
E. Commercial Qutparcel Utility & Mass 6,500.00 100.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 0.00
Grading Desigh
Total Fee 87,500.00 77,250.00 77,250.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase F Envnmnmental/Regulatory Permitting
Task 1-5 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current
Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. SJC Construction Plans Processing 10.000.00 100.00  10,000.000  10,000.00 0.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10.000.00 100.00 10,000.00. 10,000.00 0.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys, 2,800.00 100.00  2,6800.00  2,600.00 0.00
4, FDEP Sanitary Sewer Ccllection Sys. 2,600.00 400.00 2.600.00 2,600.00 0.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 25,200.00 25,200.00 0.00
Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00

e B A A A WA B Y U A g LA T By Ll A o o ek ot i A o e S S S O S B WO o P O o Y e A A AR M R it it R et M S S . N 8t Y b ko e e e e e



 Task 8§ FPL Coordination

Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.06
Contract Limit 7.500.00
Remaining 7,500.00

Total this Task 0.00

Total this Phase 0.00

Phase G Congtgic':_t@p_édmmlstia_t _________

Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services '

Contract  Percent Earned Previously Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Biiled Billed
1, Bid Documents 5,000.60 16.65 832.50 832.50 0.00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00  5,000.00 3,885.00  1,105.00
Total Fee 10,000.60 5,832,50 4,727.50  1,105.00
Total Fee 1,105.00
Total this Task $1,105.00
};;;_,_-_,,-__5 T On-é-lte anastructlon Observation T
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer
Kaisaras, George 10/13/2018 2.00 185.00 370.00
Kaisaras, George 10/20/2018 3.00 185.00 555.00
Katsaras, George 10/27/2018 .50 185.6C 92.50
Engineer
Bledsoe, Grant 1012712018 2.50 144.00 360.00
CADDfGIS Technician
Cox Jr., Robert 10/13/2018 1.00 113.00 113.00
Cox Jr., Robert 10/20/2018 1.00 113.00 113.00
‘Sr. Inspector
Donchez, James 10/6/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Donchez, James 10/13/2018 1.00 138.00 139.00
Ponchez, James 10/20/2018 1.00 138.00 139.00
Donchez, James 10/27/2018 2.00 139.00 278.00
Totals 16.00 2,437.50
Total Labor 2,437.50
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,437.50 2,557.50 4 .995.00
Contract Limit . 56,064.00
Remaining 51,069.00
Total this Task $2,437.50
Total this Phase $3,542.,50
Englqnd Thimy & Miller, Inc.

ENGINEENS PLAANLRS « S URVEVORS + 053+ LANDECAPE FACHITECTY
WSO Mg ¢ Poad ¢ Jerkste e, Thofidn TZEE8 10 S0HE42-4500 1oy 9G4 88465
LAIEEIEM LCLo0tng

Page 2



Phase | AP Expenses

Expenses
Repraductions 1.00
Wireless Telephone 2.4
Delivery / Messenger Svc 173.98
Total Expenses 1.1 times 177.39 185.13
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 195.13 4,314.00 4,509.13
Contract Limit 10,000.00
"Remaining 5,490.87
Total this Phase $195.13
Invoice Total this Périod = " '$3,737.63 @
Outstanding Invoices % / Qo7
Number Date Balance
0188350 9/30/2018 8,154.24
Total 9,154.24
Totai Now Dye $12,891.87

England:Thims % Miller, Inc,

ENGINEERS « PLANNERS » SRYEYORS» OIS  LANOSCAPE ARCHTECTS
WITS O 1% hogee i Road « ickisoovife. Floda 22755 + 141064 G42-8000+ box BC4-$46 UE

CADODEM LGSR

Page 3



Bannon Lakes

Community Development District

Construction Funding Request #14
December 6, 2018

2016 Contructi

129 Clary & Associates Inc
Survey Plat Prep of Duran Dr Nine Mile Rd Inv #2018-739 11/28/18 3 2,250.00

130 Vallencourt
Project Duran Drive 11/20/18 Application 4 - Paid in full by Developer $ 607,280.26

Please make check payable to: Bannon Lakes CDD
cfo GMS LLC -
475 West Town Place .~
Suite 114 R
St. Augustine FL 32092

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:

Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NO. 129
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(8T. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)

$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee”), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A)  Requisition Number: 129

(B  Name of Payee: Clary & Associates, Inc
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $2,250.00

(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice #2018-739

(E)  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: December 6, 2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistenit with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made:;
and (ii1) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



ary & Associates; Inc.
3830 Crown Poinf Road » Sutte A « Jacksonville, Florida 32257 « [904) 260-2703

INVOICE NO:
DATE: 2018-739 PAGE 1
11./28/18 DELIVER TO:
3352
EASTLAND SEE FILE FROM GEORGE @ ETM

79@ PONTE VEDRA LAKES BLVD
PONTE VEDRA BEACH FlL 32@82

ORDERED BY
ARYT | ANCASTER
DESCRIPTION - - : W.O.NO,
1@/13/18 2018~738
LOT : DURAN
SUBDIVISION: DURAN DRIVE UNIT -
SECTION 12 TOWNSHIP: 65 RANGE: 2BE
ADDRESS i NINE MILE RD
ST. JOHMNS
IN NAME OF : PREPARE PLAT UF DURAN DRIVE
SUB. SURVEY PLAT PREP 2,250.00

TeTAL DUE $2,260.00

PAYMENT DUE 10 DAYS FROM RECEIPT
FLEASF REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER WHEN MAKING PAYMENT



REQUISITION NO. 130
(2016 Acquisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
$11,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indentwre from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture”), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture):

(A}  Requisition Number: 130

(B) Name of Payee: Vallencourt

(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $607,280.26 Paid in FULL
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 4

(E) Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultancously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain,



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated: December 6, 2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Arthur E. Lancaster
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By:

Title: District Engineer



APPLICATION AND CERTIICATE FOR PAYMENT

AlA DICUMENT G702 {Instructions on reverse side) PAGE
TO: Bannon Lakes CDD PROJECT: Duran Drive AFPLICATION NO: 4 Distribution to:
G/Q England Thims & Miller [1 OWNER
14775 5t Augustine Rd. 3t Augustine, FL PERICD TO: 11720018 [} ARCHITECT
Jacksonville, F1, 32258 [] CONTRAGCTOR
FROM: VALLENCOURT CONSTRUGTION CO., INC. ARCHITECT'S
P.0. BOX 65845 FROJECT NO: 201837
ORANGE PARK, FL, 32065
CONTRACT FOR; CONTRACT DATE:
CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT Application is made for Payment, as shown below, in Gonnecion with the Cordract
CHANGE ORDER, SLIMMARY Continuation Sheet, AlA Document G703, Is attached
Change Orders approved in ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS
previous months by Ownar 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM.....co..cenn. 3 5,689,586.25
TOTAL 2. Netchange by Change Orders........o.oov.ooooooa. 3 789.,157.72
Approved this Month 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 +- 2o meererana - 3 6478,743.97
Number} Dale Approved 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STCRED TO DATE.......c.ow.. e anramins % 5,234,476.23
1 789,157.72 {Columnn G on G703}
2 5. RETAINAGE:
a, 10 % of Completed Work  $ £54.489.00
{Column D + E on G703}
b.____ % of Stored Materials §
(Column F on G703)
Total Retainage (Line 5a + 5o or
TOTALS 788,167,72 - Total in Golumn 1 of G703) § 54,488,00
Net change by Change Orders 789,187.72 6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE:. [ $6,176,987.23
The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, (Line 4 L_ess Line 6 Total)
infarmation and belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been 7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFIGATES FOR
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been FAYMENT (Line 6 from prior Certificate).................... - % %
paid by the Gontractor for Work for which previous Gertificates for Payment shown B. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE .. eooeoiterreoomr oo seeenna $ $308,523.52
issued and payments received form the Owner, and that current payment shown 8. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE............ eentrrraren 3 298, 756.74

herein fs now due,

{Line 3 less Line 6)

State of; FLORIDA County of  CLAY
CONTRACTCOR: Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of November-18

Motary Public:
By:. Date; My Commission Expires:

-

ARCHITECT'S GERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT AMQUNT CERTIFIED.......... FRPTRRROIO:. WUmmv ﬁ.@W . mN\
I accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site sbsarvations and the {Attach explanation if amount mwﬁumn differs from the amount applied for.)
data comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the ARGHITR sl ey \ by \ / m
best of the Architect's knowledge, information and balief the Work has progressed as By ,...,hl...rrse Date;,

indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Gortract Documents, and
the Contractor is entitied to payment of the AMOUMNT CERTIFIED

AlA DOCUMENT G702 * APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT * MAY 1883 EDITION * AlA*

& AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only © the

Contracter nal

prejudice to any Tfils of the Owner or Contractor under this Confract.

5-AOTTH
%_? {ssuahag_payment and acceptance of payment are without

@ 1983

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITEGTS, 1735 NEW YOUR AVENUE, N.W,, WASHINGTON D.C. 20008

308.523.52 +
298:756° 74 +

GQM_;,,::;.;.«...

607:280-26 *



ALLENCOURT
Canstruction o, fng, Scheduale of Values
Quanthy Tiantity Stared Sterad 109 Net
Insteiledf installed, Quantity Materials | Materals | Yotal Stored retalange on
Materipls last] Materfals This | instalted To | Usedisse | Lsed This Mateslals Tatalinstalled | Totatlnstaled | TotalInstalled Yo
Scepe of Work Coantity Ealt Ualt Prricc App. App. Date Morith Month Used This Peried This Perlod bate Project Total % Comp,

Pravigus Bannon Lakes Ongite Work Camplated 1 L5 45,889.536.26 1 1 & - $ ~ | § 5,689,805,25 100%
_m_w:mﬂ Conditlons 23288115 209802)% $

|NPDES Compllanca s 185418 ($ 17047618 473545 | %  O.A70.80 S0%,|
Survaying LS 17955218  1@1587(§ 4.488.80 | § 8,977.60 0%
AsBuilty 00 LS ¥ - 5 - 3 887.74 4,488,580 20%
Erosiun Conlrol 1.00 LS 5 4,406.03 0.2 o.mm 5 B81.01 7925118 2,202.52 4.405.63 50%
NOT 1.00 LS & 5,9265.61 0.2, 0.5¢ 3 1,385.12 124861 [ § 246281 5,825,519 S0%
Pond Excavatlon 16,963,060 CY ¥ 4,92 41501 8000/ 150 $ 2460000 22,140.00 { § 45.018.00 | $ 53,642.76 84%
_Mun_..io;n 10,843.00 cy 3 282 4150 500G, 50 3 14,092 86 1258357 | § 25,786.88 | 3 30,730.89 84%
G 1.00 LS 4,900.52 0| 3 - - - 4,508.52 0%
{Subsall Stablkmion 4,722.00 8Y £.06 4723 T23 3 2862138 | 5 25750.24 2862138 | § 2B,621.38 100%
Base 4,083.00 SY 3 14.36 ] 3 - 5 - - 58,344.86 0%
Paving 15t LY 4 o0 sY .15 0 ) - |8 - if - 5 _A7,17645 0%
Paving 2nd Litt 4,063.00 SY .03 ) £ - § - L3 - 24,499,898 0%
Striping and Slgns : 1.0% LS 1.648.95 4] ¥ - § - $ - ¥ 1,648,895 Q%
_OE.U 3,117.00 LF 3 13,18 2500 2500 S 32975001 % 20E7TI0|$ 3297500 41,113.23 80%.
Shdewalks 7,350,00 SF 3 3.64 4] 5 - 5 - . § 2675018 0%
| Storm Drainage 1.306.00 LF 152,88 224 800 024 12250245 | § 190,072,21 156,647,114 198.658.78 78%
| Sewer 1.338.00 LF E 110.88 1100] 100 1260 1108923 |8 5.880.30 133,070.72 | $ 142 4B4.74 90%
Water Main 1,645.00 LF $ 771 4519 1818! 87,563,738 7ABOTA5 |4 A766373 [ §  B7B6374 100%
Storm Grain Trus Up L5 § 5,197.59 1 - - $ 5,197.53 | § 5,197.59 100%
Water Wain Trus Up 1.00 iS 5 (6424471 1 | . - 1§ [6424.57) §  {65,424.47) 100%
Rause Maln Addition k) LS $ 1646815 0.3 o.8] k] 13,174.52 11.857.07 | & 48213418 1646815 80%

Tk

| R R R R [ T TSR BRI Y| a0e,623.52 | G IiAATE.a8 | GASIG5E0E 36%)




Bannon Lakes

Community Development District Construction Funding Request #15
January 8, 2019

131  England Thims and Miller
Professional Services through November 30, 2018 Inv #188953 12/4/18 $ 4,025.66

132 ECS Florida LLC
Geotechnical Services Inv #699543 Billed thru 12/01/18 $ 3,900.00

Please make check payable to: ‘Bainon Lakes CDD -
CoGMSLLC
475 West Town Pla
Suite 13470
St. Atigusting FL 32092 "

Signature:

Chairman/Vice Chairman

Signature:

Secretary/Asst. Secretary



REQUISITION NO. 131
(2018 Acquisition and Constrection Aecount)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT BISTRICT
(5T. JOENS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
511,850,000
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A,, as trustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 {the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the

Indenture):
{A)  Requisition Number: 131

(B)  Name of Payee: FEngland Thims and Miller
(C)  Amount Payable: Total: $4025.66
(D)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0188953

(B}  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisttion and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifies that:

L. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account that have not previously been paid;

2. cach disbursernent set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Construction Account;

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any lien, right to lien, or attachment upott, or claim affecting the right 1o
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultanecusly with the payment hereof,

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate

entitled to refain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated January 7, 2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

By: s

Arthur E. Lancaster S
Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i} the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (i) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (1ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC,

By: 5{77%/ S t//al/ﬁ

Title: District Engineer




Art Lancaster December 4, 2018
Eastiand Daveiopment Group, Inc. Project No:
700 Ponie Vedra Lakes Boulevard Invoice No:

Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

Project 13061.16000 Bannon Lakes - Duran Drive- MDP
Professional Servic_e_s_ren_c{_ered ibrogg_%iy_o_y“eﬂge_r_ 30._2_0_18 _________________ -
Phase A-E Lump Sum Services
Confract Percent Earned
Task Amount Complefe To Date
A. Preparation of MDP 7.,500.00 11.3333 850.00

B. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 45,000.00 100.00  45,000.00
Water & Sewer

C. Preparation of Site/Civil Construction Docs - 23,000.00 100.00  23,000.00
Paving & Drainage

D. Landscape and Irrigation Design 5,500.00 50.00 2,750.00
E. Commercial Qutparcet Utility & Mass 6,600.00 100.00 6,500.00
Grading Design
Total Fee 87,500.00 78,100.00
Total Fee
Total this Phase
;7.;1;;; _________ FM Environmental/Regulatory Permitting
Ti'ask 15 Lump Sum Services
Contract  Percent Earned
Task Amount Complete To Date
1. 8JC Consfruction Plans Processing 10,000.00 106.00  10,000.00
2. SIRWMD ERP 10,000.00 100.00  10,060.00
3. FDEP Potable Water Distribution Sys. 2,600.00 100.00  2,600.00
4. FDEP Sanitary Sewer Collection Sys. 2,600.00 100.00  2,800.00
5. EPA-NPDES-General Notice of Intent 1,500.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fee 26,700.00 25,200.00
Total Fee

Total this Task

England Thims & Miflee Inc
EHGHEERS  FLAIERS 3.5, ETDRS (5 +LAKDSCSPE ASCHARCTS
WU et Road s deom o Fle i SONA SIS0 i NS RS
CAUHGUST LCANMNSE

13061.16000
0188853

Previously Current

Billed Bitied
(.00 850.00
45,000.00 0.00
23,0006.00 0.00
2,750.00 0.00
6,500.00 0.00

77,250,600 850.00
850.00

$850.00

S S b o o o B L e S et S et

R M S L R ik e g b B B i 1 ey 2k T

Previously Current

Billed Billed
10,000.00 0.00
10,000.00 0.00

2,600.00 (.00
2,800.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
25,200.00 0.00
0.00
0.00



Task 6 FPL Coordination

Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 0.00 0.00 0.00
Contract Limit 7,500,00
Remaining 7.500.00
Total this Task 0.00
Total this Phase 0.00
Phase G " Cons‘(rucﬂon .ﬁdrpmistratl?n “““““““
Task 1-2 Lump Sum Services

Coniract  Percent Earned Previousiy Current

Task Amount Complete To Date Billed Billed
1. Bid Documents 5,000.00 16.65 832.50 832.50 .00
2. Shop Drawing Review 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

Total Fee 10,000.00 5,832.50  5,832.50 0.00

Total Fee 0.00
Total this Task 0.00
“T;;!: hhhhhhh 3 ) 8;3-‘§x-t-e Constr;ctn;n Observation T T
Professional Personnel
Hours Rate Amount
Senior Engineer
Katsaras, George 114312018 3.00 185.00 555.00
Katsaras, George 11/10/2018 2.00 185.00 370.00
Katsaras, George 1111772018 5,50 185.00 1,017.80
Katsaras, George 112472018 1.50  185.00 277.50
Engineer
Bledsoe, Grant 114312018 4.00 144.00 576.00
Sr. Inspector
Donchez, James 114172018 1.00 139.00 139.00
Administrative Support
Blair, Shelley 111712018 25 77.00 19.25
Totais 17.25 2,954.25
Total Labor 2.954.25
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 2,954.25 4,995.00 7,949.25
Contract Limit 56,064.00
Remaining 48,114.75
Total this Task $2,854.25
Total this Phase $2,954.25

o e e Mk ok Y okl e G b T . o T T T B v . o SV 0l A S ] M s s S e B B o P R, ko . g 40 B B, 80 Y . B B b e 7

Eriglored- Thims & WMiller inc.
ENBNEERS + PLANSERS » SURVEVORS 1 012+ LANDSCAPE ACHITECTS
HFsOEst Ao Foed o s, Fistie 2258~ 12 QO-E40 000 ¢ Lo B SAG-65.
CADNZ 264 LO26He

Page 2



Phase XpP Expenses

Expenses
Reproductions 141.42
Wireless Telephone 2.41
Delivery I Messenger Sve 57.45
Total Expenses 1.1 times 201.28 221.41
Current Prior To-Date
Total Billings 221.41 4,508.13 4,730.54
Contract Limit 10,000.00
Remaining 5,269.46
Total this Phase $221.41

Invoice Total this Period - - - $4,025.66 @

Outstanding Invoices

Number Date Balance
0188702 10/31/2018 3,737.83
Total 3,737.63

Total Now Due $7,763.29

England-Thimy & Miller,Inc.

ENGINEERS » FLANNERS 1 SORVEVORS + DI+ LANDSCAPE ARCHTECTS
15775 065! R ve Roodi1 dackenisile, Foride 50254 » o B340 by B04-B46-R425
CAIX0258L RLLONCHE

Page 3



REQUISITION NG, 132
{2016 Aequisition and Construction Account)

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BISTRICT
(ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA)
311,856,800
Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2016

The undersigned, a Responsible Officer of Bannon Lakes Community Development
District (the “District”) hereby submits the following requisition for disbursernent under and
pursuant to the terms of the Master Trust Indenture from the Districtto  The Bank of New
York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as {rustee (the “Trustee™), dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Indenture™), (all capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the
Indenture);

(A)  Requisition Number: 132

(B)  Name of Payee: ECS Florida LLC

{C)  Amount Payable: Total: $3,900

(1)  Bannon Lakes CDD Invoice # 0699543

(E}  Fund or Account from which disbursement to be made: 2016
Acquisition and Construction Account

The undersigned hereby certifiss that:

1. this requisition is for Costs of the 2016 Project payable from the 2016 Acquisition
and Construetion Account that have not previo usly been paid;

2. cach disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the 2016 Acquisition
and Constryction Account;

The undersigned hereby {urther certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon
the District notice of any Hen, right to lien, or attachment upom, or claim affecting the right to
receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set forth above, which has not been
released or will not be released simultaneously with the payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item representing
payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate
entitled to retain.



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or
the services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

Dated January 7, 2018

BANNON LAKES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

CONSULTING ENGINEER’S APPROVAL FOR
NON-COST OF ISSUANCE REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Costs of Issuance, the undersigned
Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Project and is
consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and
specifications for the portion of the Project with respect to which such disbursement is being made;
and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer, as such report shall have been amended or modified
on the date hereof.

ENGLAND, THIMS & MILLER, INC.

By: %%/ /wéw——’ﬁ/f?/f?

Title: District Engineer




voice Number:
698543

Alvays Reler T

PLEASE REMIT TO: (oice Date
ECS FLORIDA, LLC 1210/2018 “
14026 THUNDERBOLT PLACE, SUITE 600 o s Refer.Ts

2 Abgve Numbet':

CHANTILLY, VA 20151 T Page 1 of

PROJECT NAME: Bannon Lakes 1A-2 Phase 2 Pond
Expansion
St. Johns County, FL
TO: Mr. Arthur E. Lancaster
Eastland Development LLC
700 Ponte Vedra Lakes Bivg
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN DUPLICATE COPY WITH YOUR REMITTANCE e

$3,900.00]

CUSTOMER CODE| PROJECT No, BILLED THRU DATE TERMS This Amount:
118G0E 35:27938 12/01/2018 DUE UPON RECEIPT £ )
e = Dé_s&r_iétiun . ' "Qu;ﬁn;itf ' .E_Uhils“'- =+ Unit Price Extension i T'ét'ai

For Gecotechnical Services $3.900.00
Subtotal: $3,900.00

*********&**ﬁ*it*i*ki‘b**t**i*******i***i**********&*i****t*
+ Involce Total - Please Remit => $3,900.00
*i"k*iit**i*****l****iiiﬁ***i*i’*i***ik**i*‘***ii***t*t******

if you have any questions regarding this

irs:"oice pleaseycﬁniact Chris Egan at W

904.880.0960 e

*BUDGET SUMMARY"®

Budget Estimate: $3,800.00

Previously invoiced: $0.00

Amt. This Invoice; $3,900.00

Amt. Remaining: $0.00

A FINANCE GHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH (18% ANNUALLY) WILL BE ADDED T0 ALL INVOICES UNPAID AFTER 30 DAYS w235




